NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, September 23, 2010

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting
(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, September 23, 2010

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — September 23, 2010
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Michael Camacho, Vice-Chair, Municipals
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held August 26, 2010 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2010 (Page 9)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of July 2010 (Page 27}

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through July 31, 2010 {Page 317}
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010
(Page 35)

Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through July 2010 (Page 39)

Pon=

o

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will
purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from
the City of Upland’s net underproduction in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder from
the Excess Carryover Account — Date of Notice: July 2, 2010 (Page 43)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana \Water Company will
purchase 10,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland's annual production right, then
any additional from Excess Storage — Date of Notice: July 2, 2010 (Page 55)

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 500.000 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District (WVWD). The transfer
will be made from WVWD's storage account - Date of Notice: July 2, 2010 (Page 65)

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —~ Monte Vista Water District will
purchase 4,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from
the City of Upland's net underproduction in Fiscal Year2010-11, with any remainder from
the Excess Carryover Account — Date of Notice: July 29, 2010 (Page 77)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting September 23, 2010

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. PEACE ||l AGREEMENT AND PHASE lil DESALTER EXPANSION
Presentation of the Draft Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Regarding Implementation
of the Peace |l Agreement and the Phase Il Desalter Expansion (Page 89)

i, REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. September 24, 2010 Hearing
2. Non-Agricultural Pool Appeal

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Basin Plan Amendment Update

C. CEOI/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

GRCC Recharge Improvement Activities Ahead of Recharge Improvement Implementation
Discussion on Closed Session Rules for Policy Manual

Auction Oversight Committee

Assessment for Regional Board Fine

oo hwh =

IvV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2010 as of August 25, 2010 (Page 139)
2.  Newspaper Articles (Page 149)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
V. OTHER BUSINESS

VI. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBELE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIi. FUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, September 23, 2010  11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
*Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:00 a.m. Water Auction Sub-Committee Meeting @ CBWM
*Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:30 p.m. Assessment Package Workshop @ CBWM

Monday, October 4-5, 2010 7:30 am. CBWM Strategic Planning Conference - Frontier
Thursday, October 7, 2010 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 7, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
**Friday, October 8, 2010 10:30 a.m. CBWM Hearing @ Chino Courthouse
Thursday, October 7, 2010 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, October 21, 2010 8:00 am. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, October 21, 2010 9:00 am. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

**Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:00 a.m. Water Quality Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* New Scheduled Meetings
** New Dates

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on
August 26, 2010




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
August 26, 2010

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on August 26, 2010 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair West End Consolidated Water Company
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Charles Field Western Municipal Water District

Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Michael Whitehead Fontana Water Company

Bab Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company

Tom Haughey City of Chino

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

Paul Hofer : Agricultural Pool

Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Joe Joswiak - Chief Financial Officer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Andy Malone Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present Who Signhed In

Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company

Tom Love Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Terry Catlin Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Robert DelLoach Cucamonga Valley Water District
Marty Zvirhulis Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mike Thernton TKE Engineering

Eunice Ulloa Chiho Basin Water Conservation District
David DeJesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Rick Hansen Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Steve Kennedy Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Robert Young Fontana Water Company

Steven G. Lee Reid & Hellyer for the Agricultural Pool
Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Bob Feensira Ag Pool — Dairy

Pete Hall State of California- CIM

P1



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

Mohamed El-Amamy
Scott Burton

Chuck Hays

Brian Geye

Gary Meyerhofer
Karen Johnson

City of Cntario

City of Ontario

City of Fontana

Auto Club Speedway
Carollo Engineering
Water Resources Planning

Chair Willis called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:02 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

August 26, 2010

Mr. Manning commented on the discussions regarding the budget in relation to the Watermaster audio
system; it was finally decided to purchase a digital audio system for the boardroom and a portable system
for any other meetings out of the boardroom instead of what was originally presented during the budget
process. Mr. Manning commented on the sensitivity of the microphones and noted sidebar conversations

will be picked up more aasily than the old system.

Mr. Bowcock pulled Consent Calendar items 1A and 1B for separate motion and offered comment.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1.  Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held July 22, 2010

Motion by Field, second by Whitehead, and by majority vote — Non-Agricuitural Pool voted no
Moved to approve Consent Calendar item A Minutes, as presented

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2010

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of June 2010

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010)
Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through June 2010

O N e

A discussion regarding the presented financial reports ensued. Mr. Manning reviewed the new
financial reporting format in detail and addressed items brought up during the discussion. A
discussion regarding Mathis & Associates bills and reports ensued. Mr. Manning noted a report
regarding the CEQ evaluation has been given to the Personnel Commitiee and the Mathis bills
related to that matter are shown in the financial report presented; that contract has been
completed. Watermaster staff is currently working with the Mathis & Associates on staff
development processes.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Field, and by unanimous vote
Moved to receive and file Consent Calendar item B Financial Reports, as presented

WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made
from WVWD's water in storage and is o be placed in CVWD's Excess Carryover Account —
Date of Application: June 14, 2010

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 765
acre-feet from San Antenio Water Company to the City of Ontario. This lease is made first
from San Antonio’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any remainder to
be recaptured from storage — Date of Application: June 21, 2010

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting August 26, 2010

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District is
purchasing 19.245 acre-feet of water from the San Antonic Water Company. This purchase
is made first from San Antonio's net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with
any remainder to be recaptured from storage — Date of Application: June 7, 2010

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company
("Company”) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in
the amount of 6.082 acre-feet fo satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin
replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2009/2010 — Date of Application: June 23, 2010

Mation by Field, second by Haughey, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar item C Water Transactions, as presented

BUSINESS [TEMS

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL VOLUME VOTE CHANGES

Mr. Manning stated this item was discussed at the last Watermaster Board meeting regarding
the Non-Agricultural Pool changing its volume vote. Af the July 22, 2010 meeting the Board
directed staff and counsel to put this item through the Watermaster process for the purpose of
filing the change with the court. Mr."Manning noted the Non-Agricultural Pool legal counsel has
already filed the volume vote changes with the court. Watermaster's pleading of support for the
change of Non-Agricultural Pool's volume vote is available on the back table. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel inquired about this mafter. Mr. Manning reviewed Watermaster staff and Watermaster
counsel's perception of what was conveyed regarding this matter. Counsel Slater stated there
was an action taken within the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool to amend their Pooling Plan and
the intention of Watermaster staff was to fry to alleviate any conflict related to a potential
Judgment amendment to implement that Pooling Plan. The Pool was entitled to change its
Pooling Plan by a Judgment amendment; however, it was the intention of Watermaster staff and
Watermaster counsel to shepherd it through the Watermaster process. An interest was
expressed to bring this item to the Watermaster Board for authorization to file a pleading in an
avoidance of any conflict by another party drafting and filing their own pleading. By action, the
Non-Agricultural Pool choose to do something else and file their Judgment amendment
themselves. Counsel Slater stated staff and counsel have reviewed their pleading and in
review, find no issues with the pleading filed. Counsel Slater stated staff is seeking
authorization to file a pleading with the court to allow Watermaster to weigh into the process so
the court understands there is no objection with the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool's change to
their Pooling Plan. The draft pleading has been supplied to the Overlying Non-Agricultural
Pool’s legal counsel; however, have not received clear consent of Watermaster's pleading of
non-opposition. Counsel Slater stated the Watermaster Board is being requested to approve
the brief pleading that is dispositive of this item for the time being.

Motion by Field, second by Kuhn, and by majority vote — Non-Agricuftural Pool abstained
Moved to file a pleading with no opposition to the Non-Agricultural Pool’s volume
vote change, as presented

ALCOA FINAL AGREEMENT

Mr. Manning stated this item was discussed at the Pool and Advisory Committee meetings and
is coming to the Watermaster Board with a unanimous vote. Mr. Manning stated Alcoa has
constructed and has been monitoring and using three wells that are located within right of ways
from the county and the City of Fontana. Those three wells were for the purpose of monitoring
for water quality. Watermaster has been using the data from the wells for many different
purposes. Alcea has been given a no further action letter by the Regional Board and therefore
their requirement to monitor and maintain those wells is no longer their responsibility. Alcoa
was interested in destroying those wells and before they proceeded, Alcoa contacted
Watermaster to see if there was interest in taking them over. Mr. Manning stated Watermaster
ultimately wants another party to take over these three wells; however, that did not happen in
the timeframe needed so Watermaster fook them over as equipment. Mr. Manning noted there
is no money in the current budget for maintenance on these wells and there should not be any

P3



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting August 26, 2010

requirement for maintenance on them this year. Counsel Fife offered comment on the property
where the wells are located. A discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Motion by Haughey, second by Field, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Alcoa Final Agreement, as presented

C. PEACE Il AGREEMENT AND PHASE |ll DESALTER EXPANSION
Mr. Manning stated Watermaster legal counsel and Watermaster staff has been asked to
coordinate with the CDA to move the process forward and continue to augment the CDA
deliberations in its effort to try and get the expansion completed based upon the schedule that
was submitted to the court and to the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB).
Counse! Slater stated this Board appointed an Ad-Hoc Committee to work in the context to try
and facilifate a resolution among the members of the CDA and the Expansion Group regarding
the completion of the Phase Il Desalter. Counsel Slater stated the business of desalters
became a Watermaster responsibility in 2000 and it was initially raised to the context of the
OBMP including the financial obligation associated with the prognosis of 40,000 acre-feet of
desalter capacity and production in the southwesterly portion of the basin; this cost was
significant. One of the things which led to the Peace Agreement process was an allocation of
financial responsibility in order to get parties to pay for this expansion. In the Peace Agreement
there was an allocation of rights and responsibilities to the first round of desalting, which were
the Chino [ Expansion and the Chino Il Desalter. Parties to the Judgment proceeded to require
ownership of the Chino | Desalter and a full transfer of full responsibility from SAWPA's Project
Committee 14, the desalters moved over and a group of retail agencies formed the Chino Basin
Desalter Authority (CDA) and the CDA is not a parfy to the Judgment, it is a joint powers
agency, all the parties however to CDA are parties to the Judgment. The process did not
conclude with a resolution of all of the desalting capacity; there was still reserved a
Watermaster obligation to do an additional 10,000 acre-feet of desalting. This was a
financial/economic and real obligation that was an overhang from the first Peace Agreement. In
the context of the Peace Il discussions, there were numerous discussions over who was going
to finance and construct the second round of desalting which led to the Peace Il process and a
commitment to do a 9 mgd desalter expansion within certain defined parameters. This was
coupled with an economic incentive which also provided residual benefits; that project was
known as reoperation to secure Hydraulic Control which would dewater the basin of
approximately 400,000 acre-feet and make that water available to the desalters who were
primarily responsible for securing Hydraulic Control. The major capital component in this was
the expansion. Counsel Slater stated Western Municipal Water District (WMWD) was the
primary partner in moving forward on the desalter expansion and they ask for, and received
cerfain assurances from the Watermaster Board and the court; those assurances are contained
in the Peace Il Agreement. The court was interested in the entire process; on December 21,
2007, when the court approved the Peace Il Measures, it included several reporting
reguirements. One of the reporting requirements was to have great progress on this element
and to inform the court on the praogress in securing Hydraulic Control. Counsel Slater stated
Watermaster is co-permitees with Inland Empire Utilities Agency in developing our Hydraulic
Control and in completing the construction of the desalters. Counsel Stater stated this project
fell behind and were fined by the RWQCB. The Watermaster Board made the decision for
Watermaster to become more involved in the outcome; the important time to come to a closure
is this month in order to stay on track, get the facilities financed and constructed/operational on
a schedule which was consistent with the schedule provided to the court and to the RWQCB. A
set of principals was provided to the Watermaster Board which was the first step to bring
ecenomic resolution between and among the members of CDA and the Expansion Group and
was approved by this board. There were issues of a buy in and the issues between the
members of the CDA and the Expansion Group on how to allocate financial responsibility
associated with the Expansion Project and Counsel Slater stated it appears all those issues
have been resolved and are scribed into Water Purchase Agreements. Counsel Slater stated
there are three Water Purchase Agreements and will be available at Watermaster later today
and then will be sent out for review. The agreements set all the pertinent terms among the

P4



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting August 26, 2010

members of the CDA and the Expansion Group for the project. Although, other issues arose
that needed to be addressed in order for the project to move forward. Some of those items
involve third parties and Watermaster. With the large financial responsibilities tha parties will be
undertaking, they want certain assurances regarding their relationships with Watermaster, the
court, and the other parties to the Judgment. Those issues have been identified and have
provided clarification and assurances in the same way as in the past by engaging in a public
process using a template document to work from. This was done by taking public input from
your own staff and experts while ensuring what is being proposed comports with your notions of
what was intended in the Peace Agreement and the Peace |l Measures. Counsel Slater stated
evidence comes before this Board and then an ultimate conclusion is given and whatever is
done will go to the court and be approved by the Judge. During the presentation to the court
including facts, findings, and conclusions, an order will be asked for which directs Watermaster
to proceed in a fashion that was recommended. This provides a level of security to all the
parties who are participating in the process that parties were given an opportunity for review and
comment and any claims have been resclved before contracts firm. Counsel Slater stated no
action is being requested today other than a referral to a workshop where staff and the parties
can present expert testimony and information to give the public and the Board an opportunity to
be comfortable with the underlying foundation. After the workshop this item will be sent through
the Watermaster process for one last comment period and then ultimately have this on the
October agenda for final approval and action. A lengthy discussion regarding Counsel Slater's
summarization of proceedings to date and future requirements ensued.

Motion by Field, second by Vanden Heuvel, and by unanimous vote
Moved to refer this item to a Watermaster Workshop, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REFORT
1. CDA Facilitation
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Non-Agricultural Pool Paragraph 31 Mation Appeal
Counsel Fife stated there are two notices of appeal on the back table: one from the Non-
Agricultural Pool and one from California Steel Inc., meaning they have filed an appeal of
the Paragraph 31 Motion.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Horizontal Strain Monitoring in the MZ1 Monitoring Zone Presentation
Mr. Manning introduced the OBMP Implementation Plan presentation that will be given
today by Andy Malone. Mr. Malone stated this item is for information only and the same
report was given to the Appropriative Pool last week; however, the Non-Agricultural Pool
passed on the presentation since their meeting was via a conference call. Mr. Malone noted
this topic is discussed frequently during the MZ1 Technical Committee meetings.
Mr. Malone read Exhibit B from the Peace Agreement. Mr. Malone stated what we are
trying to find out is what is considered tolerable subsidence and fissuring. Mr. Malone
showed slides of actual fissure locations in 1991 and 1992 on the CIM property. A map of
the Projected Drawdown (ft) in the Deep Aquifer System Peace Il Alternative 2030 was
reviewed in detail. Mr. Malone showed slides of street maps from an aerial view and
discussed them in detail. A spreadsheet of the Ayala Park Dual Extensometer Facility from
July 2003 to April 2005 was reviewed in detail. Mr. Malone reviewed the upcoming
schedule which is a multi-year project and noted the project includes: Periodic check-in with
MZ1 Technical Committee members, revision of the program when necessary, and
Watermaster approval which is required each year due to the financial aspects of the
project. Mr. Manning stated discussions during the MZ1 Committee have already begun
and starting next year the committee will be broadened because of the modeling work that
has been done by Wildermuth. Mr. Manning offered comment on the drawdown diagrams
showing deep and shallow pumping affects. A further discussion regarding deep and

P5



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting August 26, 2010

shallow pumping with regard to the Voluntary Management Plan ensued. Mr. Malone stated
both Wildermuth Envircnmental and Watermaster staff feels the MZ1 Technical Committee
should be expanded from an MZ1 area only, to more of a subsidence management district
commitiee. This would allow more participation from other Watermaster parties who are
outside of the MZ1 area. Mr. Manning commented that the MZ1 Technical Committee
should be broadened for all the reasons discussed today. Mr. Malone stated the program
may need to be revised and will need to go through the Watermaster process for the next
two years to see it through completion. A brief discussion regarding Mr. Malone’s
presentation ensued.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated thera is siill no budget and is still in the neighborhood of nineteen billion
dollars in the deficit position. Mr. Manning commented on SB 565(Pavley) and noted as
chairman of the CGC he has written a letter to Senator Pavley regarding four different
changes that need to be made to that bill, of which they have made only one of those
changes. Mr. Manning noted the governor did sign the bill delaying the bond. Mr. Manning
stated there is a bill that was just introduced within the last few days and is sponsored by
the Water Quality Authority and the San Gabriel Basin which is & carve out of the one billion
dollars in the water bond scheduled for two years from now; specifying a hundred million
dollars of that is for them. Mr. Manning stated he is not opposed to the state contributing to
the Water Quality Authority’s efforts; the concern is it is starting the process of carve outs.
Mr. Manning stated people are starting to see some legislation now in reaction to the Bell
controversy.

Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated the year end recharge data information spreadsheet is provided in your
packets. Mr. Manning stated overall this year is characterized as a very good year for
recharge, despite the problems with obtaining imported water through the Metropolitan
Water District. Mr. Manning stated the recharge basins were able to take in over 5,000
acre-feet of imported water; however, the rate is still not known. The Cumulative Unmet
Replenishment Obligations {CURQO) was assisted by taking in that imported water,
Mr. Manning reviewed the storm and recycled water year end numbers in detail.

Implementation of MWD's Water Supply Allccation Plan

Mr. Manning stated there are several items tied together regarding this item. Mr. Manning
offered comment on the IRP hearing that was held by Metropolitan Water District (MWD} in
Ontario recently. MWD is adopting a new IRP and it is a long term plan. Watermaster, by
virtue of the Groundwater Commitiee at MWD, has participated with them on some of the
development issues relative to groundwater; although, staff is of the opinion that MWD got
about two thirds of the way through that process and then stopped after they had received
what they wanted. Mr. Manning stated groundwater managers got together with them, a
draft white paper is being drafted, and a cover letter that will be sent to MWD as part of the
IRP hearing process that outlines the fact that additional work needs to be done.

Peace Il SEIR

Mr. Manning stated Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has issued the draft Peace |
SEIR and comments from several agencies have been received. The responses to the
comments have been drafted and the document will be ready for distribution, including the
responses, shorlly. Mr. Manning noted the soonest it would be adopted by the IEUA Board
would be in the mid September time frame.

Strategic Planning Conference — October 4-5, 2010

Mr. Manning stated Watermaster will be holding its 6% Annual Strategic Planning
Conference on October 4™ and 5™ locally at the Frontier Project. Mr. Manning noted in his
opening this will be the start of Peace Ill. The Sunday prior, Watermaster will be hosting a

P6



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting August 26, 2010

Iv.

V.

VL.

VIL.

VIIL

small golf tournament and kick off reception at the Sierra Lakes Golf Course. Mr. Manning
stated the main fopic discussed at the conference will be the implementation of the
Recharge Master Plan; however, this appears to be the beginning of Peace Ilf. Mr. Manning
stated discussions will include policy issues, scheduling issues, funding issues, and how we
start to move through those subjects.

6. Water Aclivity Reporis
Mr. Manning stated there are siill a few Water Activity Reports that have not been received
and they were due Tuesday. The Nen-Agricultural Pool's were reissued and were given an
additional week to turn theirs in.

7. Nen-Agricultural Pool Special Assessment
Mr. Manning stated the Non-Agricultural Pool had this on their August agenda; however,
they took no action on it at their meeting.

INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for July 2610 as of July 28. 2010
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. OBMP Staff Status Report 2010-1: January to June 2010
No comment was made regarding this item.

3. Newspaper Aricles
No comment was made regarding this item.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Bowcock noted he took objection to the CEO Report item no. C7 regarding the Non-Agricultural
Pool Special Assessment and asked this item be discussed during the closed session.

OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 12:30
p.m.

CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Negotiations on the Desalter Expansion
2. Chino Airport Remediation Discussions

The confidential session was convened at 1:25 p.m.
No repertable action.

FUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 2, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 2, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 9, 2010  9:00a.m.  Agricultural Pool Mesting @ IEUA
Thursday, September 16, 2010 8:00a.m.  IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, September 16, 2010  9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, September 24, 2010 10:30 am. CBWM Hearing @ Chino Courthouse

P7



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting August 26, 2010

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 1:25 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P8



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2010

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of July
2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010
through July 31, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through July 2010




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.434.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 23, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 2010.

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for July 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2010 were $2,538,675.02. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $1,844,905.25 (check number 14371
dated July 28, 2010), Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $315,705.39 (check number 14386 dated
July 29, 2010) and State Water Resources Control Board in the amount of $62,175.00 (check number 14321
dated July 1, 2010).

Actions:

September 2, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

September 2, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — No action taken

September 9, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

September 16, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved by majority vote with Non-Ag abstaining
September 23, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P9



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



2 jo | ebeg

(zyiiear'e) $

(gol1'gcs'2)
6¥L'0F
081'00€
GZ9'oF
9

(coo'LLL) 8

(zrL'zov'el $

gz1'z.1'0L
196'689'L $

885 v¥E'L
668'v¥e

00g $

@ - Yoday {eroueuly

668°'Fe

$

0102/0c/8
0LoZ/Leil

Q0143d FHL HOd SHIVHY TVIONVYNIL 40 LHOdTY SHFUNSYIl

(zrL'zerz) ¢ (zve'6Ze'T) g $ 00Zivl g - $
L8B'689'L $ 8AG'WPE'L $ $ 668'FYC $ 005 $
{(z82'1.06'2) - {c/6'011) {(60£'08E 2) -
(216'1g0'z)  (000'059'2) £26'01L (L6F'ZLL) -
859'0/9'C 86902 - 000°089°C -
8ZL'2LL'0L $ 0S6'cLB'6 4 % B669'/6) $ 00 $
s|e10] spun4 juaunsaaul] :O._>Nn_ puewaq yseso
Aouaby [eoo] junosay Bupjoays 13800 Anoad

aouejeg 0197

(3sv3¥H3A) ISYIUOINI AOIAd

SOAI9SDY (LUoUL)/0) Jajsuel |
saIgeI USLND JaUl0) 9 Saxe] [[eihed '[jolied peansooy

(FsvY3403A) HO FASYIYONI ORI
olLaz/le/l Jo se seouejey

SHO8UD/SIEMBIPULIAA
slajsued]
susodaq

0L0Z/0E/9 10 Sk ssalejey

‘SNOILDVSNVYL TVIONVNIJ O AdYAIINNS

a|qeAB] SILNODOY SANIGEN Ul dseaou|/(aseeloa)

81958y JUALNY 18U 9 siisodaq ‘sesuadxg pledaly

alqeAlaoay SluslIssassy

3|qBAIB0Y SIUNOIDY (Sjassy Ul (8SB8IoU|)/asesisa(]

{3Svayo3aa) 3SYIUONI O

ONVH NO ANV SHNYHE NI HSYD TYLO1
aNVH NO ANV SYNVE NI HSVD VL0l

OILLIEIES - pUN4 Jususanl] Aousby |eaoT
JJoJAed - 1UN02DY sourjeq olez7
s)soda] puewag-Bupnays) [BIUSLLUUISACE)
BOLSWY JO yueg
Usen Alled - pueH uo ysen
:83140LIS0dad

0LDZ ‘L€ ATNF HONOYHL L AN

YILSVINHILYM NISVE ONIHO

{01 3Na NCILISOd HSYOD NI JONVHD

P11



Z J0 g abed

oLozANp[sprg Hoday siainseal ) ZoaooLoZhsene JEIS\0L0ZSSINUIW % sepuaby - sBunsal\UCRNSILILPY N

JBISBULIBIEAA UISRE OUIYD
OO [BIPUBLL JBIYD
yewmsof ‘g ydesor

‘penilgns Alnjpoadsay

“foyjod
JUSLLIISOAU| S J9)SBULISIEAA LISEE] OUIYD Ul POIEIS BLIBJI SLf) YJiM SOUBRIOSOE Ul PaNoaxs Leaq SAEL SUCIOBSLEL} JUSLLISSAUI [y

‘gUjUOW XIs 1Xau ay] Buunp ssunypusdxe joalold pue sABLSILILPY pauue(d pue USasalo) (B 199W O] JUSIDIYNS ale puey uo spun4

885'rre’L $ SLNAWLSIAN] TVIOL
898G Phe’ ) ¢ pund juswsaau| Aousfy (200
ajeq ayey sheq Junoury uonpnnpen] [eIouenlg
Ayamep Jsaiayu| 4O Jaquiny lediourid
0102 ‘L€ AInp
SNLYLS LINJWISIANI

‘010z '0C BUN[ papus JSHEND) 8] J& 91ed pialA aaloals aul Sem 94,060 21.l SiqeueA Alep e S| 47"y Jo} oes sBuilea sy,

- 8690292 $ SNOILOVSNYY L ANJIWLSIANI TvLOL
00D'000°L $ [EMEIDUNA 0LOzZ/0LL
000'059'L $ [eMEIPUIA oLoz/EgiL
869'0¢2 $ }saJaju| 0LOZ/SLIL
DISIA (. Jerey Anien palsspoy AUAIOY Aoysadag uonoesuel | a1eq]
Apniey 1salal)| 0} sheq SAOSHT
SNOLLOYSNYHL LINJINLSIANI

010Z ‘1€ ATNC HONOYHL L ATNr
Q0I¥3d FHL YO SHIVALY TVIONVYNIL 40 [HOdTIM SHIUASYIHL
9 - Loday |epueuld HALSVINYILYM NISYE ONIHO

P12



¢l Jo | sbed

og'oos

ﬂﬁ.u....m..o_‘l..l {enadg- pusyyy Bunssiy By - 028 uopesuadinon Jaquiapy |0od By

00°52 uofesuadwos « LLye Bunsey ood By DL/0L/G Byl ood By 01/9 0L0Z/08/80 ng

00004 [eads- pueny Bupesiy O - 0/ve uopesuaduies Jequisy |00d By

00’52 uojesuadwoy - L L+8 Bunsajy tood By 0L/EL/S BN 100d By £1/6 0102/08/90

00°00L |e1oadg- pusny Bunaspy By - 0/8 vopesuatwon tagquey jood By

00°52 ucpesuadwon - i 1+g Bupsely [00d By OL/12F B 1ood By L2/p  0LOZ/0S/90 e

04001 |eloadg- puspy Sunssiy By - 02+8 uofesuedwen Jaquay jood By

00°5Z uolesuadwos - L1s Bugespy |ood By 01/80/% By jood BY 807k OLOZ/0E/90
Byo |,uag) eoHSLIY JO qued . ZL0L N3T1D ‘NOLONIHENG 0LEFL  0LOZ/LOMLO yI8Ug- JWid Ing

00'GLE

gl.l.l |etoads- puey Bupesiy By - 0249 uonesusdwion Bugsaly sedisiy 10od OV

00°52 uonesuadwioD - L1¥8 Bunes|y joeg By 0L/0L/9 Bl 1o0d By 01/9 0102/0€/90

G000} |eradg- pueRy Bugesyy By - 0/p8 uonesusdon Bunesyy Jequaly jood DY

00'SZ uopesuedwoy - Llig Bunealy |00 By 0L/EL/S By jood Ev eL/s 010Z/0€/20

00'00L leipedg- puany Bunesiy By - 0/v8 uonesuadilio) Bunsaly Jagely |00d DY

oo'se uojesusdwos - L1+g Bunesy wod By oi/eork B 1004 By g0/% 0102/0€/80 JL|
B30 LuaD B3y Jo yuey - Z1ol NYHLVYN ‘INOOE 3G s0ctL 0L02Z/1L0/LO ooy~ juid Jitg

¥e'81ET

gl.m_.nﬂm| 2|qeded SIUNOIY - 000T JBWAB LUoJINpag] UaWaNay Loy SHEIS LIFHLSILID 0LOZ/ZLI80 0LOE/ELI90 [enor [ejsusn
By 1, uagy eayratuy jo jueg - 210} 0L/ZLI90-0L/0E/50 10} SOXEL puE |[olied LAAULBILID 80ET1 0Laz/10/L0 }I8YyD- 1 Hid

00°000'L

00°sZL uonesuadwoy 1aqwaly precd - LLE9 Buneay] vao 01/52/9 BYWN w30 529 GL0Z/0e/80 ng

005z uopesuedwos Jaquel piecq - LLE9 Bupaapy seniwwe) ALOSIADY 0L/LL9 wiwio) AMosiAPY 21/9 010Z/08/90 ng

00'gz) uoesuadwoy Jequisy precq - LLES Buneay paIA 1ea), Mg GL/LL/9 BuN AAQ AL/ 01.0Z/0E/20 g

oli e vopiesuadwoy) Jegquisiy pleog - LLEg Buneap |coq By 0LjoL/e By 10cd By 0L/g 0102/0E/90 g

o0°sZl uopesuadioD JadquRy preod - LLES Bunsaiy YA 0L/F0/9 BN w30 vOrs 01.02/0E/90 115z ]

00°SZ uoljesuadwion taquiai preod - |LLES Bupasiy siten 1d 01/80/9 By sipel 1Q 80/8 01.02/0E/80 lid

005zl uopesuedwod Jaquiap preod - LLEg Bupaay jeod arjeudoiddy 01/£0/9 By lood ouddy €o/g 010Z/0E/90 iG]

o0'sgl uofesuadwe) Jaquay pieog - LLE9 Bunosap aARRASIUILPY 01/Z20/9 QARBASIUIWRY 20/8 QLOZ/GE/D0 \iid
Byg [uag eolswy Jo yueg - ZLOL TIYHOIN 'OHOVINYD LOEFL 0102710740 Haeyd- jud |iig

00°05E

oo'sel UohesUadU0D JaGLIBl pleag - LLEY Buges|y eaIWIC) [SulCSIad 0L/gL/e W0g [suuostad gL/Q 0102/0€/90 g

o0'sel uopesuadllod Iaquialy pieog - LLEY Bunespy siupep 1 0L/Z0/9 BUN siure g 2o/ 0102/0€/20 g
6319 |, U39 esuswy 10 jued - ZL0L 1¥390H ‘Mo0oMmod 90tvl 0102/10/20 FaTYD- Jurd 19

junoaay Owa N JweN wnN ajeq adAl

unoury pied

Td - Moday |ejaueutd

0Loz Ainp

40 uoY S, 104 SIUSWSSINGSI]] YSeD

YILSYINYTLYM NISVYE ONIHD

Tviol

WLOL

WA

TYLOL

WLl0l

[l



€L 40 7 abey

% |eloedg~ pusny Bunaow By - 04%8 uopesusdwon Jagialy (0o by
00'62 uonesudwos - 1178 Bunsspy [ood By 01/01/9 B 10od By 0179 8102/0€/90 ng
Qo004 radg- pusiy Bunsa By - 0498 uopesusdlol Jagquiajy [oed By
0052 uopesuadwod - 118 Bunsaiy jcod By 0L/EL/G Ein jood By gL/ 010Z/0£/90 k]
00°00L [etadg- pueny Buges|y By - 0258 uonesuadwoy equisp 10od By
00'5Z uonesuadwe) - Ly Bunasyy jood By gL/LZk BIN ood By LZiy  0LOZ/0E/S0
00’001 [ejoads- pueny Bunesiy By - 0/48 Uopesuadwog jsquisiy [0od By
00'52 uonesusdwes - 1149 Bugoaly (ocd By 0180/ B jood B¢ 8Oy 0L0Z/0E/90
By L usn eauawy Jo yueqg - L0} NHOT “ONISLINH p158440 oLoZ/LOrL0 YIYD- Juiid |1ig
00°5ZL TvloL
ﬂmﬂl |eweds- pualy Bupesi BY - 028 uopesuadwon Jequisyy jood by
00'SZ UopesusdwoD - 1148 Bunsew (ood B 0L/L 2 By lood By Lzry 01L.0Z/0E/90 Jigz|
By |,usD ealsWY Jo ued - ZLOL ucnesuedwag gl (004 By ¥3LAd YONILLIAH PLEvl  OLOZ/LO/LO WU Juid g
00°052 IWLOL
Toszr sasuadx3 Bupsel - Z1Es Bugespy pieog 0L/vT/9 Bunesy pieoq vz/@  0L0Z/0E/90 s
00'sZE sosuadxg Bugealy - zL£9 Bunsapy sijlelW 1g 01/Z20/9 BN sie A Z0/e 0LOZ/0E/90 ing
By [,u85) BOLIBWIY JO YUEY - ZLOL WOL ‘ATHDNYH CLEPE  OLOZ/LONLO Hosyo- Juid (itg
68'62L'E W10l
Swsare arempieH sendwod - 6509 WooIpiecg-1opIcasy olpny [euBig-jsodep %05 gvils  01.0Z/0€/90 e M
B ,uen eospswiy jo yueg - 1oL 8vLLS WOOHALNISIud TYE01D ZLEVL  010Z/L0/L0 ¥oeuD-judma Q.
00°008'h 1oL
ooser {eloadg- pusny Bunsap 8y - 0/¢8 Bugesiy pleog 0L/v2/0 B piecd v2/9  0LOZ/OL/G0 el
00’5zl |eoadg- puapy Buneep By - 0/ve Bupesi aspUIWoD AoSIARY 0L/LL/G wwog MosIAPY J1/8  0LOZ/0E/S0 g
00'szh [e1oadg- puepy Bunesiy Sy - 0.2 Bunssiy saNlW WO [suLosiad 01/9L/G Wwoy jeuuosiad 91/8  0LOT/0E/90 g
00°SZH |e10adg- pustiy Bupesin By - 0y Bunes jood By 0L/0L/S By lood By 04/9  0LOZ/0€/90 Hiss|
00'SZL |eradg- pusly Buhesi By - 0/pe Bunesyy siyiel Id 01/80/9 BN SIWIB 1T 8078 01LGZ/0E/90 ne
00’521 |elaads- puspy Bunesyy By . olpe Bunso piecd 0L/L2/G By pieog /zZ/s 010TZ/0£/90 itf=}
00°5Z1L 1eloadg- pusiyy Sunesy By - 0/bs upealy asplWoD ASIARY §L/0Z/S wwed AMosIAPY 08/5  OLOZ/0E/90 L
00521 rejoadg- puopy Bunespy By - 0418 Bupeel [ood BY OL/ELS Buy jood By £1/5  010Z/0€/90 e
00'szh [eedg- pusyly Bunesy By - 0L¥8 Buyeaty preog ol/eeiv By preog gzik 01L0Z/0E/90 g
00001 Jeloedg- pueny Bupeay By - 048 Bunesy |ood By o1/
00°5Z uojesusdilo] . LLy8 Suneepy jood By oL/iziv B foog By LE/r  0L0Z/0E/90
00'00L {eloadg- puspy Bugealy By - 078 Bupesiy sepwwed LosIApY CLIGLY
0062 uoygesuadWog « L[¥8 Buneayy ssWe) LoSIADY OL/GLY Wwwog AOSIPY §L/F  0LOZ/0E/90
0000k [elpads- puspy Bugssy By - 0.48 Bunesy [cod By 0L/80/Y
00's52 uonesusdwos « Live Bunsaly |cod BY 0L/80/ Byy lood By 80/t 0LOZ/0E/S0 na
Byg w09 eoMawy JO jued - ZL0L €08 ‘YHLSNIAS LEEPL  OLOZ/LOILD HoeyD- hud (g
junowy pred Jjunoasy QWD aweN wnN ajeq adA]

16 - uodey epueuld

010z Amor

10 YUop 9y, 104 SJUIWISINGSI] YSED

HALSYIWRHALYAM NISYE ONIHO



g} jo ¢ obed

B9 |,ueD BOAWY JO e - TI0L 1£00-0L0Z-8 "ON JARIQ JUSWAILES HIUMS 09 T0HLNGD SaUNOSIY HIALYM JLV1S LZEPL 0LOT/LO/LO B3y Q- W NG
LTELL'D WLOL
al.! a|qede ] SJUNGIDY - DOOZ 0L/Z1/90-01/08/G0 iohed 10} SHTLIBD  IWILSAS LNIWIHLIN SIIA0 TN JMEnd OLOZZLIO0  OLOZ/ZLS0 [euInap [Blauss

By0 | uag BoawY JO yueg - ZL0L CEPE#10ABd  WILSAS INIWHMLIAY SIATAOTINT O8N 0ZEPL  CLOZ/LOILO $o9YD- 1ud (i
co'szL'L GYLCL
Toser |sioadg- puely Bugesly By - 0Lk uneoy pleod 0L/¥T/9 Buy pieog $2/9  01.0Z/0€/90
co'seh jgroadg- pusny bujesyy By - 0/pe Bupseiy sspiwwoy AOSIADY 01/.3/9 wwo MeSIAPY JL/9  0L0Z/0£/80
00'52) |sioadg- puany Dupssiy By - 0418 Gunealy pieoq 0L/L2/5 BN pieog f2/5  OLOZ/OE/S0 ]
00'5Zh |eicadg- pually Bupeary By - 0¥ Bunesly sspmwwoy AosiApY 01L/0Z/5 wweD AMosIARY 0g/5  0L0Z/08/90 sl
00°SEL [elzadg- pusny Bunzaly By - 0¢84 Bupesiy joed By 0L/ELSG Bun lood B €1/ 0L0Z/0%/90 ng
00'52} {eadg- puepy Gunesyy Sy . 02pe Buyesy piecg OL/ZT/Y Gi pieCg 22/ 0LOZ/0E/90 lt=}
00'00L [eadg- pusyy Bunesiy Sy . 0.¢8 Buneay j0od By oL/12r
00'5% uoyesuadwo) . LLy8 Bunsaiy jood By oV/12iy B jood By Ly 0LOE/0S/90 Hizs|
00°00L leloads- puany Bunsel By - 0ire Bunasiy sepuo] AIOSIAPY OL/GLIY
00°5% ucnesuadwos - 118 Bunesly sepwwos AOSIARY OL/SLIF Wwio) MosiApY S/ 0LOZ/0E/90 ics|
00°00) |erosdg- pushy Sultesiy By - 0/ Bunssp j0od By oL/g0l
00°5Z uepesuadwiod - |1¥g Bunsay |0od By oL/golt Bun lood By 8o/ OLOZ/0E/90 g

By 5 j,uag ealtawy O yuegd - ZL0L ATHd43r ‘NOSuald A% B 0LOZ/LO/LO Foaayd- W Hig
o0'sLe é_..—@r
00°5Z1 uonesuadwol Jaqiualy pJecd - LLeg Gupsal pieod ¢1L/ye/9 Sy pleog vZ/9 0LOZ/0/90 (==
00°GZ1L uopesuadwon Jequial piecg - LLES Bupesy seplWLWOD [@uUULsIad 0L/9L/9 WWog |2UUoSiad 9179 0L0Z/05/90 ng
0052t uopesuadwon Jequisiy pieog - LLEg Bupasw sipeN Ud CL/B0M BiA sipery 10 80/9  CLOZ/OE/S0 ng

By g | uas BauawWY Jo yuey - 210L 908 ‘NHNA j:1 32 4 0LDZ/L0/LD A224D-nud g
00'sLE TWLOL
00°00L [eloadg- puepy Buneew By - 0478 uapesuadwog) Bueey Jequsyy [ood OV
00'62 uogesuedwod - Li¥8 Bunaap Joog By 01/01/9 BIN Jood By 0L/ 0LOZ/0E/90 Ita
00°00% [2l0adg- pusyy Bugoew By - 0.8 uopesuadwio) Bugeely Jequaly |0od OV
00’52 uonesuedwoy - L1yg Bunsap jcod By 01/€1/8 Byn joed By €15 oloz/oe/eo
00'00L [2padg- pusiy Bugealy By - 058 uonesuadwo Bugeely Jequisly lvod OV
00'62 uofesusdwod - L1yg Buneaw 100d By 01/801% By lood By O/ OLDZ/0E/90 na

Byg \usg edlslwy Jo jueg - ZLOL INTD ‘NYINDOOM LLePL  0L0Z/LOMLOD HasyD- Jwid lig
00°558 TYLOL
00'558 asuadxg Jewely - £509 010Z sun - sosiAag ALJUGN] SUSTSM ¥0E  0L0Z/0£/90 g

B0 |,U35) BIISWY JO jueg - ZLOL i NOLSNHOT S3AVE 9LerL  0LOZ/LOMLD %98uD- Jutd g
00'005 ILOL
unouny preg JUnoady owajn awieN wnN ajeq adAL

0L0Z Ainp

19 - Hoday [eloueLi

JO Uy YL 104 SIUBLIASINGSI] e
HILSYINHTLYM NISYH ONIHD



£1 30 v abed

yE'EU6'T alempiel Jsindwod - §509 Jawund 0056 dH S0 Joge| f1esny ‘swnip 0498,  DLOZ/OL/9D HE|
B39 | U BapIWY 40 Hueg - Z1L01 02881 MHUOMLAN HAENdINOD irdn 4% 0LOC/L0ILO yaeys- jud g

00°GLE

a.lll uolesusdwos Joquiely pieog - LLES Bunesyy preoq olL/be/9 By pieog $z/9 010Z/0€/90 ng

o0'SEL uonesuadwod Jaquiziy preod - |Leg fupash seRIUWOT 19UUosIad 01/21/9 Lo |[suuosiad gL/o 010Z/0€/90 g

o0'sel uopesuadwod Jagqusly pleog - LLE9 Bupesy siuie 1 01/80/9 Byn siiew Qg 8079 C1L0Z/0e/80 g
By [,uan eouawy Jo yued - ZLOL HLINNIN ‘SITIM LZ8V) 0LOZ/LO/LO Hoayp- i |1g

00°'52¢

ﬂ.mlw._.lll uofjesuadiuos Jagwaly pieoq - LLEg Bugsaly pieod 0L/4/9 Bipy paeog ¥/g 0L.02/0€/90 g

oo'geh ueogesuadWoy Jaquisyy pisog - |L€9 Dupssiy saniuWo) [suuoslad OL/gL/9 wilod [pulosiad gL/o 0102/0€/90 g

oo'sch uonesuadwoy aquwealy pleoq - LLEe Buiesiy sieN 1d 0L/Z0/9 Bun siuleN g 20/9 0L0zZ/0e/80 na
By9 Luao eIy Jojuey - ZLOL TIVHOIN ‘GYIHALIHAM 9zevl 080Z/1L0/L0 HIayg-jud g

ao'ool

amﬂ.fll asueuUIEl ¢ sitedey sPIyeA - L1419 syond  Bulysem ong OLOEg/0e/80 g
Byo | uag edMBIY jo Yueg - 710} 92|A108 Bulysem HaniL ONMIVLIT OLAY INFOW LNNOOSId 'O'M szerl 010Z/L.0/L0 Ao8Yo- Hud |itg

0006

00°08 Bunuud - #'8069 wdposuel ), Bubeal: pl/eije - lepoday pncg 01.0Z/0£/90 g
By |, uas esuswy Jo yued - 210} jduasuel | Bulesy 0L/8L/9 '3 VIHOLOIA ‘SYDITTIA veevi 0LOZIL0/L0 YIoyD- jud llig

D0°05¢

00'00L 1eloadg- puspy Bunasy By - 0./+8 uopesuadilog Jaquisly [ood By

00'62 vopesuedwoy - 1i¥3 Bunsay jood By 0L/EL/S By lood By €1/ 010Z/0€/90

Q0°00¢% mm_umaw| puapy mc_«me_ m{ - 0498 CO_#mwchF_DO Jagquialy jocd m<

00'62 vonesuadwod - L1y Bunsan 1eod By 0L/60/Y By 1ood By g0/t OLOZ/0E/B0 113:]
69 ,uag) ealoWwy o jueq - ZL0L g0Y “1IANTH NIANVYA oran 40 o0ioz/Lo/L0 Fosyd- rd g

00°054

00'sal uonesuadwoy JagLUa pieoq - LLEY Buiee YO0 0L/5Z/9 By vao s2/9 0L0OZ/0E/20

go's5cl uoesuadwoy JequaiR plead - LLEY Bupes|y pieod 0L/VZ/9 Bun paeeg v2/9 0102/0c/20

ou'sel uopesuadios Jequaly pieod - LLES Buneel vao 0b/11/9 BN va2 119 oLozg/0e/e0

0o'sel uofjesuadwog toqueiy pleoy - LLEg Bugiesiy tood BY plL/oL/e By lood By 0l/9 0L02/0e/80 HIEE]

oo'scl uopesuadwoy taquws pleod - LLeg Bunesiy YU 0LFC/S B vQD $0/9 0lLoc/oe/e0 ng

00'sch uonesuadwoy taquialy pleog - LLE9 Bugesiy sipyen Id 0L/80/9 Bym siwpew 1a 20/9 0L0Z/0g/80 ng
Byo [,uaD ealtawny Jo yued - T10L 5% AFYA403D 13ANTH NIANVA ZZEVL 0LOZ/LOILD Hoaun-Juid ipg

00's2L'EE

00'54L'28 sasuadxy JSYQ dNGO0 - 6069 1£00-0102-8 'ON 12pI0 UsWaMes guMS 0L0Z/10/L0

junowy pled nneaoy owap aLuen wny areq adfy

14 - Moday [znueUly

010z Alnp
JO YJUON 23Ul 104 STUIWSSINGSIT USED
HIALSYINEILYM NISYH ONIHO

WLOL

TWLOL

IV10L

IWLOL




g1 40 § ebed

188228 ™WI10L
%II sapddng 8ol JBulQ « 2’1809 unp/AepIdy-aBieya aolAles yueq Ausueny
ByD LuaD eaBWY JO YUEY - ZLOL abieyD 8019 BIlEWY JO Yueyg aflJeu) 29jA9S BIGUY JO jueg 0LOZTISLILO 0LOZISLILO L etk
00'00% Twl0L
.mﬂ.olomll sosusdx3 oyl JWEHO - BOES ewemas gOUuMS J0) 894 UILPY JO %05 010Z/80/L0
By [ usg ealtewry jo qued - 210l oo unupe 435 a9 TOYHLNOD SAJUNOSTY WILVM ALVIS LEEYL 0LOZ/ZHLO yoayo- Jud g
LEZ81 I¥L10L
l_‘all.. Byny ULy BouaWY 10 MUER « Z10L juawfed ucnonpeg {Miszl asdodly
B9 |, UsD BoUSWY JO YUBG - ZLOL 0LOZ/GOILD U0 2P 102HP SHIopmabep DLOT/B0/L0 UO HGap 1094p sx1oMm3BEM 0LoZ/60/L0 0L0Z/B0IL0 jeusnop [esusg
#8978 IVi0L
.m.m.mﬂ.i B39 |ueD eopswy Jo yued - ZL0L wewfey uononpaq (1)gZ 1 ssdojdwg
By 7 L,ues) BolaWy JO Yued - 210 0L0Z/20/20 U0 NYRP 12410 sHIopebem 010Z/L0/40 Uo 18P 1oatp s omebem 0L02/L0/L0 010220120 [RWINQr [e1ausn
8¥ 064" avLCL
Imﬂ..mm.m.u..l B30 [ueD esSWY Jo quBg - Z10L 0L/92/90-0L/ELIS0 10 sexe |lolfed 1oeii0)
A ByQ [ueD EolaWry Jo queg - 2101 01/92/90-0L/EL/G0 1o sexe |loifed 108100
BYD Y/d eopay Jo yued - ¥L0L 01/92/90-01/5 1190 104 Saxel/lothed 1ali0] 01/92/90-01/£1/90 Jod saxeLjljoded Joall0n 0L0Z/10/L0 0102/L0/L0 |BWINOp RIBUSS
-ll_.
-
£7'068'SY vYimlL
ﬂmw..m]ll 637 |\ueD eolswY jo Yued - ZLOL 01/92/90-01/€ 1/20 104 %28 [ENUE
g2'F05'vE B30 [ueD) Bolsly Jo queq - ZLOL 01/92/80-01/€ L/90 Jof §sodaq yoang
8p'292'01 By0 Luag eoliely jodued - ZL0L 0L/92/90-01/€ 1700 10} SeXBL [jolhed
B30 W/d edlawy jo jueg - ¥i0L 01/92/90-01/T 180 40} SOXE] pUE ||0lAed 0L/9Z/90-01/£1/90 404 SOXRL puR |joifed 0LOZ/LO/LO 0302/1L0/40 |ELINOT [BlDUaL)
LE'120'€2 Y10l
lal sjessy epded - ovel tameg obero)g oiuledng PGg8L 0102108790 nig
69EYE'S sjessy rended - ovel sANQ preH 8588, 0102/0€790 ng
95°56¢ aremple JsIndwed - 6509 Uoms Junounioey Hod vz
G1'BE6'L sjessy eyded - ovel Japleg [BnuIA 06881 01.02/0£/90 g
B9 L,uso eslsawy Jo yueg - ZLOL HWHOMLIN H31NdINOD 0ge¥l  0L0Z/LOMLO Hosy - Juid [ig
£Lgl0'y TW1lOL
9L°65E} alempleH lendwod - 5509 ucngIsyiom juswsoe|day 99887 01.02/0¢/90 ng
SL81LE alempiey J3ndwoy - 6509 Jomau Joj jlemaity 54882 0102/0€/90 ng
B39 Lueg eayaury Jo jued - ZL0L HHOMLIN HIALNLNOD BZLYL 0LOZ/LOML0 ¥oayg- pud (g
PL'ZR6'T IYLOL
junowy pred JENODOY owap awey wnp ajeq adAy,

T4 - Lodsy |edueuly

ooz Ainp
10 yjeoy oY to4 SjuawWasIngsiq |sen
HIALSVYIWALYM NISYE ONIHD



¢} jo g ebed

By |, uen eouswy jo yued - ZL0L 9L0L9LLTBE SAMIL SIATIDONY 501 8ELPL 0LOT/ELILO Noayo- jid g
egTLeL
eerLel seyddng so0) JBYIO - L LE0S sa||ddns aoyj0 snosuE|aos|W ¥rLZ000L60ELE00L 0L0Z/08/90 ng
Byo ,uaD eopawY JO YuRg - ZLOL PriT-0001-60£L-C00L SNOILMIOS SSINISNE DESH 8EEPL  DLOT/ELILD Haayo- jud [ig
o0'0eL'}
00598 soueusiulEl 7 Nieday BUIRING - $Z0S ¢1L0Z Anp - 9o1uBs 7909  0L0ZEL/L0 e
00'598 aoueusjUlely ¥ Nedey Bulping - vZ09 0102 sunp - 80198 BY0SZ  0LOZ/0£/90 ng
By |,ua) esusWY JO jued - ZL0L "ONT ‘I0IAYES TYINOLINYT QIFLNVHYNID LEEPL 0LOCI6 LD AoayD-jud |1ig
D LUoD esUeWy Jo yueg - ZEOL aioA iHs3 9gEdl 0LOZ/6LIL0 A4~ Jid g
19'628'L
18'6T8°) a|qeied SjUn002Y - D00T junowe uononpap Wallailal /51 S1815 133HLSILID 90/60/01 0102/92/80 [2uinop [2lauss
B0 [uaD BaUBWY Jo jueg - ZLOL 0L/9Z/20-0L/C1/90 10} SBXE] PUE |jOIAR] LIFUISILID SEEVL 0F0Z/6EILD Y2ayp-pud g
00'005'6
000056 san( diysiaqualy - L1119 ganq] diysiaquap gL0Z seng] diysiequialyl 0102 O0LOE/FLILD g
B35 1,usg ealtawy Jo yued - TLOL sang diystaqual 0102 NOILITYOD ¥3LVMANNOYD VINYOHITYD veevl 0LOZI6LILO Yaeyd-yuding
G0'8t9
00°0¢ uogepodsuel, - #219 juswysiuz)dal yoeh 18]
0024 salddng e 18410 + L°1E09 gnjo sBuines L#E6E610002FPe0y OLOZ/FLILO g
$8°2Z8 sasuadx3 Buneay - ZLED Biw preoq Joj soiddns
Lrze saddng esIyo J1eylo - A1E09 ssnow ‘sauoydpeei-salddns sayjo osiW L¥EBEBL000CKIE0YF  OLOT/02/90
Byo j,uen eouawy jO Yueyg - Z10L Lye6-£6L0-002F¥20% YORIFINY 40 MNvE EeLrl 0L02/6LILO y2eUd- Juid Hig
pL§lE'E
vL512'8 294 #5897 YOOIy - 1'EF09 0L/1.€/£0-01/10/£0 pouad Buljig - asea) ejoulp 6YTOGSLL0  OLOZ/YLILO itz|
By5 | ueg eauBwWY Jo yueg - 710} 602955110 DONISYIT YOIUIINY 40 SNYE CECVL 0LOZ/6LILO Ho8YyD-Jwd g
$Z6E0'}
ye'6e0'h B0 ,ua9) Bajally o MUBE - ZLOL juewiked uononpa(] {(M)5Z1 sseidwl
By2 | uen eousuly Jo Yueg - ZLOL 0L0Z/9E/LD U0 J1qep Joaup sxytopmabem 0L0Z/91{L0 UO Jigep J081p sytopebem nqag yaig 0L0Z/9L/LD jewinaop [edauah
0y°288'TE
19'644'62 8349 |\ueD Bouawy joUeq - 210} 01/011£0-01/22190 1o} sysodaq paig
8.20E'4 BY0 | U8D BILSWY [0 YUEE - 210} OL/OLL0-01/L2/90 J0) SaXeL fjothed
ByD aid BOMAWY JO qued - ¢LOL QL/OL/L0-0)/2E/90 10} SOXRL pue :o.:ﬂm.“_ 0L/0LI20-01/22190 10y SAXEL pUE [j0ifed OL/OBILO 0LOZIOLILO Jeulngf [eisusty
junouwy pied unoaoy owapy slueN wnN ajeq adAy

18 - 1oday edueUL

0102 fing
19 YIUOW 3yl 104 $IUBLIASINGSIT Yyses
HILSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHO

TVLOL

WLOL

TYLOL

Iviol

Y101

1
VL

TWLOL

TWLOL

IV.LOL



£ 0 L abeyg

55'098 sayddng e oo - 'LE0s  Jetuud gosedy Jeuc) ‘siapjo) Blj|ueul-selddns “osiw §58./€85108  CLOZ/OE/90 e
Byo [uag eoueuly JO yueq - ZLOL ASYLNYAQY SSANISNE $31dVLS arepL  0LOZ/6LILOD 3a8yQ- pud |iig

162

L6 SU| HOISIA g [B1UR(] - 228109 0102 &INf - UOISIA 8 [euag 660802¢  CLOZ/LU/LO g
By9 1,us) eIFWY 0 Sueg - ZLOL 6690Z¢ NOISIA 2 TYLNIA QUYNDIIVS SPEYL  0LDZI6LIL0 ¥28Ug- Jud g

00'BIELE

Mm...olmﬂl..l 591210088y ¥ g quRtd - L eb8 010Z aunf 1o} seslales [ebaT By

05142 asuadxd |ood By - LIt 0102 8unr 1o ssoiaeg eba By

05°96¢'8 $a0ag [eofuysel g 26 By - Lope 0102 aunr io} seolAleG [ebs Oy OMPCZL  0L0Z/0%/30
B35 LUeD ealsewy Jo Yueq - ZLO| 0LFOL} H3IATIIH ® QIFY PrerL  OLOZ/GEILOD }I9yD- Jud {iig

18289t

..mﬂ..ll aucydsial - ZZ09 a3 Alyuow

18°0L asusdxg Bugealy - 7158 I[20 malney epusby jcod £7/2

8oL sasusdx3a Buealy - Z1Lb8 [lea malnay epushy jood £2/9

68°04 sasuadxg Bunesp - Z1eg [Il23 malaey epuaby jood £2/9

£0'v0L sBupoa dWEG « L'B06B9 20/¢ - slles 10V piecq [euciBey

£6' L6 asuadx3 Buneal - 2158 ileo Bt [ood By uoN £0/9

£¥'082 sBupealy dIWEC - L6069 0£/9 PUE £0/8 - $l120 MI3S || soead

SE°20L sBugesly dINEO - L'6068 les funog oulpiewlag Ues Zo/9

§5°120'L asuadxg JeuylC-586ad - SOEL VR 'CZ/8'81/9'a1/9'GL/9 L L/ B0/ PO/9 82/5-SI1ED YD GOBIDEEC  OLOZ/0E/B0 {lke}
Byo puan eolawy JO yued - 7101 89980ZE0 $3IAYIAS TVEOTD FHIAINTHL SYEFE  QLOZ/6LILO a8y - Jud (g

s¥'Ese

mﬂ saoeg Hodhed - 2108 010z Anp Joy Bugssasold (loshed 0010400102 OLOZ/EL/LD na

12'6LT sa0IMBG odhed - 2109 0102 2unr Joy Burssasald |loiled 00L04DELOZ  OLOZ/CE/I0 na
By o | uan BouoWy JO jueq - Z1L0) 00L0L00L02 X3HOAYd crevl 0302/8L7L0 Jo8yo-jwd Hig

o0 bt

Q.Ill seolMes Aunoeg - 9zog 01/0€/6-C 17102 Bunoyuow Buipjing felolswiios 2£2582  0L0Z/ZLILO g
By7 |.ueD espeLy jO yjued - ZLOL 187582 WYYV 29I LPEPL  OLOZ/ELILO Hoeun- Jud NI

£6'7L0'C

£6'729'E s1aloy aul-ul - L'E0L2 slsloll su-Uj - #TF61 pe¥6L  0L0Z/BE/90 ina
By9 |,uen eouawy Jo sued - ZLOL vIr6l ADIAUIS B STIVS YILIW S, TIVION OvEFL  0102/61/L0 HoeyD- Juid iy

G229k

£9'5EL suohglgng/suonduasqns - gL19 OL/8O/ZL-0L/10/20 Wold £¥69Z69000L0  0LOZ/VL/LD e

AN suches|ignd/suondussang - gL19 0L/0E/90-0 L/ LE/50 Wold £¥6926900CL0  0L.0DZ/0L/00 e

unowy pled junoagy owa|y aluepn wny #eg adAy

18 - voday jeRuBUl

010z Ainp

10 IO SYL 04 SIUBLISSINGSIC YSED
HALSYINMALYM NISVE ONIHD

TWLoL

W10L

WLOL

P19

Y10l

V10l

TvlOl

W10l



¢ 40 g abey

co'cZl

0529 Jepndwon«oluol pold - ¥ LOLL Jgndwep-1o3ucy poid

0529 ong NdWos-EnD JARID - 601 2AG JejRdWOon-BND MDD LO¥LI¥0Z  CLOZ/OS/90 e
x40 w9 eopBwWY JO queg - ZLO0L 19PLIF0Z  SNOLLMIOS 3LV1ST TVIY NYDIMIWY LSHld 898 QLOZ/LZILO Haayn- Jud (g

00°Z6L'G

P —

00'264'S ey predsld - 22kl 0102 '} 3snBny anp asee’ clozZi611L0 e
By |.Uen esuswy Jo dued - ZLOL §1.0Z ‘y 3snny anp esea LOIMLISKI ¥3LVM AT TIVA YONOWYDIND YLkl 0LOZ/LTILO NOBYo- Jd 1LY

L8182

¥L'8l8'2 alemyos Ja3ndwon - $509 aouBLSUIBW SIBMYOS [Bhule [4ST 01.02/0€/20 g
BYD [ ueg eauswWy JO ueg . Z10} 2550TFST 81000 BEE] cgevl  OLOZ/BLILO 39U 3euid 18

88°zHl

88ZFL sourUspiel ¥ edoay Bulping - ¥209 0102 AInp Jo} soiieg 6bRELZ T80 OLOT/PLILO ma
B30 LU9D BOMBWY JO YU « TL0} 6YRELT TH-80 ADIAMES TWSOdSIA NOMNA TSEPL  0LOTIELILO Woayd- jud 1ig

90°8Z

g0'8T Su} UCISIA ' IR - 228109 0102 1snBmy 104 winjwaid [Eusq £8¥200  0L0Z/FLILC it
B2y U85 BOHSLWIY JO YUBH - TLO) £8YZ00 ONISHDIAMES TYINIT NYILSIM LSC¥E  OLOZT/GLILO Raeyy- 1ud (19

87’18l

0g9'081 asuadx3y 18pO-vad - S0VL 0L0Z Aing Joy afieyo wapow 184 205F1L1251ELI9SELC QLOTRLALO e

cg0sl esuadx3 18Y0-vAd - 507L €10g 2unr Joj sBreys wapow 730 80GFLALEGLZLLOGZL0  OLOT/OE/90 g

89°6EF suoyds|ay, - 2208 anjaies suoyds|e) AJuJUOLY £0LZ6L0560LL61LGZL0  010Z/0E/80 g
By 0 |,uagy ealewy JO yueg - ZL0} NOZIM3A 098kl 0LOZ/6LIL0 a8y H-Jud 1y

z0'9%E

Z0'age _mum_._mmu - mmm«mcn_ - 209 mucm_ucoammtou snoaUe|[325[W 0¥1.8Xg QLOZ/0E20 mg
By |, uen eopsWY JO Yued - ZLOL 0X19¥Z THIAYTS 1IDUYd GILINA BYE¥L  0LOZBLLD Haayn- jud g

izl

178l nd apiusa - 5219 010z sunr Jof |ang 686-ZE4-00E  0L0Z/0€/90 ligs!
B39 1.U9D) eaIUaWY JO Yueg - ZLOL 686-2C.L-00€ 9. NOINN 8ytvl 0)0Z/GL/LO RIBYD- Jekid |19

ZLELE

ZLELE suj UOISIA 9 [BILSQ - 228109 0L0Z AInP - USISIA ¢ [ejuaq 80000-0LLELG-00L  0L0Z/ZLLLO e
By |,ueD eausury jo yueg - Z1L0L 90000-0£1£15-093 ANYAINGD FONVENSNI QUYANYLS IHL 1vEPl  0LOZIELILO Hoayo- Jutd g

£e'0LL'L

8408 Joded Adog - 17LE0g Jseded Adoo - se)|ddns ao1yo snoaUE|EIsIW gLZ16R5108  0LOTHVI/LD

junolwly ped JUNODDY oo N sweN winpy ajeq adAl

1g - Loday |emueuly

010z Ainp
JO Yjuop sy Jo4 sjusWBsIngsl] Ysen
HIALSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

IVLOL

IvYLlCL

wi0l

W01

VLOL

WLOL

V10l

Y10l




¢l jo g abed

186281

£9°628'1 algeARd S}UN0IAY - 0DOZ 01/0L/L0-01/42/90 40§ SUCIONPRP L5 S4E1S 13ZE1SILD SO7L0/LY QLOZ/ALLD [BUInCr BlBUSD
By [uagny BolaLIY JO yUeg - 2401 @1L/0L/L0-0112/90 10f S8XEL puE |joihed L3FULSILID g9trl  0LOZZZIL0 ¥aelg- jud g

CE LLO'Y

06’k vo..v souemsy| |ellpsy - L'28109 oL0e uw:m:< 1G4 wE:_EeQ lesipaln LELL 0L0Z/LE LD J(]5=]
6y uagy eotawy Jo yued - 2101 LrLl S¥ALIVD PaEPL  OLOZIZEZILO 3oayn-jwd |itg

Tl

iTeLL's s|qeded SUNCIOY - 00DT 0L/92/80-01/2)1/0 1) SxiAdeD  IWILSAS INIWIHILIY SITIACTJIWT 217aNd S0/90/01 010Z/9Z/90 feUIROp [BlaUaD
B2 |,uaD esnsury Jo yued - ZL0L £6be# Jofed MILSAS INIWIHLLIY STIAOTLAIT 2iMENd £9E¥L  0LOZITLD Haayp- Jud Hig

00'ool

00°00L eoueUSIUIEY ¥ SHeday SIUSA - 1219 s3oh}  Buiysem yong 0LOZHLiL0 ng
Byo L,ua9 eauawry Jo ueg - zL0L aoptas Hugysem yaniy SNITIYLIQ 01NV IS0 LNNODISIA "M ZOCPL  0LOZ/LE/LD yaaUD- Jwd g

o¥'L09

o¥'L09 auoydsjal - 7209 aoiales Ayucw 6vZ.ZLG880  0L02/0€/80 ilf=]
By [,usD eantouny Jo yued - Z10L 6¥ZLE1S820 SSTTIHIN NOZIYTA L9E¥L  0LOZ/LZILD Hoayo- Jud g

Le'gel

L9'9EL [ealpaly asuey - v'EBLe0 winiwsid fes|paw Ayuow saley 0LOT/PLILO g
Byo ,uaS eoUeey 10 yued - 7101 T ANYIN ‘YINVLS li1:}9 4% 0L0Z/1Z/L0 Hoayd-jud g

FA R

lE°158 osesJejely abeised - #5709 0L0Z ‘0E 18400 - §1.0Z ‘08 AINr pollad asean arzyace 0L0Z/6LIL0 life]
By ,uan eouawy JO YUueg - 2103 9¥Ze99 NOLLYHOJHOD LIATHD §IMO0T AINLId 8gEhL 0102/ L2/L0 FoayD- g Ng

00'986'€

N0'986'E abeyoed aoueInsuf ssauisng - 58090 Aalod E|fequun |[gnuUe 1o} £OCZYR8/ 01L0%/}0/40 (2=
Byp |, uad esnowy Jo yueg - ZLOL £9EZYe8. ANVAINOD IDONYHNSNI VIHA1ZAYTIHL 85Ebl  DLOZ/LZILO sosy- Jud g

0gseT)

08°GET'L asuadxy Jaula] - £509 aD|AJeS UDOBULOD 1aLIsjUl/alsgem AjuuCy ZZLEILBO  OLOT/GLLD ng
By ,uaD vanowy o yueg - Z10) ZZ1e9180 [ Istvy  0LOZHZILD yaayy- nud g

0%'289'0%

0¥ £89'9g eameg [2Be - fogg  sunp yBnonji-uopol L ydeifeled-seoiues [ee soo[Meg joJusWwalelg (L0Z/0L/90 g
B30 puagy esltally Jo yueq - Z10L §32JAISG JO JUSIDIELG ZLVHIS T NHOr 9stvl  OLOTHZILD ey Jud (39

OLtay swieN wingy ajeq adA]

junouwy pled

Unoasy

Tg - Hoday |epuelid

010% AInp
JO Yluo 3yl 104 sjuswasmgsy] Ysen
HILSVINYILYAA NISYE ONIHD

WLOL
IYLCL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TvYLOL
4<mmw
.
VLOL
WLOL
WLOL

IVLi0L



£1 jo o} ebeq

SELE IYLOL
S6'LL saiddng 8140 1OYI0 - L'LE0S 010z AInf - opog e SO0 €SE0EEELO0  OLOZ/8EIL0 ng
By g Luag B2V Jo Jueq - ZLOL £92082¢T00 HILYM DNINHS NIVLINNOW OYIHMOUUY cLEh) 0L0Z62/L0 N32Yo- jud g
000001 avioL
e —
go'ooc’l seng] diysisquisly - 1119 sang equwaly i 1/0L Ad 0102/92/L0 g
fy9 | ueg eolsly Jo qued - ZLOL sang Jqwaw Lok Ad VMOV Citrl 010Zi621L0 ¥28YD- Jwd |i1g
5Z'506'vHe’| Ivl0L
LO'85L L) We0-4sey dWwod - 9ozl W20-yoey dwoD - uslied Jaueny 151 al650006 0LOZ/1L0/L0
05191585 widg ygaq Juewsaosdwy abreyosy - 069L AL Jqeq uewencid) sBIeysaY 110Z/01L0T 46850006 0L0Z/ L0720
¥5°0Z¢ Jeyepn Juawysiuaidey - LLog §9.°0% X 61 9SG 0} ssaulpeay 82650006 01.0Z/0€/90
00'L5E' Japepn Juowysiusdey - 10§ 2$ X 0§°¢L3'2 abisyaung Bullssym QMO0 8Z650006  0LOZ/0€/90
00'8+0'6L0' Isjeps Juswysius|day - LLOG 95+$ X 05°62L'T 1898 JuaWysiuaday pajesNun 826850008 0L02g/08/90
0Z2'998'% Jajepq Juawysiue|dey - 1105 2§ X 0LCEP'E AMOD 65-00C D0AMW 84850006 010T/0EI90
Byo |,uas eoawIY JO YUBG - ZL0) ADNADV SHILIMILN JHIdINT AONYINI [ F4% 40 0L0Z/82IL0 N8y D- pud lig
Y10l
B2 |,UeD BoUBWY JO YUBH - ZLOI ‘aloA AONIDY SIILMILN HHIHING ANYINI 174 21 0LOZ/82/L0 Haayd- Jud (g
0gpa0'ze éﬂp
15°282'62 540 a9 BoLBWY o yUeg - 2104 01/b8/£0-01/1L/L0 10} susodeq joallg o
86'LLE'D 537 |usD eopsWy o yueg - ZIL0L OL/YZIL0-0111 1720 10) saXeL foifed
B9 wid eonawy jo jueg - ¥10) OLIYEILO-0LILLiLD 10} SOXEL pUE [joifed QLAFZIL0-0L/LLILD 10) SaXBL pUe |[osked OLIVZILD 0L0Z/vEIL0 |BuInor jessuen
50°60S IYLOL
S0°60% s)jauag su'gesig® ol - 16109 JWaueg sy "qesiq g 9 Ayiuon $0008980¥900 CL0Z/LeiL0 ng
B35 | uag) eoLaWY 4O Yuey - Z10L 6000-2880+9-00 # Aaljod "OD FONVHNSNI QVANYLS 69ckL OLOZIETILO ¥aayn-yud g
¢o'061
00'061 j8al @ quen - aulr-ul - 9201 L 18217 qi[eD - |un Ul - 98¢ 688€ 0}0EZ/60/L0
By9 [uan eouswy JO yuey - ZL0} [:1:1:14 MOTHO dINd 89EVL 0L0ZIZZIL0 ¥o2yo- Jud |tg
89'1L06'9 il
89'108'9 a|qeded SuUNcadY - DOOZ 0L/0L/£0-01/22/90 J0d Jol SHTd(BD IWHLSAS INFWIWLIY .S33A01dW3 21N9nd YOIL0/L 1 0LOT/OLL0 [euinop [eleuas
Byg Luen eauswy jo yued - Z10) cobe#0ied  WILSAS INIWIHILIY ,SFIAQT4NE DI1ENd 29EPL oL0e/ze L0 NIBYH-jud 11tg
0L 4L WLOL
0Ll soueinsy| eafodwz layi0) - FELOG 0L0Z AInp 08l 010Z/12/40 litd
o L,ue9 eouswy Jo sueq - ZL0L Z08LLE ONI ‘SADIAYIS TYDIAT Alvd-Tud 99EvL 0102/ZT/L0 }28yo- Jwd |iEg
unowy pled JUNGIY owamn aleN wny ajeq adAyL
010z Ainp

18 - Woday jepueu)

1O YO SYL 104 SIUBLUBSINGSI] HYSED
HALSYINYILYM NISVE ONIHD



€140 |} afied

86°+9
e——
269 sUJ UCISIA g [BIIS] - 228109 oLoz Ishbny LODOEBLLOLOO  0LOT/BZ/LO

By |, ueg BaUBWY JO YuRg - E10) L000-68L101-00 NY1d 3DIAYIS NOISIA £BEY) 0LOZ/6ZIL0
£9°L09')
zg' o9’} souelnsu| dwog sJeNops - €8109 aouRInsUl dWos JEoA 01-9€5519) 010Z/82/.0

ByD | ueg eopswY 0 YUBG - ZLOE 04-5€55L91 anfd 3ONYHNSNI NOILYSNIdINOD JLY.LS Z8EYL 0L0Z/62/20 Ha8yy- JWd g
Gz ovl YLOL
0z 0¥ saiddng enigo 12W0 - L' LE0D say|ddns 2140 snoaue(aosIW 0856009108 0102/82/L0 na

By [ueg eousy Jo yued - ZLOL 0856009108 ADVLINVACQY SSaANISNd ST7dVLS 18Ev1 0L0TI62I40 ¥aeyy- yud g
0o'L02 IVLCL
09°102 ssempS Jeindwiod - $509 sosUa0]| aremyos Weds - Bulig rznuue-wes LLEEYS 0102/82/L0 Itd

639 |, us eILIBUY JO jued - ZLOL LLEEYS DNI ‘d¥0S WYdS 213 4% 0402/62/L0 Y2y o- Jwd iy
00°58 IvLiol
00°G8 asusuguiey ¥ Nedey Buiping - +209 jonuoD e Joj Jusues)) Buinujuoy 92a¥el0 01.02/82/20 ng

By |.UaD) esusWY JO jueg - ZL0} gzareto SADIANES 1S3d A7y BLEVL 0y0z/62/L0 HooUD- Jud e
00's9g TrLi0L
c0'592 siewiweg p Bululell - 2619 uoizonpa Bunuguos Jo) JUsiuasngulal 010¢/82/L0 ng m

By |,uen eousWy Jo yued - ZLOL uopeonpa BUuinuNUog Jof JUSLISSINGLIaY NLLSNM ‘ONYYYN 8levl 0402/62/L0 ¥eyo-ud Mg oo
£B8LE'} Tvlol
£8'8LE'L saojaeg seoincsay ueWny - ¢L09 Alojusau| exmyng feucpezueBIn-100 296251 04 DE/9E1L0 ng

632 |,U85) ESLIGWY JO Yued - ZL0L 996251 dNOYD DNLLINSNOD SIHLYIW LLEPL 0L0Z/62IL0 Ho3alH- d (g
968't6S
8€°68L 83 acurusiUlElY YOOIY - 2 EV0Q aoueusjuiel JeideD eyouly 6Z8LTZ51T 01.0Z/82/20
cxrd 28] aaURUSIUIRIY YOOl - T'EFQ9 saueuspuew Jetdeo eyoulp 0E8LEESIT 01L02/82/L0
9862 284 sauURUBUIEY YOOI - 2'EF09 saleURUIERL J81dGo BGUIN LE€BLEESIE 0102/82rL0

By U89 eauswy Jo yueg . ZL0} SNOILNTO0S SSINISNT VLTONIN YIINOXY sievl 0E0Z/62IL0 HIBYD- JWG I[IE
00'000'6 IWLOL
00°000°'68 soafoid Aousby remni - 0569 welwesiby || eoesd Joj soueldwoed YIID 9lLLoo008) QlLog/oese0 g

B0 |,uaD eslawy Jo jueq - ZLoL 92650006 ADNIOV SALLIMILN THIdINT ANVINI GLE¥7L 0LOZ/BTILO Noayd- Jud litd
B6E8 vlol
66'E8 sa)ddng 200 JBU0 - L1508 0L/8L8-0L/BLIL yOPLVP6LO 0L0g/8eri0 ilts]

By3 Lued Bouawy jo yueq - ZL9L YovivrELD ALDTFNIG bLit¥l 0L0Z/6TILD J28Yo- yud g
Junowy plegf JUNO3DY oway awep HINp ale adAL

0Loz Alnp

T4 - Hoday |erueuly

JO IO SUL L0 $IUSLIBSINGSIA YSeD
HIALSYIWHIALYA NISVE ONIHD



£l jo 7| affed

00°649°L dinkz deQ-yeis WAA-BAST JMRID) - L¥0LL dink3 deg-y=1s WAA-IPAST IIMRID - #18010Z ¥LE0L02  0LOZ/0E/90 ind
00'60Z°6 BupeaulBug-EnD AMPID - £'E0LL Buysaubuzg-end AmpD - £1LE0L0T £L80L02  0HOZ/0E/00 i3]
6Z'18¢'2 Buusauibuz - [SAST AMPID - E'F0LL SunsauBug-|enD AMPiD - ELEOLOT Z1€0102  010E/0€/90 e
00'51€9 Bupesuibug - |9As] AMPID) - £'70LL BunssuiBug-en MRS - LLEOLOZT LLEDLOZ  OLDZ/0E/90 e
G9'0P8' ¥y funasuibus - [aae AMPIE) - £ F0LL BupssuIBuz-lenD NMPID - 01E010Z 0LE0LDZ  01DZ/0€/90 g
5z'9gl BupesulBuy - [9A27 AMPID - E'ROLL BuueauiBuz-lEn NMPID - 80£0L0T 60E0L0Z  010Z/0E/90 k]
Gz’ 192 Bueaulfug-enDd 4MpIo - £E0LL Bupssulbug-fenD MBI - B0E0L0T S0E0LDZ  0LDOZ/0E/20 g
00°0RL BuussaulBUI-ENYD AMPID - £'E0LL Buusauibuz-fend nmpIo - L0801L02 1080102 0LDZ/0€/90 ng
00°092 Buneau)Bug-EhD MRS - £ E0LL BuuzauiBuz-{ent NMpID - 9080102 90€0L0Z  0LOZ/OE/S0 ng
05 /82" BuusauBuUD-END MRS - £'E0LL BuussuiBug-ient JMpID - GOECLOZ S0E0LOZ  0LOZ/0E/90 itz
52088’y seopueg Budsaulbul JWAO - D068 seojaeg BuysauiBul JING0 - #0S010Z yOLOLOZ  0LOZ/OE/S0 ma
0£'495'c8 socipog BupesuiBua dwao - 0069 seolalag ButesuBul dWGC - £0E010Z £0£0L0Z  DLOZ/DE/80 g
00°502 secineg Bupseulug A0 - 9069 sealalag BunasuBug JWAC - Z0E0L0T €o£0loT  OLOT/OL/G0 i
52°151'8 ssolneg ButesulBulg NGO - 9069 sealaues BupeswBud JINE0 - LOE0LOE LOEDLOZ  DLCT/0E/9C it
B30 | ueD eoneWwY Jo ued . ZLOL ONIIVANIRNOHIANT HLNWNIA M 88LlL  OLOZ/GZILO #9040~ Juid (19
00°0%L'92
007519 SOAG qETHOHUCD DINeIPAH - ¥'80LL $80IAI8S QBT - [GAUOD IINRIPAL - LGLEC0OT LELEE00T  0L0Z/08/90
00°680'Z $0AG RTHORUCD JNBIPAH + F'80LL ga0iAleg 4B - [CAUD DN IpAH - 8i7LEE00T 8rLEE007  OLCT/DE/GG
002291 SOAG gETHONUCD DINBIPAH - $'80LL §30IAISG Qe - [CHUOD DINBIDAH - @OLEE00T 89LEE00T  QLGZ/0L/9C litg
00°€Z9') $OAS (BT-OQUCD JINEIPAH « #'80LL saolaleg e - 10U 9| N IpAH - Z66ZL00T Z66TE00T  0LOZ/OE0 [EEs:
ooeze’t SIAS QET-HONUCD MNRIPAH - #'80LL $90IAI8S (B - (U0 OlNeIPAH - 9§42E00T 96422007  OLOZ/OE/A0 ELs]
00°580'2 SOAG URT-HONUCD JINEIPAH - $'80LL $30IAI8S (BT - [OJUOD DIINBIPAH - 1FZE001T 6122007 GL0Z/DE/90 (L
00°6L9 $0AG YBTHORUCD D)NEIpAH - #'80LL §30I19G e - [oUOD DINEIPAH - 560ZE00] 66028007  0+0Z/0€/90 litg
00°680'2 SOAS qET-0RUC) DJNBIPAY - $'80LL §80IAIS 7] ~ JGNUOD DlREIPAH - 520Z£001 6802€007  0LOZ/0E/90 ng
o0°zLL'E S0AG qEHONU0D 2INEIPAH - #°80LL §90IAIBG e - {CIUOD dlREIPAL - 980Z£001 930g€007  0QLOZ/0E/90
00'8ES SOAG (2 T-[oRuoQ ofnedpAY - #'80LL $20IMDG e - [0JU0T JYNEIPAK - 9BEEEC0T 96ELE00T  OLOZ/OE/S0 e
o'pbe'e SOAS GEHONUOD 2NEIPAH - #'80LL $90IAI9S (B - [0JUOD DYNEIPAL - SEEEE00T SEESE001  OLOZ/MDE/S0 g
00°L0L SOAG ge-onuos oneIpiH - ¢'80LL $801195 qe - (01U DlnRIPAK - Z8ZEE00T ZIEZSE00T  OLOZ/OE/90 ng
o0'zze'h SOAS qE7-0AU0D) 2ANBIPAH - +'80LL £301/19G ]  J0UGD SPNEIPAH - LBZEE00T LBZECO0T  0LOZ/0E/90 ng
00'580'2 §9AG qEI-oRuUOD DNeIPA - $'801Z £20IAI0G GET - [OQUOT JNBIPAH - £GLECOOT £5LEE007  OLOZ/OE/90 ins
00 LpL'L SOAG qE-OAUGD DINEIPAH - '30LL $80IAIAS G - [CJUOD JINBIPAH - Z51EE007] ZGLEE00T  OLOZT/OE/90
00'8Ea'L SOAS gETHoAUCD JNEIPAH - #'80)L s90jAIBS BT - J0IUOD DIINEIPAH - L85FE00T 285¥2007  010Z/08/90
00°EL8'E SOAG RTHONUOD DINBIPAY - '80LL s90IAI8G e - joIUOD olneIpAH - 885HZ00T 2685¥2007  0LOZ/0E/90 ing
00 95¥ S0AG gBTHonuU0D SHNRIpAH - $'80LL SO0IAM9S deT - [CHUOD JHRBIPAH - 985FZ00T 98CPE00T  OLOZ/0E/90 g
By 9 Luag edIsWY Joyjueg - Z10L STINOLYHOEY T HMMIN Sgebl  0LOZ/SZILO0 ¥asyg- jud (g
00°00%
00°00L soususiulEl ¥ slledsy d)aIyaA - L2118 o0 Bulysem sony 0L0Z/8TIL0
By [,ua9 Baptawy JO qued - ZL0L oanles Buiysem yonig ONITIVLAT OLNY JHIOW LNNODSIA "0"M yREVL  GLOZ/BZILO0 yaeyD- juid g
Junowy pled UNoITY ouwrapy awen wnpy a1Eg adAL

Td - Hoday |epueuty

oLoz Mnp

30 yuoy syl 104 SJUWISINGSE] YSeD

HIALSYINHILYM NISVE ONIHD

IvLOL

P24

WLOL



g1 Jo ¢| abed

Z0'8.9°'R€8T

ISJURWIALINgSI 1810
5€°602'51E
ToeeT SOAG JOBIUOD-[8AST PIS) + 972011 SOAS IOBAUOD-I2AST RIS - L5E0L0T ISE0L0Z  CLOZ/0E/90 7]
se'ely's BupaauBus-2993d - 2062 Buusauibuz-£953d - #EE0LOT FEE0LOZ  0LOZ/CE/S0 JiEz]
12 208'CH BupesuIBuz-2295d - 2052 Bupeau|Bus-/993d - ££€01L0T £6E0L0Z  CLOZ/GE/D0 e
00°G20'% BupeeulBuz-2293ad - 2052 BuussuiBuz-29gad - Z5£0L0T ZEE0L0Z  OLOZ/OE/90 I5]
C0'5EF'L BupeeuBuz-yad - Zov.L Buiaaulbu3-pId - LEEOLOT LEE0L0Z  GLOZ/CE/0 I53]
oo'oog'ch BuplssuIBU3-#3d - 2074 BupesuiBuz-#3d - D£E0LOZ 0££01.02 01DZ/0€/90 e
GOPEE'E BuneaulBu3-sp¢ad - €082 Bupesubuz-gedd - 62E0L0T 62€0L02  0LOZ/OEA0 Ing
€0°'D08'S oags Bulssuibuy - 220z oag BupesuiBuz - eZ€0L0T
05 L28'8E BupeeuiBug-abieysay dwon - 20ZL BupesulBuz-ebleysoy dwod - 828002 82e010¢e 010g/0€/90 ng
G/ e00'el BuusauBuz-joguod Hnepiy - £'a0LL BupssuiBug-jonuod INeIpAH ~ LEE0LOE 1ZE0LDZ  0L0E/0E/90 e
00'52¢ BunsaBuz-eAu0D JNeipAK - €°8012 Bullsaulbua-jonuod alneIpAH - 9ZE0L0E 9Z£0i08  0102/0€/90
0546 BupsauiBus-lenuon SINBIPAH - €80 L SupesuiBul-jonuo oinelpAH - SZE0L0Z GZEOL0Z  010Z/0E/90
zeere's BuiteauBuz-lcnuod slineIpAH - £°801L BupaauiBug-lcuos JNeIpAH - FZE010Z $2ZE0L0Z  010Z/0€/90
sTobZ fueauiBuz-oiue) olNEIpAH - £°801 4 SupeauiBug-jcnuod oineIpAH - £2E0L0T £2E£0L0Z  01DZ/0€/90
05'Zhe'L BunsaulBuz-jonuo ANBIpAH - £'801LL BupeauBuzi-leteD sineipil - Z2E010Z ZZEOLOZ  0L0Z/0E/90 g
00’09z BuliesuiBuz-joauod HINeIpht - £780L2 BupeawBuz-jonuod alinelpil - L1ZE0L0T LZE0L0Z  0LOZ/0E/0 g
05 LED'S fuleatfuz-j04u00 olneipAH - 22014 BupaauiBuz-josu0D dlineIpAY - 0ZE01L.0Z 0zZ£0L0Z  0LOZ/0E/0 i%s|
5Z'19¢ BulisaulBuz-leauo SNeipAH - £'80LL Bupsaufuz-joauod ineIpAH ~ 6LE0LOZ 61£0L02  0LOZ/0E/90 ind
££05L'ct SOAS JORNUOD-|9AST PID - 97201 SOAG JOBIUOD-[9A9T PID) - BLEOLOZ 81£0L02  0LOZ/CE/A0 g
68'E65'8) BupsauiBuz-feas pID - ZL0LL Bupesubug-anaT pio - £LE0LOT L180L0Z  0:DZ/OE/20 g
6L6LG'L BupesuiBug-jaaeT pi9 - ZL0LL BupsouiBug-jsae PO - 9LEOLOZ gLe0L0Z  0L0Z/CE/90 el
G4 LS8y Buueaubug-faaey pID - 272012 Bupsouibuz-feas PO - §LE0LOT SLE0L0Z  0LOZ/OE/90 e
$Z'966'C BuussuBug-pasT 1D - 272014 Bunaauibug-jane P9 - FLEOLOT
JUnowy pred UNCIMY oway aleN wnN ayeq adA),

T4 - Hoday |eloueulq

010z Ainr
10 YIUOfy 8y 104 Sjustiasingsi{g YseH
¥ILSYINMELYM NISYE ONIHD

TYLCL

P25



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 23, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of July 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for July 2010 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures
charged against the CEO and/or CFO's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursement during the month of July 2010 was $648.05. The monthly charges for July 2010 were
for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

September 2, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

September 2, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — No action taken

September 9, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

September 16, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved by majority vote with Non-Ag abstaining
September 23, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



| Jo | abed

74 - Loday |epueuly

[=2]
o
[a

S0'8vg" WICL

00°08- uopeyodsuel] - #2L9 Juatuysiuadal yoery jse)

00°2L- salddng 2010 J3WO - L' LE09 gnjo sBujaes 0LogHLiL0 LPE6ESL000TEYCOY g

+O'Eds- sasuadxg Bunesp - Z1g0 Biw preoq Joj sayddns

L b7~ sa||ddng a0 Jao - 21809 asnow 'ssucydpeay - sayjddns eoljo 'osjw 010Z/0E/90 LPEGESLO00TYITOY ng

By Lueg eauawry Joued - 7101 LPC6-£61L0-00C-¥T0¥ YOIUINY 40 MNvd 010261 L0 53941 H20UD- Hud (119
Jnouwly pled junosoy ORIy aweN a)eq wnN adAy
oLoz Aoy

Moday 1eje 49845 VSIA
HILSYINILYM NISYE ONIHO

Ft



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

- BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 23, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010
through July 31, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes
in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 2010
through July 31, 2010 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011 cumulative Watermaster
revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

September 2, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

September 2, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool - No action taken

September 9, 2010 Agricultural Pocl — Approved unanimously

September 16, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved by majority vote with Non-Ag abstaining
September 23, 2010 Watermaster Board -

P31



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P32



0L02I0~DEOZINM(SINEE SRPaios BUMIgUDD Z050010Z1s#RaT HEIS\TLOZISsinugN g sepusly - sBugaspuofensIcRapy N
‘Jueweslfy 99vad au; Ul 0) pesifie S Jajsuel) sougjeq pund,

¢ Jo | sbeg Jaaio [e1oueUl Jogn Yemsor ‘g ydesor Aq pauedald
%000°001 %¥EQE %606'6Z %9869
¥0Z'€52' 121 (66'S6E'Y ¥9LZVL'ZE DS+'9LL'VE
¥L1'982'2 QLELLORZL __ 98°000'L GO LGZ 8GlL B9 BGZ UL L 26 LLL'GET R0°ERY ELY ¥9° 100 6Y0°G
GOC'8/ b8 Loo'L LG2'aG L66'60E° ) TEY'0GT £8r'ely 000'612'9
- (15226171} - - (zer) [CTY 4] - Go0°6L1'1) (L52'263°L)
0 (zel) - - (zel) - - -
0 (zel) (zel)
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
- {515'16L")) - (516'12} - (500°021°L)
06¥'L89'0  6LGE0E'L - - - 515'12 - 5000243 )
- (96E'v51) 96E'¥S1
- 861°/60 861°LED
- Z16'02 9/6°Z51 881°C0¥ 920'L1%
- (18g'L) {nolal) (1za'92) {z01°8¢)
(cL2'v12°)) z01's¢
06¥°189' _ 6LG'Z0E'L - - - £86°L 1ZG'LL ¥78'L £IZ VLT L 9682
000°0L -
GIg -
$96°00L 261269 861°L£9
BLO'ZLL'E  E£BE0GE £E8'05E
06E'0GE" L £¥L'02E £¥2'922
£25'L92 ere'sl £86°L 12s' Ll PrE°L
eL0'eL g10'L G102
9pG'ZLG £88'GY £98'G9
067’1889 000'LLL - - - - - - - 000'LLL
0 000111 000°LLL
a _
0Ly'8¥L -
0L0'GLL -
0£0'858'0% -
11020102 SIYLOL SANNS SONMA [ INIWHSINT I3 100d 100d 100d INIFWIDYNYIA| NOILYEISINIAOY
13sand ANVHD NOILYONA3|  zZzgs HALYMONNGCHD OV-NON ov IALLYIHHOHddY NISYS HALSYINHILYAA
SNOILvdad0 HALYMANNOED | $103rodd TviZ3dS ¥ NOILYYLSININGY 1004 | WNWILLO

£g - Hoday |eroueld

4102 'LE ATAr HONOYHHL 0LOZ 1 ATNF O 3d IHL HOA
TYLIdYD DNIMHOM NI STONYHO ANY SISNILKI FINNIATY O ITNAIHIS ONINIGNOD
HILSYINHILYM NISYE CNIHD

sofimueniad uononpold 60/80
UOIINPOsd O|BSSOSSY 6080

pouad 40O pug ‘lended Bupiops
0L0Z ‘I Ainr 'lepden Buioa

SOAIEseyY (Wod4)/01 sigjsuel] leN

aluool| JBUIG 18N
awysius|day Jaiempuno:s)
SaseydIng JAlBAA 13UI0)
Juawenipy aotejey
S85EUING JBIBAA
ahuanay 1salaiy)
SIUDLISSISSY JOJBAA JUBLLIYSIUD|daY
(asuadx3g)/ewonu| JRUIS

JLCIU| 2ARASILIWPY BN
sosuadx [ejol

WJalsuel] asuadxg jeanynonby
|Jood ddy 0} a21A195 1980 8|0l gy
51004 0 sesuadxy JdNGC 18N 81820(Ign
81004 0] sasuadXd UILpY 1an S1E00|1R-
sasuadxy JWHOAAILNSILILDY 1ON

sasuadxd dINgORMIENSILILIDY |BJ0L

s)s00) Jaalord Asualy |enjnpy

28 spun4d uoiesnps

82iAIeg 1990

siseQ 1a8loid JINEID

upgelsiuILpy JUB wiseg wnwndo

uoRBASIUILPY (004

DORIWILLOD AIOSIAPY-DIEOY ISISEWISIEAA

ualjellsiuiupy 8)SEUSIBAA
gaunjipuadxg 198(oid ¥ SAlRNSILILDY

SanUSATY |B10]
SLUOIY| SNOBUE||D2SIA
alooy| Juels
anusADy 10ol0ld Aoueby enyny
LAY 15I9)L]
SIUBISSISSY AARNSILIWDY
Iganuanay aalBlsILILDY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P34



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 23, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’'s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010
- Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster for
the Period of July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010.

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1,
2010 through July 31, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the Watermaster office
(petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change (increase or decrease) in
the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and
liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or
withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the most current effective
yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and statements
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Treasurer's
Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as
the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

September 2, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

September 2, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — No action taken

September 9, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

September 16, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved by majority vote with Non-Ag abstaining
September 23, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P35



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P36



Z jo | abed

{z¥iz8bz) $ (Zre'ezo'c) g - $ 00Z°Lb) $ - $ (3SVau03q) ¥O IASYIMONI A0Y3d
/86'689°'L $ 98G'VvPEL $ - $ 668'¥PE $ 00§ $ 0L0Z/LE/L 40 Se ssoueleg
(282'L06'2) - {£/6'011) (60£°06E'2) - SH0BYD/SIEMBIPYUM
(216'16927)  (000'059'T) €/6'041 (L6¥'gLL) - slajsuBl |
859'0£9'C 859'02 - 000'059°'2 - spsodaq]
8ZL'2.L'0L § 0E6'€i6'6 $ - $ 66926l $ 008 $ 0LOZ/0E/9 o se sadueleq
‘SNOILOVSNVYL TVIONVNIZ 30 AdYAANS
s|ejol spun4 Juaunsaau| jjoifed puewag ysen
fouaby (oo UnoooYy Bupjoayo 1,)A00 fMad

aosuejeg 0187

{zvLzevT) $ (3svaydo3a) ASYIHONI a0i3d
(891.'852'2) samasay (wol)/o) Jajsuel |
¥l 'oF sat|iqelT JusLng 1BUIO g sexe] [joihed ‘[loihed parniody
03L'00E siqeArd SIUNCODY SRIEI Ui asealoul/(eseallaq)
Gzo'op 81888y WUAUND JaYID % sisodaq ‘sesuedx] pledald
2l a|geARDay SIUSLUSSOSSY
(coo'LLL) ¢ 2|geAIRoeY SIUN00Y (S}essY U (sealou|)/asealsa]
-0l 3NA NOILISOd HSVO NI 3ONYHO

(zvL'zer'z) $ (asv3axdo3q) ISVAUONI dOIHad
8Z1'2L1'01 0102/0€/9 ANYH NO NV SMNYE NI HSYD TY.LOL
186°689°2 3 OLOZ/LE/L GNVH NO GNV SMNYE NI HSVD Tv10l
QUG e’/ OJUSLWEIIRS - pung uawisaau] Aouaby |00
668 ¥VE - $ [[0IARY - JUNOO0Y aolejeq 087

668 PFS & susodaq pueluad-Bunpay [BIUAWLISADD

EOLBWY 1O jueg

008 $ ysen Alled - puen o yseo

‘S3IOLISO4A

0L0Z ‘}€ ATNr HONOWHL L AINE
JORAd FHL Y04 SHIVAIY TYIONVYNIA 40 LUOd3Y SHFINSYIUL
el - Hoday [eloueuly 31 SVYINHIIWVM NISVA ONIHO

P37



Z oz obed

alozANr[sx ¥g Hodey s1ainseall 20600 L0ZhSISNST HeIS\0 LOZASSINUI 1 sepusby - sBUnssp\UOTRASIUIUPAIN

193SBULIBIEAA UISBE CUIYD

13014 [elOUBUL] J3I4D
yeimsor g ydssop

‘pongns Ajnoadsey

“Aatjod
JUSLISOAU| $,I0ISBLLLISJEAA UISEG OUIYD Ut Palels ELISILID SUY] Yllm 99UEPJ0J0E Ul painosxe Usaq SABY SUO(10BsUEl] JusUsaAUl |y

"SUUOLL XIS 1X8uU 8y} Buunp sainypuadxe j09loid pue saljelsiuiLpY pauueld pue LSS0} |8 J28W O] JUSIOLINS B18 puBY U0 Spund

28S'vreL $ SLNIWISIAN] TV10L
885 ¥rE'L $ pun4 Jswsaau| Aouaby [eoo
ayeq ajey sheq junoury SO EETETE
fumen Jsouo| Jo JaquinN |ediouLd
0L0Z 'Lg AInp
SNLVY.LS LINJWLSIANI

‘0L0Z '0E 2UN[ PapuUD JSENTD Sl JE ajel PiSIA SAl08YS BU) SBM %060 ‘alel alqeUeA Allep B S| "4°["y] 40} ojel sBulliea sy,

- 859'0.9'¢ $ SNOILOVSNVYMHL INJINLISIANI TYLOL
COO'000'L $ [BMEIDUIAA 0Loe/0e/L
000°059'} ¢ [EMEIPUUIAA 0L02/ed/L
859'02 $ JselajU] 0L0e/SLIL
NETS (. Jo1ey Aunepy pawaspay RUADY Aonsodag uonaesuBl | ajeq
Alunjen 1sausl| 0] she(] annoayg

SNOILOVSNVHL LINSWISIANI

010Z ‘LE ATNC HONOYHL L ATNr
A0Id IHL H0d SHIVALdY TYIONVYNIL 40 LHOdaY S,H3UNsSY3Id L
g - poday [eoueul YHIISYINHIALYAM NISYE ONIHD

P38



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 23, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010 - Financial
Report B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through July
31, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through July 31, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010 is provided to keep all members
apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is categorized into
four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; Optimal Basin Management
Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system, as well as the suppaorting bank statements.

For the first month of the fiscal year, all categories were at or below the projected budget with the exception of
the regional board fine in the amount of $62,675 which was posted to account 6909. If you recall, this item was
not included as part of the fiscal year 2010/2011 budget.

Actions:

September 2, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

September 2, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pocl — No action taken

September 9, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

September 16, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved by majority vote with Non-Ag abstaining
September 23, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P40



4:13 PM
08724110
Accrual Basis

QOrdinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -
4110 -
4120 -
4700 -

[ocal Agency Subsidies
Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
Non Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110
6140 -
6150 -

6170
6190
6200
6300
8300
8400
8467
8470
8471
8500

9501
7101

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense
Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services
Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions
WM Admin Expenses
Field Supplies

+ Travel & Transportation

- Conferences & Seminars

- Advisory Comm - WM Board

- Watermaster Board Expenses
- Appr PI-'WM & Pool Admin

- Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
 Ag Legal & Technical Services
- Ag Meeting Attend -Special

- Ag Pool Expense

* Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
6500 -
9500 -
6900 -
6950 -

Education Funds Use Expens
Allocated G&A Expenditures
Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
Mutual Agency Projects

- G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
+ Production Monitoring

7102 -
7103 -
7104 -
7105 -
7107 -
7108 -
7109 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -

In-line Meter Installation

Grdwtr Quality Monitoring

Gdwir Level Monitoring

Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

Ground Level Monitoring
Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desaite
PE4- Mgmt Plan

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2010 through July 2010

Financial Report - B5

Jul "0 - Jul 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
6,153,067 -6,153,067
205,003 -205,003
175,010 ~175,010
111,000 6,681,480 6,570,450 2%
111,000 6,681,490 -6,570,490 2%
36,951 464,944 -427,893 2%
9,046 103,196 -24,150 9%
1,613 37,500 -35,887 4%
10,909 78,300 ~57,391 14%
12,657 142,200 -129,543 9%
75,000 -75,000
15,607 17,575 -1,968 89%
20,132 21,000 -868 96%
3,000 -3,000
1,800 ~1,800
2,378 33,160 -30,782 7%
4,342 23,000 -18,658 19%
2,128 22,470 -20,342 9%
4,888 50,603 -45,715 10%
1,844 26,710 -24,866 7%
2,185 28,147 -25,962 8%
9,336 118,000 -1G8,664 8%
12,000 -12,000
65,000 -65,000
1,983 11,666 -8,683 17%
375 -375
-47,751 -488,129 440,378 10%
213,965 1,197,734 -983,768 18%
10,000 -10,000
12,778 142,656 -129,878 9%
16,343 104,219 -87,875 16%
2,088 66,679 -64,503 3%
5,707 202,996 -197,289 3%
13,481 336,282 -322,801 4%
4,280 -4,280
43,667 815,620 -771,853 5%
14,875 493,700 -478,825 3%
8,440 -8,440
191,005 1,017,022 ~826,017 1%
16,550 72,111 -55,561 23%
91,955 -90,986 1%

P£9°

Page 1 of 2

v



4:13 PM
08/24/10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2010 through Juty 2010

Financial Report - BS

Jul 10 - Jul 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 7,590 154,180 -146,520 5%
7600 - PEB&9-StorageMgmit/Conj Use 3,085 68,250 -65,165 5%
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 637,198 700,964 -63,766 91%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm 1,412 -1,412
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 34.974 345,473 -310,499 10%
Total Expense 1,302,521 6,681,490 -5,378,968 18%
Net Ordinary Income -1,191,521 -1,191,521 100%
Other Income/Expense
COther Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 732
9999 - To/(From) Reserves -1,192,251
Total Other Expense -1,191,51¢
Net Other Income 1,191,519
Net Income
P42

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTION

.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase
1,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from the City of
Upland’s net underproduction in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder from the Excess
Carryover Account —Date of Application: July 2, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company will purchase
10,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland’s annual production right, then any additional
from Excess Storage — Date of Application: July 2, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
500.000 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District (WVWD). The transfer will be made
from WVWD’s storage account — Date of Application: July 2, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase
4,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from the City of
Upland’s net underproduction in Fiscal Year2010-11, with any remainder from the Excess
Carryover Account — Date of Application: July 29, 2010




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 2, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this nofice.

P43



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: June 15, 2010 Date of this notice:  July 2, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase 1,000 acre-
feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from the City

of Upland’s net underproduction in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder
from the Excess Carryover Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: August 5,2010

Non-Agricultural Pool: August 5, 2010
Agricultural Pool: August 12, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committes no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

‘Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888&

0641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P44



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 2, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or afier
30 days from the date of this notice. The aftached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P45



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P46



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Read, Rancho Gucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: July 2, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

s Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from the City of Upland’s net underproduction
in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder from the Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ ] None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives

identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a

manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the fransaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not resuit in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water fransaction is attached with the notice of application.
« Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District will purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from

the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from the City of Upland’s net underproduction in
Fiscal Year 2008-10, with any remainder from the Excess Carryover Account.

P47



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 710210

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 2, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions ocecur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, confinued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water fransaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P48



CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:

Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

FORM 3; APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009 - 2010

pATE REQuEsTED: June 15, 2010

ANMOUNT REQUESTED: 1 000 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
City of Upland Monte Vista Water District
Name of Party Name of Party
1370 N Benson Ave 10575 Central Ave
Street Address Street Address
Upland CA 091786 Montclair CA 91763
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
909-291-2930 909-624-0035
Telephone Telephone
909-291-2974 909-624-0037
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by VWatermaster

Yes [ No

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE GOF TRANSFER:

[

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

Pump to meet current or fulure demand over and above procduction right

ECEIVE

JUN 29 2010

[ Pumnp as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounis

Other, explain

WATER 15 TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM;

Storage

OO

‘CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield {Non-Agricultural Pool}

Annuzl Preduction Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
Other, expiain  Net Under Praduction and Remainder frem Excess Carry Over Account

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

Annual Production Right f Operating Safe Yield (common)

] Storage (rare)
O Other, explain

Juty 2008

P49



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 coni.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes No []

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? 7 Yes No [J
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes No [
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes No [

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:
2-10,000 gpm Current Fiscal Year

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE {e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.);
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
MVWD Service Area

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FAGILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes No []
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentrations range from 19-70 ppm.-

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

504 to 533

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Mznagement Zons 17 Yes Ne ]

is the Applicani aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ No

i yes, what are the propesed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a pariy to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2008

P50




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace |l Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights} water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2} Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficiat use.

{3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water productian hereby Transferred.

{4y Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a pariy to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes No []
L] , . -
Hnee., e
Seller / Transteror Representatife Signature Buyer / Transfer‘é‘e’cRe?iesentative Signature
Robb Quincey, City Manager Mark Kinsey, General Manager
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer { Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FRCM ARPPROPRIATIVE POCL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL PCOL:

CATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P51



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Recapture Plan

Location of where the recaptured water will be exiracted by the District is within Management
Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and will be accomplished by any or all of the 13 wells owned and
operated by the District. The approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted
below.,

The 1,000 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District’s retail customers, for delivery
to the City of Chino Hill’s, or to offset the District’s Fiscal Year 2009-10 replenishment
obligation.

Production
Well Acre-Feet/Day
4 4.2
5 6.1
6 52
10 52
19 9.0
20 5.8
26 9.0
27 9.0
28 9.0
30 9.0
31 9.0
32 0.0
33 4.5
Daily Total 54.0

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of extraction can vary
significantly, depending upon system demand and seasonal changes.

P52



P53

3]
=
— HOSNEH ﬁ_._l\..L %
- ] ] !
) Ty e
7” A HH;H..,W. A
e SR o ST
3 . o
a i e
e L
Bl el P 5 | E g B
3l gl — 1;:mI-_lﬂ.me "HINDK mﬁw.uAmwﬂv
g WL ]
= T
S
RRE: | r/
S 8 E

g
@1?

[
¥ '__ -
pEANCH

R -
‘ AMW'
1.
}.]EILEIHA
ELS% =
o j!
L ;}— "
ot
mj R

L

AVE

CHING

16573 CERTRAL AVE R.0. 80X 73
HONTCLATH, CA vivaa

Monte Vista Water
District Faeilities




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P54



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

'RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 2, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached appilication(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P55



" NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 29, 2010 Date of this notice:  July 2, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company will purchase 10,000 acre-

feet of water from the City of Upland’s annual production right, then any
additional from Excess Storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: August 5,2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: Aungust 5, 2010
Agricultural Pool: August 12, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bemardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P56



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 2, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence fo suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P57



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: July 2, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury {0 a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -
+ Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company will purchase 10,000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Upland’s annual production right, then any additional from Excess Storage.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ 1 None :
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Impiementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transacticn. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the fransactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

« Notice of Sale or Transfer - Fontana Water Company will purchase 10,000 acre-feet of water from
the City of Upland’s annual production right, then any additional from Excess Storage.

P59



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7102110

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 2, 2010 along with the materials
_submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P60



Consolidated Forms 3.4 & §

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:

FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TC APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR

DATE REQUESTED: June 29, 2010

2009 - 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 10,000 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

City of Upland
Name of Party

1370 N. Benson Avenue

Sireet Address

Upland

City

{909} 291-2930

Telephone

(809) 291-2974

Facsimile

CA 91786
State  Zip Code

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Fontana Water Company
Name of Party

Post Office Box 987
Street Address

Fontana CA 92334
City State Zip Code

(909) 822-2201

Telephone

(909) 823-5046

Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermasier
between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes {1 No X

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: e
g Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed E @ E ” \\_f] E tRTE
Xl Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
W Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts JUN 29 2010
M Other, expiain .'

| CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:
Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

B DL

Storage

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
Other, explain _Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Excess Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:
Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

=
g
a

Storage (rare)
Other, explain

July 2009

P61



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TC APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”} Yes X No O

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes E No O
ls the purpose of the transfer 1o meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes [X No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes X No O

IF WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Varies 2009 — 2010
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHCD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):
Pumping
PLACE CF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

'Chino Basin Management Zone 3

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

NIA

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes X No O

If yes, please explain:
Of the wells routinely pumped, perchlorate levels range from non-detect to 2.9 ppb and nitrate levels range
from 6.6 ppm to 32.0 ppm.

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static Water Levels ranging from 324 feet bgs to 665 feet bgs.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes 0O No [

Is the Applicant aware of any. potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the applicatien? Yes O No X

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not resuit in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2008

P62




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shali pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No =

ller / Transferor Represerative Signature Buyer7 Transteree Reprasentative Signature
Loels QUINCEY CiTy MANKGER  Foseer K. Yous, devmew s
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P63



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P64



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

- APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 2, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on.or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

PB5



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 30, 2010 Date of this notice:  July 1, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
o Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 500.000
acre-feet of water from the West Valley Water District (WVWD). The transfer
will be made from WVWD’s storage account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: August 5, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: August 5, 2010
Agricultural Pool: August 12, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee ne

earlier than thivty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board. '

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P66



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 2, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P67



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P68



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (809) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: July 2, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
= Noiice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 500.000 acre-feet of water from
the West Valley Water District (WVWD). The transfer will be made from WVWD's storage account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None '
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation [Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physicat injury, Watermaster must apprave the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P69



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 07/02/10
The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

»  Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 500.000 acre-feet of water from
the West Valley Water District (WVWD). The transfer will be made from WVWD’s storage account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 2, 2010 along with the materials
submitied by the reguesiors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Reguiations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this ime. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
jevels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury fo a pariy or to
the Basin.

Chino Basin Watermaster had a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin} of
11,426.202 AF for Assessment Year 2009-10, in addition to the Cumulative Unment Replenishment
Obligation (CURO) of 9,527.581. Due to the fact that MWD does not have “replenishment” water
available, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Parties to partially fulfill the
replenishment obiigation. Watermaster is taking advantage of WVWD's offer to sell 500.000 AF of water
to Watermaster. The transfer will be made from WVWD's storage account.

P70



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

5641 San Bernardino Road, Rancha Cucamongs, Ca 91730
Tef: 804.484,3888 Fax: 505.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R, MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

June 30, 2010

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT'S ACCEPTANCE GOF
WATERMASTER'S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chinc Basin Watermastar will purchase 500.000 AE of water from Wesl Valley Water Disiricl,
Watermaster will purchase the watear af $366.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2010 MWD replerishment rate

{not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from West Vallay Water Dislrict’s
storage account. .

if these terms are accepiable to West Valiey Water District, please sign below and refurn fo Watermaster
at yaur eatliest convenience.

Signature; {\ Wi B\K
Printed Name: A\U\) ) dﬁu’l\ A

Titie: Q:’%j‘f\) WMo

Date Signed: (C> _‘3 o —{O

P71



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P72



Consgfidaied Form=3. 485

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORW 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDNMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20.09- 2010

DATE REQUESTED: June 30, 2010 AMCUNT REQUESTED: £00.000 Acre-Fost
TRANSFER FRONM (SELLER [ TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO {BUYER f TRANSFEREE)

West Valley Water District Chino Basin Walermasier
Name of Parly Neme of Party

P O Box 820 9841 San Bernerdine Koad

Sirest Acddress Street Address

Riglio CA L2377-0820 Rancho Cucamonga _ CA 91730
City State  Zip Code City ‘ GBtate  Zip Code
008- 875-1804 | O0G-384-3888

Telephyne Telephone

908- BY5-7284 Go-484-3880

Faesimila Facsimile

Have sny oiher transfers feen approved by VWalermastsr

between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yez O No &
PURPOEBE OF TRANGFER:
a Pumg when other saurces of supply are curtailed
a Pumpin meet current or future demand over and above proguction right
3 Pump &s neosssary to stabilize future assessment emounts
P Other, explain _To parfialy fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligaiion for Assessment Year 2008-10

WATER 18 TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

O Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricutiural Pool)
.} Btorage

a Annugl Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storege

] Cther, axplain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

O Annuat Production Right / Opereting Safe Yield (common) N
1 Siorage (rare) @\ E @ E ﬂ W E
r Ciher, explain _Replenishment obfigation for Assessment Year 2009~10 bl —

JUN 30 2010

~oly 2839

73 . CHI L ER
P73 _cmNo BASIN WATERMAST



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont,

IS THE 85M & RULE EXPECTED TO APFLY? (If ves, alf answers below must be “yes®} Yes O No H

ls the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes O Ne 3
is the purpose of the transfer io meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes OO No O
Is the water baing placad into the Buyer's Annual Account? _ Yeg Ng O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FRONM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transfer) N/A {paper transfer)
Projected Kate of Rasapiura Projented Duration of Recapfure

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. puimnping, exchange, elc .}

NA

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUSTION FAGILITIES)H
IN{A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes I No &
if yes, please explain:

MIA

What are the existing water levels In the aresg that are fkely o te affected?
N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells ocated within Management Zong 17 Yes O No &

ls the Applicant aware of any pofertls) Material Fhysical Injury to a parly o the Judgment or the Basin that may be
sausaed by the aclion covered by the appiication?  Yes O Mo B

if yes, what are the propesed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
aclion does ot result in Material Physical Injury 0 a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

MN/A

MIA

N/A

sy 3908

P74




Consolidater] Fotms 3,'4 & & cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise seid right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the FPeacs Il Agreement, and the Maragement Zone 1 Subsidence Managemsnt Pian for the
period dascried above. The tirst water produced in any year shall be that produnsd pursuant fo carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its camy-over tights, if any, the next {or first If no carry-aver
rights) watsr produced by Transferes from the Chino Basin shall be that prodused hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all weters wilized pursuant fo said Transfer (e reasonzble bensficial use.

{3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessrments on account of the water productisn hereby Trarsferred.

(4%  Any Transferee not already a party must Infervene and beoomg 8 parly to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION A

IRg=es)

Yes O Ne

=7
Seller / Transferor Representative Sigym(e///\‘ Buyer / Ta;yaﬁe;ee Representaiive Signatura
AW, " Buich” Araiza — Kennett R, Manning
Seller /Transieror Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Trangferse Representative Name (Printed)

TQ BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APFPRCFRIATIVE PCOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRIGULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICLILTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: |

Gy 2008

P75



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P76



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 29, 2010

This notice is to advise interested parsons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P17



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  July 15,2010 Date of this notice:  July 29, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

« Notice of Sale or Transfer -- Mente Vista Water District will purchase 4,000 acre-
feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from the City
of Upland’s net underproduction in Fiscal Year 2010-11, with any remainder
from the Excess Carryover Account.

This Application will first be considered by cach of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: . August 5, 2010
Non-Agriculfural Pool: August 5, 2010
Agnienltural Pool: - August 12, 2010

This Applcation will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contiest,

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (009) 484-3888

9641 San Bemnardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P78



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Nofiification Dated: July 29, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(ili) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

mesting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P79



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P80



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (509) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: July 29, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential materiai physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

* Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase 4,000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Uptand. This purchase Is made first from the City of Upland’s net underproduction
in Fiscal Year 2010-11, with any remainder from the Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation —

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Frogram.

2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic batance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physicat injury is discovered, and

3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ 1 Nocne
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court appraved the Peace Agreement, the 'mplementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do nat have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
s Notice of Sale or Transfer - Monte Vista Water District will purchase 4,000 acre-fest of water from

the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from the City of Upland’s net underproduction in
Fiscal Year 2010-11, with any remainder from the Excess Garryover ACCOun:.

P81



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7129110

- Notice of the water fransaction identified above was mailed on July 29, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions oceur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Reguiations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this fime. As part of the OBMP Impiementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of exiensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cgannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin

P82



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSEFER FORNS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APFLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 2011

DATE REquesTED: JUly 15, 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 4r000 Acre-Fast

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY): TRANSFER TO (BUYER { TRANSFEREE):
City of Upland Monte Vista Water District

Name of Party Name of Parly

1370 N Benson Ave 10575 Central Ave

Street Address Street Address

Upland CA 91788 Maoniclair CA 91763
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
8909-291-2830 909-624-0035
Teltephane Telephone

909-291-2874 908-624-0037

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOGSE OF TRANSFER:

Yas [ No

(Il Purmp when other sources of slipply are curtalied
Pump io maet current or future demand over and above production right
| Pump as necessary fo stabilize fulura assessment amounts

I Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

MOS0

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool} or Operafing Safe Yield (Nor-Agrieultural Peaol)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additiona! from Storage
Other, explain  Net Under Production and Remalnder from Excess Carry Over Actount

WATER 15 TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

Arnual Production Right / Operating Safe Yiald {(common)

| Storage (rare)
| Cther, explain

July 2009

P83




Consotidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes™} Yes Ne []

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes No ]
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and zbove praduction right? Yes No [
s the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes Na [

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE®
2-10,000 gpm Current Fiscal Year

Frofected Rate of Retapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pum ping, exchange, etc.):
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
MVWD Service Area

LOCATION OF RECAFTURE FAGILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUGTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes No [
it yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentrations range from 19-70 ppm.

What are the existing water l&vels in the areas that are Iikely io be affected?

504 to 533

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapiurs wells located within Managemerit Zone 17 Yes No []

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Materia Physical Injury fo a party o the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 3 No

if yes, what are the propased mitigation measures, If any, that might reasonabiy be imposed o ensure that the
action doss nol result in Material Physical Injury to a parly to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2003

P84



Congsolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE GONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferes shall exercise said right on behalf of Transfaror under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agresment, the Peace It Agreement, and the Managsment Zone 1 Subsidence Managemeant Plan for the
period deseribed above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant {o carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that praduced hereunder,

(2) Transferes shall put all waters Liflized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable benefical use,

aver

(3) Transferee shall pay all Walermaster assessments on zceount of the water production haraby Transferred.
(4) Any Transferes not already a party must intervene and bacoma a pariy to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes No []
. . )
[ ldt/zen, 7
Sdiler/ Transfer‘or Representative Jignature Buver / Transierge Rz(resentaﬁve Signadure
Robb Quincey, City Manager Mark Kinsey, General Manager
Seller f Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representaiive Name {Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICHLTURAL ROOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POODL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

" DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APFROVAL:

DATE OF BQARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P85



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P86



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Recapturg Plan

Location of where the recaptured water will be exiracted by the District is within Management
Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and will be accomplished by any or all of the 13 wells owned and
operated by the District. The approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted
below.

The 4,000 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District’s retail customers, for delivery
to the City of Chino Hill’s, or to offset the Distriet’s Figeal Year 2010-11 replenishment
obligaticn.

Production
Well Acre-Feel/Day

4 4.2

5 6.1

6 5.2

10 5.2

19 9.0
20 58
26 9.0

27 _ 9.0

28 9.0

30 0.0

31 5.0

32 5.0

i3 ‘ 4.5

Daily Total 94.0

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of extraction can vary
significantly, depending upon system demand and seasonal changes.

P87



I
i
i
]
5|
E)
Bl
%

YR,

Hupn M\Brauanic o Fastine dvg
sz, -na-‘m:ﬁ-'..uv.a.v.*q'm'.‘hIdm‘m'm.?ﬁmﬁﬁéﬂmmmeﬂh\tmmirr.!:z:l»;.‘m-umnﬁm':‘wm-rmﬁmmmﬂ'\m’m\!:vf—.mri!ﬂimumwﬂvmmsnw.‘:

16578 CTRITIAL AVE P
LONTCT AR, €A wiTan

Monte Vista Water
District Facilities

e R I
ey Ry RO e T T T2 P ST ot o o {2 B oo ™ o o Tl

e PR

O INACTIVE

P88

(Oacrve weLt,
CWATER PLANT

e BT e e SR DRI TR T L U

N
NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND
WELL

AT TS T A T I T F

EAL T

T

o s o T o A e e e e e



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. PEACE Il AGREEMENT AND
PHASE Ill DESALTER EXPANSION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwim.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 23, 2010
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Progress Report on Phase lll Desalter Expansion

BACKGROUND

In 2000, the Court ordered Watermaster to proceed in accordance with the terms of the Peace
Agreement and the Optimum Basin Management Plan (OBMP) Implementaticn Plan. Watermaster
committed to expanded desalting capacity for a variety of beneficial purposes, including but not limited to
yield preservation, yield enhancement, salt management and water supply. Desalter commitments with
regard to the Chino | Expansion and the Chino Il Desalter were contained within the Peace Agreement
and potential obligations related to the construction and operation of Future Desalters were reserved for
further agreement.

As planned, various Parties to the Judgment proceeded to construct and acquire desalter
facilities in a manner consistent with the OBMP Implementation Plan. The Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA) was formed by Parties to the Judgment that were to purchase product water from the Desalters
and the Court approved the proposed plan as being in conformity with its earlier orders.

Subsequently, a new basin management strategy was unveiled by Watermaster which coupled
the previously identified benefits associated with the OBMP with a more refined water quality strategy
Hydraulic Control. This strategy relied upon Basin Re-Operation to dewater a portion of the Basin and
limit outflow to the Santa Ana River. One additional significant benefit, among others, was the expanded
use of recycled water.

Watermaster proposed that Hydraulic Control could be achieved in a manner consistent with the
objective of expanding Desalter capacity and addressing the need to construct Future Desalters. The
Court approved the Peace |l Measures in December of 2007 and incorporated the performance
milestones for implementing the Supplement to the OBMP, inclusive of securing Hydraulic Control
through Basin Re-Operation. The Court conditionally authorized Watermaster to allow 400,000 acre-feet
of water to be produced by the Desalters (existing and proposed) without incurring any Replenishment
abligation.

P89



rProgress Report on Phase Il Desalter Expansion September 16, 2010

The Watermaster and Court-approved strategy called for the Western Municipal Water District
(WMWD) independently, or in its complete discretion with the City of Ontario (Ontario) and the Jurupa
Community Services District {Jurupa), to construct an additional 9 MGD of Desalters. (Peace 1l
Agreement)

The well-field identified to effectuate Hydraulic Control is commonly referred to as the Chino
Creek Well-Field. WMWD has exercised its discretion to work with the City of Ontario and Jurupa to carry
out the Phase Il Desalter Expansion. Through a series of agreements, most notably the Water Purchase
and Sale Agreement, the Phase [l Desalter Expansion (Expansion) will become a Chino Basin Desaiter
Authority (CDA) project.

Pressed by concerns arising from compliance with Regional Board permits and the prior orders of
the Court, in May of 2010 the Watermaster Board requested General Counsel and Staff to support efforts
among the various stakeholders to facilitate the timely completion of documentation that would allow the
Expansion to proceed. Initially a set of principles were agreed upon by the stakeholders as a framework
for further agreement (See Exhibit “A"). The Water Purchase and Sale Agreements include key
provisions that are consistent with the approved principles and will remove the previously identified
barriers to project acceptance and censtruction. Specifically, WMWD's obligations for buying into the
project are resolved through the terms of the Water Purchase and Sale Agreements.

WATERMASTER FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS

In addition to Watermaster’s strong interest in a timely completion of the Expansion, it also has a
keen interest in making findings and determinations regarding the consistency of the proposed Expansion
with prior agreements, court orders and Regional Board permits. Moreover, on behalf of the Parties to
the Judgment and in its own capacity, Watermaster desires verification that the proposed suite of actions
will satisfy the outstanding obligations of the parties for Fulure Desalters. (Peace Agreement, Peace
Agreement). The Parties to the Judgment will all want the security of the release presumed by Peace
Agreement Section 10.2.

Watermaster has specific interests in the location of the Chino Creek Well-Field so as to
effectuate the purpose of Hydraulic Centrol (inclusive of well depth and pumping), the avoidance of
_inelastic land subsidence; and the avoidance of Material Physical Injury. WMWD may seek fo intervene
into the Appropriative Pool and there is a general desire for a restatement of the Desalter Replenishment
cbligations for the avoidance of doubt,

For all these reasons, the Parties to the Judgment desire an evidentiary record be developed to
provide substantial evidence of the proposed findings and determinations that can be presented to the
Court. Following a hearing before the Court, Watermaster's request would be for any concerned parties
to present objections and that the Court would direct Watermaster {o proceed. This would provide the
~ clarification and certainty desired to establish a foundation to invest tens of millions in proposed
improvements.

The Draft Resolution attached as Exhibit “C” is offered by Staff and Counsel as a template that
refiects the expected evidence that is either in Watermaster's possession or will be available in advance
of any action to be taken by Watermaster and to provide notice to the Parties to the Judgment of potential
future action. There is no intention to imply or suggest that the Board has reviewed the underlying
evidence or reached a conclusion regarding the evidence or required findings. To the contrary, Staff and
Counsel are expressly recommending that the Water Purchase and Sale Agreement and the attached
Draft Resolution will provide a basis to hold a workshop to present information and respond fo questions.
Following such a workshop, the subject would be referred to the respective Pools and the Advisaory
Committee for potential advice and counsel.

A potential Board action could occur either in September or October.

P90



Progress Report on Phase Il Desalter Expansion September 16, 2010
CDA

Staff and Counse! are recommending that Watermaster approve the proposed Draft Resolution in
its final form prior to action by CDA. To stay within the commitments to the Court and the Regional
Board, Watermaster has a reascnable belief that a November action by CDA is achievable. There are,
however, potential impediments to closing in this time frame. They include timely completion of
environmental review, a Mefropolitan Water District decision as to whether to authorize a Local

Resources Program stipend or subsidy, and water quality negotiations with the County of San Bernardino
over the clean-up of the Chino Airport contamination.

It is possible that the failure to timely resolve one or more of these matters may cause the
WMWD to exercise an option under the Peace Il Agreement to decline proceeding with the Expansion
because the identified costs exceed the established “cost cap.” While WMWD has expressed its desire to
proceed with the Expansion, it has also stated there are financial limitations on its ability to do so.

In addition, the failure to resolve these issues may impact CDA's ability to act as planned.
However, in the opinion of Stafi and Counsel, Watermaster can revisit the matter if good cause is
presented.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Set a Watermaster workshop to discuss the Expansion, the Draft Resolution and the Water
Purchase and Sale Agreements, along with the documentation and evidence that
Watermaster intends to present in support thereof.

2. Following the Workshop, refer the Water Purchase and Sale Agreements and the Draft
Resoclution to the respective Pools and Advisory Committee for advice and comment.

3 Schedule a Board meeting for potential approval of the Draft Resolution in its final form for
the September and October Board meetings.

ACTIONS:

September 2, 2010 Appropriative Pool — No action was taken
September 2, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — No action was taken
September 9, 2010 Agricultural Pool — No action was taken
September 16, 2010 Advisory Committee — No action was taken
September 23, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P31



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P82



CONCEPTUAL
WATERMASTER RESOLUTION
NO. 2010-___
Wildermuth’s Version which is same as Slater’s except the “WHEREAS” are
numbered for workshop preparation purposes

=RMASTER
REEMENT AND THE

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN
REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PEAC
PHASE Ill DESALTER EXPANSION IN ACCORDAN

Judgment or ordered or authorized by the ¢
continuing jurisdiction; Slate

2. WHEREAS, Watermaster has
Judgment or as “hereafter” ord
the Court's continuing jurisdiction
the Judgment; Slater

|mplementatlon of the OBMP and Watermaster
hereby it agreed to act in accordance with the

6. WHEREAS, Watermaster adopted and the Court approved Chino Basin
Watermaster Rules and Regulations in June of 2001; Slater

7. WHEREAS, the Peace Agreement, the OBMP Implementation Plan and the
Chino Basin Watermaster Rules and Regulations reserved Watermaster's
discretionary powers in accordance with Paragraph 41 of the Judgment, with the

1

SB 557367 v1:008350.0018

P93



advice from the Advisory and Pool Committees, and contemplated further
implementing actions by Watermaster; Slater

8. WHEREAS, the Judgment requires that Watermaster in implementing the
Physical Solution, and the OBMP have flexibi!ity to consider and where

ditions and best management
'-Watermaster with a proposed
nd proposed amendments to
ed in Watermaster

Resolution 2007-05, (amendm _
Purchase and Sale Agreem e Overlying “(Non-Agricuitural) Pool,
plement to the OBMP, Second
Isequent Court filings as the

aster fully and carefully evaluated the legal, technical,

13.WHEREAS, in some instances the Parties to the Judgment retained their own
independent professionals to analyze the Watermaster reports and the
consequences of the Peace [I Measures and presented their findings to
Watermaster; Slater

SB 557367 v1:008350.0018

P94



14.WHEREAS, the Peace Il Measures were subject to substantial stakeholder input
from parties and they were modified to address the stated concerns; Slater

15.WHEREAS, the Appropriative Pool, the Overlying (Agricuitural) Pool, the
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, the Advisory Committee and the Watermaster
Board all unanimously approved Resolution No. 2007-05-thereby adopting the
Peace Il Measures and forwarding them to the t requesting an order fo
proceed in accordance with the stated terms; Slat

requestlng clarlﬂcatlon and further info
evidentiary hearing; Slater

Scalmanini Consulting Engineers, transmit
2007 ("Report’). In relevant part, the Repori s

hydraulic control, the
0 examine whether groundwater
way that hydraulic control will
eration and, if not, what other

will form in suc
sult of basin re-

erdermuth tor € a brief narrative about this evaluation.

19. WHEREAS, Watérmaster caused the preparation of a specific project description
set forth in the then proposed Supplement {o the OBMP implementation Plan for
the purpose of conducting a more refined engineering, hydrogeologic and
technical evaluation of the physical impacts to the Basin and to the Parties to the
Judgment that may result from implementation of the Peace It measures and it

3

5B 557367 v1:008350.0018

P85



was lodged with the Court; Wildermuth to describe what it is.

20.WHEREAS, the design, financing, construction and operation of the planned
expansion fo desalting within the Chino Basin would cause the Parties to the
Judgment to incur substantial, irrevocable commitments; Slater

21.WHEREAS, Watermaster caused the completion
analysis by Dr. David Sunding, a PhD in e
University of California Berkeley referenced in
and Iodged with the Court. The macro anal

“macro socioeconomic
ics and professor at the
ister Resolution 2007-05

ositive and negative impacts of
\and the Peace 1l measures,

approval of the Peace Agree
Resolution 2007-05 and lod

o obtain Hydraulic Control, and (ii) characterizes and
hat is projected to be produced by the Desalters for the
ace Agreement (by 2030) as dedicated water, New Yield,
ft pursuant to the Physical Solution or subject to

25.WHEREAS, the post hearing briefs and supplemental evidence were filed by
Watermaster and the Special Referee issued a report recommending an order be
issued to proceed in accordance with the Peace Il Measures; Slater

4

5B 557367 v1:008350.0018

P96



26.WHEREAS, on December 21, 2007 the Court issued an order instructing
Watermaster to proceed with the Peace |l Measures; Slater

27 . WHEREAS, on April 1, 2010 the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional
Board) issued an Administrative Civil Liability complainfiagainst Watermaster and

IEUA in response to an alleged failure of the Co-P es to obtain Hydraulic
Controi; Slater

Board) in May of 2010 that establishe‘
new faciliiesfacilities and the comp|€
Slater

eviséd schedule for th )
of the,Phase IlII Desalte

ysical Solution must

be categorized as either an G or a Special Project

Expense as set forth in Parag

> members of the Appropriative
tlve percentage of the years total

tion of Future Desalters in accordance with the
Implementation Plan, to account for Hydraulic

34. WHEREAS, the intended purposes of the Future Desalters are 1o provide safe
yield preservation, water supply for participating entities, salt management,
expanded use of recycled water and hydraulic control; Wildermuth

3B 557367 v1:008350.0018

P97



35.WHEREAS, the act of securing Hydraulic Control was a known and intended
objective atiributable to the Future Desalters that was to be achieved by causing
a change in water levels within the Basin and the corresponding economic
consequences related to those expected changes were fully evaluated at the
time of adoption of the Peace Il Measures; Wildermuth

36.WHEREAS, there are two sources of groundwat
projected to occur with the implementation o
groundwater elevation changes from Re-operati

evation changes that are
eace H Agreement: (1)
.groundwater elevation

installation and operation of the new Chino Creek Well'F
changes in groundwater production at ; wells that provid
to the Desalters; Wildermuth

(CCWF) and
groundwater

37.WHEREAS, the Court conditioned its ap
the prompt development and implementatio
provide long-term hydrologic balance within
Management Zones; Slater and Wildermuth

‘Recharge Master Plan that will
:Basin and within each of the

38. WHEREAS, the broad regi
intended to be measured a
differential associated with a change in we Vels such as increased pump

lifts, well deepening, and well and Hents were reserved to each
party producmg._ _

39.WHEREAS,

groundwater-level monitoring data available to
Watermaster g

levels in the 1970s, prior to the implementation of the

decline greater than twenty (20) feet more than would occur if the Peace Il
Measures and Basin Re-Operation had not been pursued (approximately thirty-
five (35) feet lower than present groundwater elevations), as shown in Exhibit
‘A.” This area is hereafter referred to as the Zone of Influence; Wildermuth

8B 557367 v1:008350.0018

P98



42 . WHEREAS, exclusive of the existing and proposed Desalter wells, the Zone of
Influence contains active agricultural wells and no municipal and industrial wells’; .
Wildermuth

43.WHEREAS, water level declines of less than twenty (20) feet should not cause a
prudent wefl owner to suffer a loss of water supply; Wlldermuth

44 WHEREAS, the SEIR X-X-X “is expected to” pr hat sf an owner of one of

the agricultural wells is adversely impacted by a-
than twenty (20) feet as measured agamst the

45 WHEREAS, Section 5.8(a) of the Peace
OBMP and the Court Order required that the hew wells for the Future Desalters
be constructed in the shallow aquifer syste mong Desalter I wells No. 1
through 4 and west of Desalter | as designated and
be located; Slater & Wildermii

51| Measures and reasonably
e of Hydraulic Control and

thoflzed by the Judgment Amendments to Exhibit |
the:schedule filed with and approved by the Court

exercised its right to proceed with the proposed
Desalters with the Ontario and the Jurupa (Expansion
d'in the Peace Il Agreement and to initially apportion their
1e project costs and benefits in a manner consistent with the
Safely

relative shares
Peace Il Measu

! Watermaster Staff and the Stakeholders are still investigating the conditions that pertain to the the proposed Zone
of Influence, the status of the wells provisionally identified in this paragraph and the suitability of potential
mitigation related thereto

7

SB 557367 v1:008350,0018

P399



49 WHEREAS, subject to final review of costs and compliance with stated
conditions, the Expansion Parties elected to fully and completely integrate with
and carry-out their actions by and through the Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA) in a manner that will cause a construction and operation of the designated
new wells for the Future Desalters consistent with the Supplement to the OBMP,
the Peace Il Agreement and as approved herein by Waterrl“laster; Safely

50.WHEREAS, Wildermuth Env. Inc., has prepared a mary evaluation attached
hereto as Exhibit “C” that concludes that the e ewc Iocation of the new wells
for the Future Desalters and production of groundwater : the shailow zones
will: (a) result in Watermaster securing Hyrdraulic Contro (b} not cause
inelastic land subsidence and damage erwise cause u gated Material
Physical Injury; Wildermuth & Malone

51. WHEREAS, Watermaster and its engine
with CDA in establishing final groundwa
wells that will be constructed and operated:
Desalters. Wildermuth, Malgne and Manning

52.WHEREAS, ihe Inland Emp
a Supplemental Environmenta

ns regarding the impact of local
hen combined with the production from the Desalters
Wildermuth and Manning

requires Watermaster to exert Best Efforts to,
echarge relative to Production in each area and

ndwater ‘within all areas and sub-areas of the Chino Basin”
ith Section 5.1(e)(iii).) as well as to “maintain long-term
etween total Recharge and discharge within all areas and

\greement Section 5.1(e)(viii); Slater, Wildermuth and
Manning

55.WHEREAS, Watermaster has prepared and filed its proposed Recharge Master
Plan with the Court which seeks to create hydrologic balance within the Basin
and within Management Zones in accordance with Peace Agreement Article VIII.
Slater & Manning

S8 557367 v1:008350.0018

P100



56. WHEREAS, the unfunded costs of capital improvements for the Recharge
Master Plan are allocated equally between the [EUA and Watermaster, with
Watermaster's share being apportioned in accordance with each party’s
percentage of Operating Safe Yield (Peace Il Agreement Section 8.1(b); Manning

57.WHEREAS, to the extent grant funds, loans or other, third party money are
unavailable to fund operations and maintenance ts of~the Recharge Master
Plan, they will be funded as provided in Peace A

ent 1l Section 8.1(a) with
IEUA’s relative share being based upon its perc e for recycled water as

respective share
ofal Production

onal impacts atiributable to
ydraulic Control and from the
in Exhibit “A."; Slater &

'of the OBMP. The design and
ino | Expansion, and Future Desalters
subject to Watermaster approval.

constructio
shall be |n

Physical Injury to an
Wildermuth & Malone

, groundwater contamination has resulted at the Chino Airport and
this contamina may result in the Desaiters incurring additional costs
associated with removing and treating the contamination; Manning

62.WHEREAS, certain Parties to the Judgment that are members of the CDA
requested Watermaster to lead efforts to obtain compensation from the primary
responsible party, San Bernardino County, and Watermaster accepted the

9

8B 557367 v1:008350.0018

P101



request; Manning and Safely

63.WHEREAS, Watermaster expecis and intends to recover all of the incremental
capital and operations and maintenance expenditures from San Bernardino
County and to remit such proceeds to the Parties to the Judgment comprising
CDA as they may direct; Manning

LS

on and operation of the
nt and the Peace lI
ssubsequent that will

64 WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the con
Future Desaiters as set forth in the Peace
Agreement have been satisfied and there are no condttlo
require a suspension in operations; Safely

?r o?the CDA with a

gk receive
ed by;;t e Desalters that _

delivery of groundwater that will be pro:
member of the Appropriative Pool?; Manni

66.WHEREAS, all production from the Basin must be: ‘.ccounted for by Watermaster

i to the Judgment should
:spective Pool; Manning

nght as defined by the Judgment
a “first priority right” to a credit

n and among CDA and its members.
rth identified in Peace Il Agreement Section 5.7 has not

2 WMWD has not necessarily agreed to request intervention.

? Subject to a determination by WMWD and evaluation of such determination by the Parties to the Judgment,
Watermaster and the Court. {0

SB 557367 v1:008350.0018

P102



3. For the avoidance of doubt, the allocation of the cost of Replenishment Water
for the Desalters under the Peace Agreement and its progeny is set forth in
Exhibit “D”"

4. The Expansion Parties have proposed Future Desalter facilities that are
reasonably calculated to achieve the stated objectives of Future Desalters: (a)
yield preservation; (b) water supply; (c) salt mana ‘ement {d) expanded use
of recycled water; and (e) hydraulic control.

5. The Future Desalters have been designe
operated to Produce water with high total dis: f

6. Peace Agreement and Peace Measuress, obllg
requirement of providing hydrologic balance in each
including Management Zone Number 3irémains in full force

7. The CCWEF are located in an area fhat is consistent with the
the Supplement to the OBMP and:
Plan. (Peace Agreement 7.3(e).)

8. The location and the proposed opera
highly unlikely to result in inelastic subsi
damage to the aquifer, roads or structures.

9. Watermaster has propo and will establish m
protocols that if follow Vill.. minimize the lo

.damage to de minimus levels.
¢ truct and operate groundwater

WE|| be constructed and
ds (TDS).

s regarding the
lapagement Area,
Leffect.
nations in
rposes of the OBMP Impl&mentation

‘Future Desalter wells are
that causes any physical

urement and monitoring

10.

production facilities that W|thstanl
11. Water leve[s~that fluctuate more

proposﬂed ' -
12. Watermaster T

‘ ‘es adverse impacts of pumping within the
lired by the Peace Agreement.

e basis ‘of substantial evidence presented and the above

flndmgs d and determined that:

1.

As approved” and conditioned as set forth above, the above referenced
actions present no threat of Material Physical Injury (Peace Agreement
Section 7.3(d).

3. If at any time, the Parties to the Judgment comprising CDA do not produce
groundwater from the shallow aquifer system among Desalter wells No 1

11

SB 557367 v1:008350.0018

P103



through 4 as set forth in Peace Agreement I Section 5.8(a)(i)(ii), Watermaster
reserves the right to make application to the Court to revisit the allocation of
some or all of the 400,000 acre-feet of controlled overdraft, taking into
account the specific causes associated with the failure but such application
will not require a discontinuance of Desalter operations. (See Judgment
Exhibit I; Peace Agreement I, Section 5.8(a)(i)(ii).)
4. Watermaster will not otherwise suspend avai
400,000 acre-feet of controlled overdraft unleg
with the requirements to complete and imple!
provided in Peace Agreement Section 7.3. i
B. Watermaster shall assume the complete financial®
responsibility for monitoring baseline water level and grou
conditions so as to avoid inelastic, Jand sub3|dence that may
damage as provided in Exhibit “E z:attached hereto.
6. No economic mitigation will be reqt (
impact of lowered water levels in the
deszgnated in Exhlblt ‘F,” attached hereto.

lity“of any portion of the
re is a failure to comply
echarge Master Plan as

management

7.
agricultural wells (there’ wells) which will be
implemented by the Pa ing CDA or in their
discretion through CDA. T

8.

9 n, of the Future Desalters (the Phase Il Expansion) as

reflected i roved revised Chino Desalter Phase 3 Comprehensive
Pre-Design tiCDA PDR attached hereto as Exhibit “G/”
the Part[es to th willlbe deemed to have satisfied all individual and
the Peace Agreement and the OBMP
ce..l Measures and all prior orders of the Court

on the wells will be mitigated as provided in the mitigation
hibit “H”.

s, and fully mitigated by the suite of corresponding off-
setting benefits arising under the Peace Il Measures. Consequently, CDA
and the members of CDA will have no obligation to off-set or mitigate any
increased costs that may be incurred by Parties to the Judgment that own
wells outside of the designated wells.

12

5B 557367 v1:008350.0018

P104



12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

17.

18.
18.

At its own expense, Watermaster will monitor water conditions to measure the
effectiveness of hydraulic control and subsidence.

As provided in Section 6.2(b)(ii} the allocation of Replenishment is reserved
and committed to off-set the Replenishment attributable to the Future
Desalter expansion.

Agreements among the Parties, whatever they may:be, for Replenishment,
operations, conditions and corresponding consi tion'without limitations,
are unaffected by this determination. Howev e avoidance of doubt,
Exhibit “D” accurately summarizes and restates =obligations.
Watermaster will negotiate with the County of San Bernardino as the party
primarily responsible for contamination and all sums obtaing
CDA to off—set all of the mcremental capltal and operatlons

thin'the meaning of the
:compliance with CEQA will be

approvals. !
The actions articulated abo
beneficial use of the groun
Parties to the Judgment. \

WMWD's intervention into the App C
Bridge F[nancmg for contamination: Discussion ltem.

13

SB 557367 v1:008350.0018

P105



LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit “A”  Map: Mitigation Area for Groundwater-Level Dechne Caused by
Expansion of the Chino Desalter Program, Figure x-x

Exhibit “B” Judgment Amendments to Exhibit |, “Eng
of Wildermuth Response to Condition Subsequent Num
and Tables

ng Appendix, “components
including Schedule

Exhibit “C” Wiidermuth Env. Inc. Staff Letter:
Analysis — Wells [-16, 1-18, I-MW186, I-MW1§

"‘ay 27,2010re Material
Chino Creek Well Field

sical Injury

Exhibit “D"  Watermaster Summary of Obligations
Future Desalters Post-Peace Agreement |

ter Replenishment and

Exhibit “E>  Map: Chino Basin W&
Monitoring Program, Figure x-x

aster's Current and’ sed Subsidence

Exhibit “F"  Groundwater-Levels Mitigation Meas Peace Il SEIR 4.3.10

Exhibit “G” Revised Chino Desalter Phase Compre
PDR

14

5B 557367 v1:008350.0018

P106



Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
Draft of 8/25/10

WATER PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Dated as of November 1, 2010

By and Between

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY

and

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P107



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P108



Section 1.
Section 2.
Section 3.
Section 4.
Section 5.
Section 6.
Section 7.
Section 8.

Section 9.

Section 10.
Section 11.

Section 12.

Section 13.
Section 14.
Section 15.
Section 16.
Section 17.

Section 18.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
D INITIONS. wereeneeieiiereie oottt s e s st se e e st eae e s e aasae e caeere e b n e s e e aeenessenns 3
PULPOSE. 1ot e et sbeen 7
Financing, Consfruction and OPeration. .....ccueeereenninieenniniieccinncesee e 7
DEliVEry OF WALET. ...ceeiiiiiireiere ettt et rrn e ettt s e ss e ae st sa e s g ns e neenenas 8
Curtailment of Delivery for Maintenance Purposes. .....c.ccocvvieeveiivcrnnneeeciesescnnenns 8
Shortage in Water SUPPLY. .oicii et eeeee e eseenee s e 9
Measurement of Water Delivered. ..ot 9
Responsibility for Delivery and Distribution of Water. .....coocevvennciniic e 9
Rates and Charges. .o e et e et et e re s sas e e s esn s aseas 10
Annual Budget and Billing Statement.......coceveveierenerininreenecenienrensesnesesenerssnens 13
Obligation in the Event of Default. ... 13
Transfers, Sales and Assignments of Project Allotment or Purchaser Water
S SERIML 11rtiereritetentcte et et sttt et e e b ettt et b otnmt st et e b e ket o e s e en e e aeae st saen et enertste e e esennennenen 15
Covenants of the PUTChAser. ...t ve s nee 15
Covenants of the Authority. ............................................... 17
TOITIL. ettt ettt eb e b e et eateaeeaeaae s e s aa st st et e st e asemneeneenensesranntsreeeseearsarsersersens 18
ASSIENIMEI. ettt ne s e smeere e e e rn e et ae e e e e nensens 19
AMENAIMENTS. .ot e e s e e e v s re e re e s rasa e e aesne e as e e s e s e s nnnen 19
IMISCEIANEOUS. ...ttt e 20

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030

P109



TABLE OF CONTENTS

(continued)
Page
EXHIBITS
Exhibit A. Schedule of Project Allotments.......ocovevriciniiesinee ettt et ee e A-1
Exhibit B. Form of Opinion of Purchaser Counsel...........ccoooiiiiiecre e B-1
Exhibit C. Form of Opinion of Authority Special Counsel ... C-1
Exhibit D. List of notes, bonds or other obligations of the Purchaser as of the date of
execution to which Purchaser Water System Revenues are pledged ........cocoocevevvnennn D-1
-ii-

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P110



WATER PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2010, by and between the Chino Basin Desalter
Authority (the “Authority™), a joint exercise of powers agency duly organized and existing pursuant
to Article I, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code (the “Joint Powers Act™),
commencing with Section 6500, and the Western Municipal Water District of Riverside County (the
“Purchaser™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the certain Authority members who are water purveyors in the Chino Basin

currently receive desalted water from the Authority pursuant to Water Purchase Agreements dated as
of January 15, 2002.

WHERFEAS, in accordance with the provisions of that certain Peace Agreement dated as of
June 29, 2000, the Peace 11 Agreement, and Amendment No. 2 to Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement Creating the Chino Basin Desalter Authority, the Authority has agreed to expand the
existing desalted water facilities of the Authority by addition of the Expansion Project, in order to:
(1) increase the output thereof by a projected [9 m.g.d. for a cumulative total of 40,000 acre-fect per
year]; and (2) sell such increased production to the Expansion Group; and (3) provide for increased
reliability of desalted water deliveries from the Authority’s existing facilities.

WHEREAS, such expansion of the Authority’s existing desalter water facility is being
undertaken through the design and construction of the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities
(“Expansion Project”), which will be fully integrated with the Authority’s existing desalter water
facilities.

WHEREAS, the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities will be designed and constructed in
accordance with direction received from Chino Basin Watermaster and in a manner that Chino Basin
Watermaster believes will facilitate hydraulic control through reoperation in the Chino Basin, thereby
creating an estimated additional 400,000 acre-feet of controlled overdraft which will be allocated in
accordance with the Peace Il Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Expansion Group has commenced the design and construction of the
Expansion Project, in furtherance of which the Purchaser, on behalf of the Expansion Group, has
entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Authority, dated October 21, 2009, which

provides for the design, construction and acceptance by the Authority of a portion of the Expansion
Project.

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the design and construction of the Expansion Project, the
Purchaser and the Authority are anticipated to enter into that certain First Amended and Restated
Intergovernmental Agreement dated concurrently with this Agreement, to which Ontario and JCSD
shall be parties, which provides for Western to act as Project Manager in connection with the design
and construction of the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities.

WHEREAS, the Authority is entering into a new Water Purchase Agreement with the
Purchaser and a series of Amended and Restated Water Purchase Agreements with all other members
of the Authority to document its acceptance of the design and construction work for the Expansion

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P111



Project already completed, to accept responsibility for the completion of the Desalter Phase 3
Expansion Facilities (but not the obligation to pay the cost of such work, except as specifically set
forth in Section 13(k)} and the integration of the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities into the
Authority’s existing desalter water facilities, and to document the obligations of all Purchasers and
Authority members who are water purveyors with regard to its desalter water facility, including the
Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities as they are designed, constructed, become operational and are
fully integrated with the Authority’s existing desalter water facilities.

WHEREAS, the Expansion Group has agreed to pay all capital costs for the design and
construction of the Expansion Project as set forth in [Table 8.10 of the June, 2010 Chino Desalter
Phase 3 Comprehensive Predesign Report], financed independently by each Expansion Group
member (or the Authority in the event of a default of an Expansion Group member), as provided in
this Agreement.

WHEREAS, in consideration for its payment of the capital costs of the Desalter Phase 3
Expansion Project, each Expansion Group member will receive the new or additional Project
Allotment set forth in the third column of Exhibit “A”.

WHEREAS, if any member of the Expansion Group defaults in its obligation to pay for its
share of the capital costs of the Expansion Project, this Agreement authorizes the Authority to issue
Authority Bonds to cover such unmet costs, which Authority Bonds will be secured solely by
revenues generated by such defaulting Expansion Group member’s water system and on a parity with
such Expansion Group member’s bond and contract obligations that constitute operation and
maintenance expenses.

WHEREAS, each Expansion Group member shall not be responsible for Authority
operations and maintenance costs associated with the Expansion Project unless and until the
Expansion Project Completion Date.

WHEREAS, upon full integration of the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities into the
existing desalter water facilities, the price of desalter product water (not including Debt Service on
any Authority Bonds issued after execution of this Agreement and Debt Service on outstanding
Authority Bonds previously paid by Authority members) delivered from the Authority’s desalted
water facilities, including the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities, shall be charged to all members
of the Authority at a rate calculated to achieve a uniform melded pro-rata allocation of costs among
all Authority members, except as expressly otherwise provided herein, based upon each member’s
proportionate firm commitment to purchase water from the Authority, as set forth in Exhibit “A.”

WHEREAS, the Purchaser has no responsibility to pay Fixed Project Costs relating to
Authority Bonds issued prior to the date of this Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Purchaser now wish to enter into this Water Purchase
Agreement to provide for the acquisition, construction, operation and financing of the expanded
desalted water facilities, for the sale by the Authority to the Purchaser of the Purchaser’s Project
Allotment and certain other matters.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P112



Section 1. Definitions.
The following terms shall, for all purposes of this Agreement have the following meanings:

“Administrative Costs” means the administrative costs allocable to the operation and
management of the Authority, calculated in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, including but not limited to insurance, taxes (if any), fees of auditors, accountants,
attorpeys or engineers and insurance premiums, but shall not include Project Operation and
Maintenance Expenses.

“Authority” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Authority Bonds” means bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued by or on
behalf of the Authority to finance or refinance the Project.

“Authority Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing on July 1 of each
calendar year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period which may be
designated by the Authority as its fiscal year.

“Bonds” mean all bonds, notes or similar obligations (but not including Contracts) of the
Purchaser authorized and issued by the Purchaser under and pursuant to applicable laws of the State
of California after the date of execution of this Agreement, the principal of and interest on which are
an operation and maintenance expense of the Purchaser Water System determined in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and which are secured by a pledge or a lien on Purchaser
Net Water System Revenues and which are on a parity with the obligations of the Purchaser under
this Agreement.

“Bond Resolution” means the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of
Authority Bonds and the terms thereof, and any indenture or trust agreement related thereto.

“Contract Payments” means:

(D the interest payable during such Purchaser Fiscal Year on all outstanding
Bonds, assuming that all outstanding term Bonds are redeemed or paid from sinking fund
payments as scheduled (except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from the proceeds
of the sale of any Bonds);

(2) that portion of the principal amount of all outstanding serial Bonds maturing
during such Purchaser Fiscal Year;

3) that portion of the principal amount of all outstanding term Bonds required to
be redeemed or paid during such Purchaser Fiscal Year; and

4) that portion of payments under Contracts (other than under this Agreement)
constituting principal and interest required to be made at the times provided in the Contracts.

“Contracts” means this Agreement and all contracts of the Purchaser anthorized and executed
by the Purchaser under and pursuant to the applicable laws of the State of California after the date of
execution of this Agreement, the payments under which are an operation and maintenance expense of
the Purchaser Water System determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

3
P113

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



and which are secured by a pledge of or lien on the Purchaser Net Water System Revenues and
which are on a parity with the obligations of the Purchaser under this Agreement.

“Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to Authority Bonds, an
amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such Authority Fiscal Year on Authority
Bonds, except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that portion of
principal of Authority Bonds payable during such Authority Fiscal Year, (iii} amounts necessary to
replenish the Reserve Fund created pursuant to the Bond Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit and
other financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal installments and financing
costs for such series shall be calculated on the assumption that no Authority Bonds outstanding at the

date of calculation will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of principal on the
due date thereof:

provided further that, as to any such Authority Bonds bearing or comprising interest at other
than a fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent
(110%) of the greater of (a) the daily average interest rate on such Authority Bonds during the twelve
(12) calendar months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current Authority
Fiscal Year that such Authority Bonds have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest
rate on such Authority Bonds prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Authority Bonds or portions thereof bearing no interest
but which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Authority Bonds or
portions thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service;
and

provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity
of the Authority Bonds for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each
preceding Authority Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

“Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities” or “Expansion Project” means the facilities described
in the [Chino Desalter Phase 3 Comprehensive Predesign Report] approved by the Board of Directors
on November  , 2010. The Authority and the Purchaser acknowledge that portions of the Desalter
Phase 3 Expansion Facilities are currently being designed or constructed and that the definition of the
Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities may be revised from time to time prior to commencement of
construction without amendment to this Agreement.

“Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities Buy-In Costs” means $ , as computed in
accordance with the Project Memorandum regarding Buy-In Cost Methodology for Chino Desalter
Phase 3 Expansion — Final, prepared by Dan Baker of Carollo Engineers, dated as of August 6, 2010.

“Expansion Group” means the Purchaser, the City of Ontario (“Ontario™), and Jurupa
Community Services District (“JCSD™).

“Expansion Project Completion Date™ means the date determined by the Board of Directors
of the Authority on which the Expansion Project is complete and is expected to be operated at
I 1% of design capacity.

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P114



“Facilities Acquisition Agreement” means the Facilities Acquisition Agreement, dated as of
January 15, 2002, by and between SAWPA and the Authority. as such Facilities Acquisition
Agreement may be amended or supplemented from time-to-time.

“Fixed Project Costs™ means capital costs, including Debt Service, and reserves for repair
and replacement and improvement to the Project and for payment of Debt Service of the Project, and
all other amounts paid by the Authority other than Variable O&M Costs and Fixed O&M Costs.

“Fixed O&M Costs” means operation, maintenance, power, replacement and other costs,
including Project Operation and Maintenance Expenses and a reasonable reserve for contingencies,
in each case incurred by the Authority with respect to the Project, irrespective of the amount of water
delivered to the Project Participants, including but not limited to amounts required to be deposited in
the Membrane Replacement Fund, amounts payable under transportation agreements, including but
not limited to amounts payable to Jurupa Community Services District under the Agreement By And
Between The Chino Basin Desalter Authority, Jurupa Community Services District, The City Of
Ontario, The City Of Norco And Santa Ana River Water Company Providing For The Transportation
Of Chino II Desalter Water, as it may be amended from time to time.

“Independent Certified Public Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants
appointed by the Purchaser, or the Authority, as the case may be, and each of whom is independent
pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. [ of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

“Intergovernmental Agreement” means the [First] Amended and Restated Governmental
Agreement by and between the Authority and the Purchaser, as such agreement may be amended or
supplemented from time-to time.

“Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement creating the Chino
Basin Desalter Authority, as such agreement may be amended or supplemented from time to time.

“Lump Sum Past Administrative Costs” means $ , as computed in accordance
with [ 1.

“Peace 1l Agreement” means that certain Peace II Agreement: Party Support for
Watermaster’s OBMP Implementation Plan, — Settlement and Release of Claims Regarding Future
Desalters, dated as of October 25, 2007.

“Project” means those certain facilities necessary to deliver desalted water to the Project
Participants, including the following: (i) the existing Chino I Desalter, (ii) the existing Chino I
Expansion facilities, (iii)the existing Chino II Desalter, (iv) the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion
Facilities and (v) related water pipelines, electric generators and associated facilities. The Authority
and the Purchaser acknowledge that portions of the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities are
currently being designed or constructed and that the definition of the Project may be revised from
time-to-time prior to commencement of construction without amendment to this Agreement. The
Project does not include any obligations of the Purchaser under the Peace I1 Agreement other than
the obligation to construct the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities.

“Project Allotment”™ means the volume of desalted water per year set forth on Exhibit A
hereto.

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P115



“Project Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the actual costs spent or incurred by
the Authority for maintaining and operating the Project, calculated in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and Section 9 hereof, including (among other things) the expenses of
management and repair and other expenses necessary to maintain and preserve the Project, in good
repair and working order, or charges required to be paid by it to comply with the terms of the
Authority Bonds or of this Agreement, but excluding in all cases (i) depreciation, replacement and
obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, (ii} amortization of intangibles or other bookkeeping
entries of a similar nature, (iii) Administrative Costs, (iv) costs of capital additions, replacements,
betterments, extensions or improvements to the Project, which under generally accepted accounting
principles are chargeable to a capital account or to a reserve for depreciation and (v) Debt Service.

“Project Participant” means the Purchaser and each entity listed in Exhibit A hereto
executing Water Purchase Agreements with the Authority,

“Purchaser” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Purchaser Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing on July 1 of each year
and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period which may be designated by
the Purchaser as its fiscal year.

“Purchaser Net Water System Revenues” means, for any Purchaser Fiscal Year, the
Purchaser Water System Revenues for such Purchaser Fiscal Year less the Purchaser Operation and
Maintenance Expenses for such Purchaser Fiscal Year.

“Purchaser Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the costs spent or incurred by the
Purchaser for maintaining and operating the Purchaser Water System, calculated in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, including (among other things) the expenses of
management and repair and other expenses necessary to maintain and preserve the Purchaser Water
System, in good repair and working order, and including administrative costs of the Purchaser,
salaries and wages of employees, payments to the Public Employees Retirement System, overhead,
insurance, taxes (if any), fees of auditors, accountants, attorneys or engineers and insurance
premiums, and all other reasonable and necessary costs of the Purchaser, but excluding in all cases
(1) depreciation, replacement and obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, (ii) amortization of
intangibles or other bookkeeping entries of a similar nature, (iii) charges for the payment of principal
and interest on Bonds or Contracts and (iv) payments under this Agreement.

“Purchaser Share” means the Purchaser’s Project Allotment divided by the sum of all Project
Participants” Project Allotments, all as set forth as Exhibit A hereto.

“Purchaser Water System” means properties and assets, real and personal, tangible and
intangible, of the Purchaser now or hereafter existing, used or pertaining to the acquisition, treatment,
reclamation, transmission, distribution and sale of water, including all additions, extensions,
expansions, improvements and betterments thereto and equipment relating thereto; provided,
however, that to the extent the Purchaser is not the sole owner of an asset or property or to the extent
that an asset or property is used in part for the above described water purposes, only the Purchaser’s
ownership interest in such asset or property or only the part of the asset or property so used for water
purposes shall be considered to be part of the Purchaser Water System.

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P116



“Purchaser Water System Revenues” means the income, rents, rates, fees, charges, and other
moneys derived by the Purchaser from the ownership or operation of Purchaser Water System
including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, (i) all income, rents, rates, fees, charges or
other moneys derived from the sale, furnishing, and supplying of water and other services, facilities,
and commodities sold, furnished, or supplied through the facilities of Purchaser Water System,
including standby and availability charges, capital water facilities fees for design, construction and
reconstruction expenses, development fees and other fees allocable to the Purchaser Water System,
(ii} taxes or assessments as may be imposed if the levy thereof and payment hereunder is permitted
by Iaw, and (iii) the earnings on and income derived from amounts set forth in clauses (i) and (ii)
above, and shall not include {y) customers’ deposits or any other deposits subject to refund until such
deposits have become the property of the Purchaser and (z) proceeds of any taxes or assessments
except taxes or assessments described in clause (ii) above,

“SAWPA” means the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, a joint exercise powers
agency, including the successors and assigns thereof.

[“Term Sheet” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.] [This
definition is used in Section 4(d); retain in agreement unless Section 4(d) is deleted.]

“Trustee” means the entity or entities designated by the Authority pursuant to any Bond
Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such Bond Resolution or otherwise.

“Variable O&M Costs” means the operation, maintenance, power, replacement and other
costs, including Project Operation and Maintenance Expenses incurred by the Authority in
connection with the Project in an amount which is dependent upon and varies with the amount of
water delivered to the Project Participants.

“Water Purchase Agreement” means this Water Purchase Agreement and each Amended and
Restated Water Purchase Agreement by and between the Authority and a Project Participant, as the
same may be amended or supplemented from time to time.

Secfion 2. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is for the Authority to sell Project Allotment to the Purchaser,
to deliver Project Allotment to the Purchaser available from the Project, to provide the terms and
conditions of such delivery and sale and to provide for the acquisition, construction and financing of
the Project. The parties hereto confirm that this Agreement constitutes a contractual right to
purchase desalted water and that no water right is being transferred by the Authority to any Project
Participant under this Agreement.

Section 3, Financing, Censtruction and Operation.

The Authority will use its best efforts to cause or accomplish the acquisition, construction,
operation and financing of the Project, the obtaining of all necessary authority and rights, consents
and approvals, and the performance of all things necessary and convenient therefor, subject to
compliance with all necessary federal and state laws, including but not limited to the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), the terms and conditions of the Authority’s permits and
licenses and all other agreements relating thereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Authority
acknowledges that the Purchaser intends to deposit with the Authority the Fixed Project Costs

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P117



al]locable to the Purchaser for the initial costs of the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities in
accordance with Section 13(k) and that the Authority shall not have any obligation to finance the cost
of the initial construction of the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities from any source of funds other
than such deposit unless the Purchaser defaults in its obligation to make such deposits in accordance
with Section 13(k). The Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Authority shall initially contract
with the Purchaser to design, acquire and construct the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities in
accordance with the Intergovernmental Agreement.

Section 4. Deliverv of Water.

(a) Request by Purchaser. Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the Authority shall
provide to the Purchaser, and the Purchaser shall take, or cause to be taken, in each Authority Fiscal
Year an amount of water equal to the Purchaser’s Project Allotment unless the Purchaser notifies the
Authority, pursuant to procedures to be developed by the Authority, that the Purchaser requires an
amount of water less than the Purchaser’s Project Allotment. Subject to the Project Participant’s
payment obligations hereunder, the Authority agrees to use its best efforts to deliver desalted water
pursuant to this Agreement meeting the water quality standards set forth in Section 5.3 of the Joint
Powers Agreement and all applicable local, state and federal water quality standards as such
standards may be in effect from time to time.

(b) Points of Delivery; Flow Rate. The Authority will deliver or cause to be delivered to
or for the account of the Purchaser the amount of water specified in each request at a flow rate and
through delivery structures at a point along the Project to be agreed upon by the Authority and the
Purchaser. The Authority will remain available to make or cause to be made all necessary and

possible arrangements for transmission and delivery of such water in accordance with this
Agreement.

(c) Delivery of Water Not Delivered in Accordance with Schedule. If in any Authority
Fiscal Year the Authority, as a result of causes beyond its control, is unable to deliver any portion of
the Purchaser’s Project Allotment for such Authority Fiscal Year as provided for in the delivery
schedule established for that Authority Fiscal Year, the Purchaser may elect to receive the amount of
water which otherwise would have been delivered to it during such period at other times during the
Authority Fiscal Year or subsequent to such Authority Fiscal Year, to the extent that such water is
then available and such election is consistent with the Authority’s overall delivery ability,
considering the then current delivery schedules of all Project Participants and the Authority.

(d) [SARWC Request. Pursnant to the Joint Powers Agreement, if Santa Ana River
Water Company cannot receive the full 1,200 acre fect of water allocated thereto as provided in the
Term Sheet, then Jurupa Community Services District and the City of Ontario will abate their
deliveries of water from the Project on a pro-rata basis to ensure that Santa Ana River Water
Company can receive the full 1,200 acre feet of water from the Authority for such vear.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Jurupa Community Services District and the City of Ontario shall
only have such obligation if Santa Ana River Water Company’s demand for water is constant or at a
“steady-rate” of 744 gpm.|

Section 5. Curtailment of Delivery for Maintenance Purposes.

(a) Authority May Curtail Deliveries. The Authority may temporarily discontinue or
reduce the delivery of water to the Purchaser hereunder for the purposes of necessary investigation,

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P118



inspection, maintenance, repair, or replacement of any of the Project facilitics necessary for the
delivery of water to the Purchaser. The Authority shall notify the Purchaser as far in advance as
possible of any such discontinuance or reduction, except in cases of emergency, in which case notice
shall be given as soon thereafter as possible.

(b) Purchaser May Receive Later Delivery of Water Not Delivered. In the event of any
discontinuance or reduction of delivery of water pursuant to subsection (a) of this Section, the
Purchaser may elect to receive the amount of water which otherwise would have been delivered to it
during such period under the water delivery schedule for that Authority Fiscal Year at other times
during the Authority Fiscal Year or subsequent to such Authority Fiscal Year to the extent that such
water is then available and such election is consistent with the Authority’s overall delivery ability,
considering the then current delivery schedules of all Project Participants and the Authority.

Section 6. Shortage in Water Supply.

In any Authority Fiscal Year in which there may occur a shortage or interruption in the
supply of water available for delivery to the Project Participants, including but not limited to
shortages or interruptions caused by changes in laws, regulations or rulings relating to or affecting
the Authority’s permits and licenses, with the result that such supply is less than the total of the
annual Project Allotments of all Project Participants for that Authority Fiscal Year, the Authority
shall reduce the delivery of water to the Purchaser in accordance with the Joint Powers Agreement.

Section 7. Measurement of Water Delivered.

The Authority shall measure, or cause to be measured, all water delivered to the Purchaser
and shall keep and maintain accurate and complete records thereof. For this purpose and in
accordance with Section 4 hereof, the Authority shall install, operate, and maintain, or cause to be
installed, operated and maintained, at all delivery structures for delivery of water to the Purchaser at
the point of delivery determined in accordance with Section 4(b) such measuring devices and
equipment as are satisfactory and acceptable to both parties. Said devices and equipment shall be
examined, tested, and serviced by the Authority regularly to insure their accuracy. At any time or
times, the Purchaser may inspect such measuring devices and equipment, and the measurements and
records taken therefrom.

Section 8. Responsibility for Delivery and Distribution of Water.

(a) Neither the Authority nor any of its officers or agents shall be liable for the control,
carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of water supplied to the Purchaser after such water
has passed the points of delivery established in accordance with Section 4(b) hercof; nor for claim of
damage of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or
death, arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of
such water beyond said points of delivery and including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in
connection therewith; the Purchaser shall indemnify and hold harmless the Authority and its officers,
agents, and employees from any such damages or claims of damages.

(b) Neither the Purchaser nor any of its officers, agents, or employees shall be liable for
the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of water supplied to the Purchaser until
such water has passed the points of delivery established in accordance with Section 4(b) hereof; nor
for claim of damage of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage,

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P119



personal injury or death, arising out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal
or distribution of such water prior to such water passing said points of delivery and including
attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith; the Authority shall indemnify and
hold harmless the Purchaser and its officers, agents, and employees from any such damages or claims
of damages.

Section 9. Rates and Charges.

(a) Establishment of Rates and Charges. The Authority shall fix charges to the Purchaser
under this Agreement to produce revenues to the Authority from the Project equal to the amounts
anticipated to be needed by the Authority to pay Administrative Costs and to pay the actual cost of
producing the Purchaser’s Project Allotment, which shall include the following costs of the Authority
to deliver the Purchaser’s Project Allotment through the Project: (i) Fixed Project Costs, (ii) Fixed
O&M Costs and (iii) Variable O&M Costs.

(b) Insufficiency of Funds. If Fixed Project Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Variable
0&M Costs collected by the Authority are insufficient to operate and maintain the Project as
contemplated under the Joint Powers Agreement, the Authority shall notify the Purchaser of such
insufficiency and the Purchaser shall pay to the Authority an amount of such insufficiency equal to
such insufficiency multiplied by the Purchaser Share. The obligation of the Purchaser to pay
Administrative Costs shall commence immediately upon the execution and delivery of this
Agreement and shall continue so long as the Purchaser is a member of the Authority. The obligation
of the Purchaser to pay Fixed Project Costs and Fixed O&M Costs shall commence upon the later to
occur of (i) execution of this Agreement and (ii) the first delivery of water by the Authority to the
Purchaser and thereafter shall continue to exist and be honored by the Purchaser whether or not water
is furnished to it from the Project at all times or at all (which provision may be characterized as an
obligation to pay all costs on a take-or-pay basis whether or not water is delivered or provided and
whether or not the Project is completed or is operable).

(c) Source of Payments. The obligation of the Purchaser to make payments under this
Agreement is a limited obligation of the Purchaser and not a general obligation thereof. The
Purchaser shall make payments under this Agreement solely from Purchaser Water System Revenues
as a Purchaser Operation and Maintenance Expense. The Purchaser shall make such payments on a
parity with other Purchaser Operation and Maintenance Expenses and prior to any other payments
other than Bonds or Contracts. Nothing herein shall be construed as prohibiting (i) the Purchaser
from using any other funds and revenues for purposes of satisfying any provisions of this Agreement
or (ii) from incurring obligations payable on a parity with the obligations under this Agreement so
long as the Purchaser complies with Section 13(a) hereof.

(d) Obligation Is Not Subject To Reduction. The Purchaser shall make payments of
Fixed Project Costs and Fixed O&M Costs under this Agreement whether or not the Project is
completed, operable, operated or retired and notwithstanding the suspension, interruption,
interference, reduction or curtailment of operation of the Project or of water contracted for in whole
or in part for any reason whatsoever. Such payments are not subject to any reduction, whether offset
or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon performance by the Authority or any other Project
Participant under this Agreement or any other agreement.

(e) Several Obligation. The Purchaser shall not be liable under this Agreement for the
obligations of any other Project Participant. The Purchaser shall be solely responsible and liable for

10
P120

DOCS0C/1428583v5/024429-0030



performance of its obligations under this Agreement. The obligation of the Purchaser to make

payments under this Agreement is a several obligation and not a joint obligation with those of the
other Project Participants.

3 Allocation of Costs and Expenses.

Except as expressly provided in Sections 3 and 13(k) for payment of Desalter Phase 3
Expansion Facilities Fixed Project Costs, the Authority shall not allocate costs and expenses in any
way which discriminates among Project Participants.

(0 Method of Computation of Fixed Project Costs and Fixed O&M Costs. The
Fixed Project Costs shall be sufficient to return to the Authority those capital costs of the
Authority necessary to deliver water to the Purchaser. The Fixed O&M Costs shall be
sufficient to return to the Authority Project Operation and Maintenance Expenses and a
reasonable reserve for contingencies, in each case incurred by the Authority with respect to
the Project, irrespective of the amount of water delivered to the Project Participants. The
total amount of Fixed Project Costs shall be allocated to the Purchaser by multiplying the
Purchaser Share times all Fixed Project Costs. The total amount of Fixed O&M Costs shall
be allocated to the Purchaser by multiplying the Purchaser Share times all Fixed O&M Costs.
The Purchaser Share of Fixed Project Costs and Fixed O&M Costs shall initially be
calculated using the figures in the second column on Exhibit A; commencing upon the
Expansion Project Completion Date, the Purchaser Share of Fixed Project Costs and Fixed
0&M Costs shall be calculated using the figures in the third column on Exhibit A.

(ii) Method of Computation of Variable O&M Costs. The Variable O&M Costs
shall return to the Authority those costs of the Project which constitute Variable O&M Costs.
There shall be computed for the Project a charge per acre-foot of water which will return to
the Authority the total projected Variable O&M Costs of the Project for cach Authority Fiscal
Year. The parties confirm that if the Purchaser complies with the notice requirement of
Section 4(a). no Variable O&M Costs will be allocated to the Purchaser for the portion of
Project Allotment not produced by the Authority for the Purchaser.

(iiiy  Method of Computing Administrative Costs. Administrative Costs shall be
sufficient to return to the Authority all costs of operating and managing the Authority,
including reasonable reserves for contingencies. The total amount of Administrative Costs
shall be allocable to the Purchaser by multiplying (i) the Project Allotment in the third
column on Exhibit A divided by the total Project Allotment in the third column on Exhibit A,
times (ii) all Administrative Costs.

(iv)  Adjustments. The Authority shall update the values and amounts of
Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs on a
quarterly basis, including year-to-date comparisons to the approved Administrative Costs
budget and Project budget in order that the costs and expenses to the Purchaser may
accurately reflect increases or decreases from Authority Fiscal Year to Authority Fiscal Year
in Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs.
In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to be paid or received by the
Purchaser for succeeding Authority Fiscal Years which shall account for the differences, if
any, between projections of Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs, Fixed O&M Costs
and Variable O&M Costs used by the Authority in determining the amounts of said

11
P121

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs for
all preceding Authority Fiscal Years and actual Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs,
Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs incurred by the Authority for water delivered to
the Purchaser during such Authority Fiscal Years.

(v) Interest Farnings. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by the Purchaser to
the Autherity shall be credited to the Purchaser through the budgeting process.

The Authority hereby acknowledges the right of the Purchaser to prepay all, or any portion
of, the Purchaser’s Project Share of Fixed Project Costs constituting Debt Service pursuant to this
Agreement based on the Purchaser’s Project Allotment, if and to the extent such prepayment is
permitted under the applicable Bond Resolution. The Authority shall accept from the Purchaser
prepayments of all, or any portion of, the Purchaser’s Project Share of Fixed Project Costs
constituting Debt Service and apply such prepayments as set forth in this Section 9(f)(i). If and to the
¢xtent such prepayment is permitted under the applicable Bond Resolution, the Authority and the
Purchaser agree that the Purchaser may prepay all or a portion of its obligation to pay Fixed Project
Costs constituting Debt Service pursuant to this Section 9 by providing the Treasurer of the Authority
written notice of (i) its intention to pay to the Trustee, on or before the Prepayment Date (as defined
below), the Purchaser’s Project Share of the principal amount of the Authority Bonds (the
“Prepayment Amount”), and (i} that the Purchaser has sufficient funds available to pay the
Prepayment Amount on or before the Prepayment Date. The Prepayment Amount shall be calculated
as: (1) a principal payment equal to the Purchaser’s Project Share, as adjusted to reflect prepayments
of Authority Bonds by any other Project Participant, of Authority Bonds then outstanding and being
prepaid, in the principal amount and of the maturities designated in writing by the Purchaser; plus (2)
accrued interest from the last date on which the Purchaser made a payment of the Purchaser’s Project
Share of Debt Service to the first date the Debt Service may be redeemed by the Authority after the
Authority has received written notice from the Purchaser of its intention to prepay such Debt Service
(the *Prepayment Date™); plus (3) any applicable redemption premium with respect to the Authority
Bonds to be refunded on the Prepayment Date, less (4) a credit for the Purchaser’s Project Share, as
adjusted to reflect prepayments of Authority Bonds by any other Project Participant, of any cash
finded reserve fund established for the Authority Bonds from proceeds of such Authority Bonds.
After providing written notice to the Authority as described above, the Purchaser shall deposit with
the Trustee the Prepayment Amount, in immediately available funds, no later than the last business
day before the Prepayment Date. In the event the Authority issues additional Authority Bonds for the
Project, the Purchaser may also prepay all or a portion of its allocable share of the principal amount
of those Authority Bonds, calculated as set forth in the preceding sentence.

(2) Time and Method of Payment.

(i) Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs and Fixed O&M Costs. The
Purchaser shall pay to the Authority, on or before January 15, April 15, July 15 and October
15 of each Authority Fiscal Year, 25% of the charge to the Purchaser for such Authority
Fiscal Year of the Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs and Fixed O&M Costs. The
parties acknowledge that Purchasers of Project Allotment allocable to the Desalter Phase 3
Expansion Facilities have no obligation to pay Fixed Q&M Costs associated with the
Expansion Project until the Expansion Project Completion Date.

(ii) Variable O&M Costs. The Purchaser shall pay to the Authority the charges
to the Purchaser for the Variable O&M Costs for the three-month period commencing on the

12
P122

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



next succeeding January !, April1, July 1 or October ! so that the Authority receives
quarterly payments of Variable O&M Costs three months in advance of the time when such
Variable O&M Costs will begin to be incurred by the Authority.

(iii)  Contest of Accuracy of Charges. If the Purchaser questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statement by the Authority, it shall pay the Authority the amount
claimed when due and shall, within thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the
Authority’s annual audit, request an explanation from the Authority. If the bill is determined
to be incorrect, the Authority will adjust the bill to the Purchaser in the next Authority Fiscal
Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest actually earned by the Authority on its
general reserves during such period. If the Authority and the Purchaser fail to agree on the
correctness of a bill within thirty (30} days after the Purchaser has requested an explanation,
the parties shall promptly submit the dispute to arbitration under Section 1280 et seq. of the
Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 10. Annual Budget and Billing Statement.

The Authority will prepare a preliminary annual budget for each applicable Authority Fiscal
Year for credits, costs and expenses relating to Administrative Costs and a preliminary annual budget
for each applicable Authority Fiscal Year for credits, costs and expenses relating to the Project,
including Variable O&M Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Fixed Project Costs. The Authority shall
submit a draft of such budgets to the Purchaser on or prior to each April 1 for review and comment.
Authority staff shall use its best efforts to resolve any questions or concerns caused by a Project
Participant during such review. The Board of Directors of the Authority will adopt the final annual
budgets for the applicable Authority Fiscal Year on or before June 1 of each Authority Fiscal Year
after at least one public hearing on the budgets and shall allow any Project Participant which may
object to any provision of the budgets to present such objection during such hearing. The Authority
shall supply a copy of said final annual budgets to the Purchaser on or before June 15 of each
Authority Fiscal Year. Any amendment to a budget shall be submitted to the Purchaser for review
and comment at least 30 days prior to action thercon by the Authority Board of Directors. Any such
amendment shall be subject to the same hearing requirements applicable to the budgets set forth
above.

Section 11. Obligation in the Event of Default.

(a) Written Demand. Upon failure of the Purchaser to (i) make any payment in full when
due under this Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the Authority shall make
written demand upon the Purchaser. If a failure described in clause (i) above is not remedied within
thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Authority Bonds are outstanding, for such
additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to correct the same,
such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If a failure described in
clause (ii) cannot be remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand but the Purchaser
commences remedial action within such thirty (30) day period, such failure shall not constitute a
default hereunder. Notice of any such demand shall be provided to each other Project Participant by
the Authority. Upon failure of the Authority to perform any obligation of the Authority hereunder,
the Purchaser shall make written demand upon the Authority, and if said failure is not remedied
within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Authority Bonds are outstanding, for such
additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, fo correct the same,

13
P123

DOCS0C/1428583v5/024429-0030



such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. Notice of such demand shall
be provided to each Project Participant by the Purchaser making such written demand.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by the Authority or the Purchaser of any
agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if the Authority or the Purchaser shall file any
petition or institute any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or relating to
the subject of bankruptcy or insolvency or under any amendment of such act or acts, either as a
bankrupt or as an insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby the
Authority or the Purchaser asks or seeks or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be discharged
from any or all of its debts or obligations, or offers to its creditors to effect a composition or
extension of time to pay its debts, or asks, seeks or prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of
reorganization or for a readjustment of its debts or for any other similar relief, or if the Authority or
the Purchaser shall make a general or any assignment for the benefit of iis creditors, then in each and

every such case the Authority or the Purchaser, as the case may be, shall be deemed to be in default
hereunder.

(b) Transfer for Defaulting Purchaser’s Account. Upon the failure of the Purchaser to
make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this Agreement, the Authority shall use
its best efforts to transfer for the Purchaser’s account all or a portion of the Purchaser’s Project
Allotment for all or a portion of the remainder of the term of this Agreement. Notwithstanding that
all or any portion of the Purchaser’s Project Allotment is so transferred, the Purchaser shall remain
liable to the Authority to pay the full amount of its share of costs hereunder as if such sale or transfer
has not been made, except that such liability shall be discharged to the extent that the Authority shall
receive payment from the transferee thereof,

() Termination of Entitlement to Project Allotment; Continuing Obligations. Upon the
failure of the Purchaser to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this

Agreement and causes the Authority to be in default under any Bond Resolution, the Authority may
(in addition to the remedy provided by subsection (b) of this Section) give notice of termination of
the provisions of this Agreement insofar as the same entitle the Purchaser to its Project Allotment
which notice shall be effective within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined,
stayed or otherwise delayed by judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, the Purchaser shall
remain liable to the Authority to pay the full amount of costs hereunder.

(d) Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section, upon
the occurrence of an Event of Default as defined herein, the Authority or the Purchaser, as the case
may be, shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this
Agreement by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by
suit in equity or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement
contained herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this
Agreement or by law. The provisions of this Agreement and the duties of each party hereof, their
respective boards, officers or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by mandamus
or other appropriate suit, action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with the losing
party paying all costs and attorney fees.

(e) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Authority Bonds shall have the
right, as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Agreement to the extent
provided in any Bond Resolution.

14
P124

DOCS0C/1428583v5/024429-0030



Section 12. Transfers, Sales and Assignments of Project Allotment or Purchaser Water
System.

(a) Transfer of Project Allotment. The Purchaser has the right to make transfers, sales,
assignments and exchanges (collectively “transfers™) of its Project Allotment or its rights or
obligations with respect thereto only as expressly provided in this Section. In no event shall any sale
or other disposition of all or any portion of the Purchaser’s Project Allotment relieve the Purchaser of
any of its obligations hereunder. The Purchaser shall give notice to the Authority in accordance with
rules and regulations approved by the Authority from time to time.

(b) Sale or Other Disposition of Project Allotment. If in any Fiscal Year the Purchaser
determines in accordance with 4(a) not to receive all of the Project Allotment, the Authority shall
offer such portion of the Project Allotment to the State of California at a price to be determined by
the Authority. [If the State of California declines to purchase such Project Allotment, the Purchaser
shall have the right to sell such portion of the Project Allotment to another Project Participant or an
entity which is not a Project Participant.] No such sale of the Project Allotment shall relieve the
Purchaser of any of its obligations hereunder.

Section 13. Covenants of the Purchaser.

The Authority and the Purchaser agree that the covenants contained in this Section shall only
be enforced by the Authority to the extent necessary to enforce the payment provisions contained
herein.

(a) Amount of Rates and Charges. The Purchaser will fix, prescribe and collect rates and
charges for the Purchaser Water System which will be at least sufficient to yield during each
Purchaser Fiscal Year Purchaser Net Water System Revenues (excluding Contract Payments,
Administrative Costs, Fixed Project Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs) equal to one
hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the Contract Payments, Administrative Costs, Fixed Project
Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs for such Purchaser Fiscal Year. The Purchaser
may make adjustments from time to time in such rates and charges and may make such classification
thereof as it deems necessary, but shall not reduce the rates and charges then in effect unless the
Purchaser Net Water System Revenues from such reduced rates and charges will at all times be
sufficient to meet the requirements of this section.

(b) Against Sale or_ Other Disposition of Property. Subject to Section 13(j), the
Purchaser will not sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the Purchaser Water System or any part thereof
unless the governing board of the Purchaser determines in writing that such sale, lease or other
disposition will not materially adversely affect the Purchaser’s ability to comply with subsection (a)
of this Section and, in the case of a sale or other disposition, the entity acquiring the Purchaser Water
System or such part thereof shall assume all obligations of the Purchaser under this Agreement. The
Purchaser will not enter into any agreement or lease which impairs the operation of the Purchaser
Water System or any part thereof necessary to secure adequate Purchaser Net Water System
Revenues for the payment of the obligations imposed under this Agreement or which would
otherwise impair the rights of the Authority with respect to the Purchaser Water System Revenues or
the operation of the Purchaser Water System.

() Against Competitive Facilities. To the extent permitted by existing law and within
the scope of its powers but only to the extent necessary to protect the rights of the owners of

15
P125

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



Authority Bonds, the Purchaser will not acquire, construct, maintain or operate and will use its best
efforts not to permit any other public or private agency, corporation, district or political subdivision
or any person whomsoever to acquire, construct, maintain or operate within the boundaries of the
Purchaser any water system competitive with the Purchaser Water System which might have the
effect of materially adversely affecting the Purchaser’s ability to pay Administrative Costs, Fixed
Project Costs, Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs.

(d) Maintenance and Operation of the Purchaser Water System: Budgets. The Purchaser
will maintain and preserve the Purchaser Water System in good repair and working order at all times
and will operate the Purchaser Water System in an efficient and economical manner and will pay all
Purchaser Operation and Maintenance Expenses as they become due and payable. On or before the
first day of each Purchaser Fiscal Year thereafter, the Purchaser will adopt and file with the Authority
a budget approved by the legislative body of the Purchaser, including therein in the estimated
Administrative Costs, Fixed O&M Costs, Variable O&M Costs and Fixed Project Costs payable to
the Authority. Any budget may be amended at any time during any Purchaser Fiscal Year and such
amended budget shall be filed by the Purchaser with the Authority.

{e) Insurance. The Purchaser shall procure and maintain or cause to be procured and
maintained insurance on the Purchaser Water System with responsible insurers so long as such
insurance is available from reputable insurance companies, or, alternatively, shall establish a program
of self-insurance, or participate in a joint powers agency providing insurance or other pooled
insurance program, in such amounts and against such risks (including accident to or destruction of
the Purchaser Water System) as are usually covered in connection with water systems similar to the
Purchaser Water System,

M Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

(i) The Purchaser will keep appropriate accounting records in which complete
and correct entries shall be made of all transactions relating to the Purchaser Water System,
which records shall be available for inspection by the Authority and the Trustee at reasonable
hours and under reasonable conditions.

(ii) The Purchaser will prepare and file with the Authority annually within two
hundred ten (210) days after the close of each Purchaser Fiscal Year (commencing with the
Purchaser Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2002) financial statements of the Purchaser for the
preceding Purchaser Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified Public Accountant thereon.
The Purchaser will promptly furnish a copy of such report to the Authority and to the
Trustee.

{g) Protection of Security and Rights of the Authority. The Purchaser will preserve and
protect the rights of the Authority and the Trustee to the obligations of the Purchaser hereunder and
will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all persons.

(h) Payment of Taxes and Compliance with Governmental Regulations. The Purchaser
will pay and discharge all taxes, assessments and other governmental charges which may hereafter be

lawlully imposed upon the Purchaser Water System or any part thereof or upon the Purchaser Water
System Revenues when the same shall become due. The Purchaser will duly observe and conform
with all valid regulations and requirements of any governmental authority relative to the operation of

16
P126

DOCS0C/1428583v5/024429-0030



the Purchaser Water System or any part thereof, but the Purchaser shall not be required to comply

with any regulations or requirements so long as the validity or application thereof shall be contested
in good faith.

(i) Further Assurances. The Purchaser will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all
further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary or proper to effect the
financing and refinancing of the Project and to allow the Authority to comply with reporting
obligations, to assure the Authority of the Purchaser’s intention to perform hereunder and for the
better assuring and confirming unto the Authority and the Trustee of the rights and benefits provided
to them herein.

() Maintenance of Tax-Exempt Status of Authority Bonds. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, the Purchaser shall not take any action or omit to take any action,
directly or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority Bonds being treated
as an obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
by reason of classification of such Authority Bond as a “private activity bond” within the meaning of
Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

(k) Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities Fixed Project Costs. The Purchaser shall pay
to the Authority its share of Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities Fixed Project Costs allocable in
accordance with Section 14(f) hereof. In the event that the Purchaser fails to pay any Fixed Project
Costs on the date determined in accordance with Section 14(f), the Authority shall have the right, but
not the obligation, to exercise all remedies set forth in Section 11 hereof and, in addition thereto, to
issue Authority Bonds secured solely by payments by the Purchaser hereunder as Fixed Project Costs
and apply the proceeds thereof to Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities Fixed Project Costs, to
enable Authority to satisfy its obligations under Section 3(a).

Section 14. Covenants of the Authority.

(a) Insurance. The Authority shall procure and maintain or cause to be procured and
maintained insurance on the Project with responsible insurers so long as such insurance is available
from reputable insurance companies, or, alternatively, shall establish a program of self-insurance, or
participate in a joint powers agency providing insurance or other pooled insurance program, covering
such risks, in such amounts and with such deductibles as shall be determined by the Authority and as
may be required under the Authority Bonds. The Authority shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Purchaser from any liability for personal injury or property damage resulting from any accident or
occurrence arising out of or in any way related to the construction or operation of the Project.

(b) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

(i) The Authority will keep appropriate accounting records in which complete
and correct entries shall be made of all Authority transactions relating to the Project, which
records shall be available for inspection, copying and audit by the Purchaser and its
accountants, attorneys and agents at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

(i) The Authority will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days after
the close of each Authority Fiscal Year (commencing with the Authority Fiscal Year ending
June 30, 2010) financial statements of the Authority for the preceding Authority Fiscal Year
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report

17
P127

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024425-0030



of an Independent Certified Public Accountant thereof. The Authority will promptly furnish
a copy of such report to the Purchaser and to the Trustee.

(c) Compliance with Law. The Authority shall comply with all local, state and federal
laws applicable to the Project.

(d) Against Sale or Other Disposition of Project. The Authority will not sell, lease or
otherwise dispose of the Project or any part thereof unless the Board of Directors of the Authority
determines that such sale, lease or other disposition will not materially adversely affect the
Authority’s ability to comply with its obligations hereunder and under the Authority Bonds.

(e) Maintenance and Operation of the Project. Subject to the payment obligations of the
Project Participants hereunder, the Authority will maintain and preserve the Project in good repair
and working order at all times and will operate the Project in an efficient and economical manner
consistent with the Joint Powers Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no material portion of
the Project shall be abandoned by the Authority without the consent of all Project Participants.

€3] Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities Fixed Project Costs. The Authority shall give
written notice to the Purchaser of its share of each contract for Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Facilities
Fixed Project Costs 60 days prior to the letting of such contract. Such Desalter Phase 3 Expansion
Facilities Fixed Project Costs shall be consistent with the then-current capital budget approved by the
Authority Board. The Purchaser shall deposit such amount with the Authority no later than 30 days
prior to the estimated date such contract will be let.

(2 Future Fixed Project Costs. With respect to Fixed Project Costs (other than Desalter
Phase 3 Expansion Facilities Fixed Project Costs, the payment of which is provided for in
subdivision (f) of this Section 14) anticipated to be funded through the issuance of Authority Bonds,
the Authority shall give written notice to the Purchaser of its share of Fixed Project Costs 90 days
prior to the proposed date of issuance of Authority Bonds therefor. Unless the Purchaser deposits
such Fixed Project Costs with the Authority no later than 30 days prior to the proposed date of
issuance of Authority Bonds therefor, the Authority shall include such Fixed Project Costs in the
Authority Bonds.

(h) Expansion Project Water Available Prior to the Expansion Project Completion Date.
The parties agree that in the event that water is produced from the Expansion Project prior to the
Expansion Project Completion Date, the Authority will negotiate with the Purchasers on an equitable
allocation of such water as well as the allocation of Fixed O&M Costs and Variable O&M Costs
relating thereto.

Section 15. Term.

(a) No provision of this Agreement shall take effect umtil it and Water Purchase
Agreements with all Project Participants have been duly executed and delivered to the Authority
together with an opinion for each Project Participant of an attorney or firm of attorneys in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B and an opinion for the Authority of Stradling
Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation, General Counsel, in substantially the form
attached hereto as Exhibit C. In addition the Purchaser will deposit the Desalter Phase 3 Expansion
Facilities Buy-In Cost and Lump Sum Past Administrative Costs with the Authority on or before

18
P128

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



, 2010. The deposit of such amounts shall be a condition precedent to the effectiveness of this
Water Purchase Agreement.

(b) Notwithstanding the delay in effective date of this Agreement until all Project
Participants have complied with subsection (a) of this Section, it is agreed by the Purchaser that in
consideration for the Authority’s signature hereto, and for its commitment to use its best efforts to
obtain the commitment of all Project Participants, the Purchaser upon its execution and delivery of
this Agreement to the Authority along with the required opinion and any required evidence of
compliance as required by subsection (a) of this Section shall be immediately bound not to withdraw
its respective offer herein made to enter into this Agreement as executed and/or supplemented or to
decrease or terminate its Project Allotment before December  , 2010.

() The term of this Agreement shall continue until the later of January 15, 2031 or the
final maturity of Authority Bonds. The parties hereto agree to negotiate in good faith to amend this
Agreement on or prior to such date to extend the term hereof and to include terms and conditions as
are mutually agreeable to the parties, provided that the price to be paid with respect to the Project
Allotment in such amendment shall reflect the payment of capital costs to such date.

Section 16. Assignment.

The Authority may pledge and assign to any Trustee for Authority Bonds, all or any portion
of the payments received under this Agreement from the Purchaser and the Authority’s other rights
and interests under this Agreement. Such pledge and assignment by the Authority shall be made
effective for such time as the Authority shall determine and provide that the Trustee shall have the
power to enforce this Agreement in the event of a default by the Authority under a Bond Resolution.
The Purchaser may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement only in accordance with
Section 15 hereof.

Section 17. Amendments.

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, on and after the date Authority Bonds are
issued and so long as any Authority Bonds are outstanding in accordance with the applicable Bond
Resolution, Section 9, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 16 and this Section of this Agreement shall not be amended,
modified or otherwise changed or rescinded by agreement of the parties without the consent of each
Trustee for Authority Bonds whose consent is required under the applicable Bond Resolution. This
Agreement may only be otherwise amended, modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of
the parties hereto.

The Authority agrees not to grant to the owners of Authority Bonds as individuals any rights
relating to the amendment, modification or change of this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the sections of this Agreement set forth in the prior paragraph
of this Section may be amended without the consent of each Trustee for Authority Bonds for any of
the following purposes:

(a) to add to the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required
to be observed or performed by the Authority or the Purchaser other agreements, conditions,
covenants and terms hereafter to be observed or performed by the Authority or the Purchaser, or to

19
P129

DOCSOC/1428583v3/024429-0030



surrender any right reserved herein to or conferred herein on the Authority or the Purchaser, and
which in either case shall not adversely affect the interests of the owners of any Authority Bonds;

(b) to make such provisions for the purpose of curing any ambiguity or of correcting,
curing or supplementing any defective provision contained herein or in regard to questions arising
hereunder which the Authority or the Purchaser may deem desirable or necessary and not
inconsistent herewith, and which shall not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of
any Authority Bonds;

(c) to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in the opinion of a
firm of nationally recognized standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds to preserve or
protect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Authority Bonds for federal income tax
purposes;

(d) to make any modifications or changes to this Agreement in order to enable the
execution and delivery of Authority Bonds on a parity with any Authority Bonds previously issued

and to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in connection with the execution
and delivery of Authority Bonds;

(e) to make any other modification or change to the provisions of this Agreement which
does not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of any Authority Bonds;

() to make changes to the definition of “Project.”

Section 18. Miscellanegus.

(a) Headings. The headings of the sections hereof are inserted for convenience only and
shall not be deemed a part of this Agreement.

() Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this
Agreement to be performed should be determined to be invalid or contrary to law, such covenant or
agreement shall be deemed and construed to be severable from the remaining covenants and

agreements herein contained and shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining provisions of
this Agreement.

{c) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of
which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the
same instrument.

(d) Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALIL. BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

20
P130

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



{e) Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be given in
writing and shall be delivered (a) in person, (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, (c) by Federal Express or another reputable commercial overnight courier that guarantees

next day delivery and provides a receipt, or (d) by telefacsimile or telecopy, and such notices shall be
addressed as follows:

If to Purchaser: Western Municipal Water District of Riverside County
450 E. Alessandro Blvd
Riverside, CA 92508
Attn:  General Manager

With a copy to: John Schatz, Esq.
PO Box 7775
Laguma Niguel, CA 92607-7775
If to Authority: Chino Basin Desalter Authority
c/o City of Ontario

1425 South Bon View Avenue
Ontario, CA 91761
Attn: Authority Coordinator

With a copy to: Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
660 Newport Center Drive
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Attention: Douglas Brown

or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other party.
Any notice shall be deemed delivered when actually delivered, if such delivery is in person, upon
deposit with the U.S. Postal Service, if such delivery is by certified mail, upon deposit with the
overnight courier service, if such delivery is by an overnight courier service, and upon transmission,
if such delivery is by telefacsimile or telecopy.

@ Merger of Prior Agreements. This Agreement and the exhibits hereto constitute the
entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and understandings between
the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended to implement, and
should be interpreted consistent with, the Joint Powers Agreement.

(g) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

21
P131

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Purchaser has executed this Agreement with the approval of
its governing body, and caused its official seal to be affixed and the Authority has executed this
Agreement in accordance with the authorization of its Board of Directors.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY

By:
Chairperson
Attest:
By:
Secretary
WESTERN MUNICTPAL WATER DISTRICT OF
RIVERSIDE COUNTY
By:
Chairperson
[SEAL]
Attest:
By:
Secretary
22

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P132



EXHIBIT A

Project Allotment
Prior to Initial Delivery of

Desalter Phase 3 Expansion
Facilities Water (acre-feet)

Project Allotment
After Initial Delivery of

Desalter Phase 3 Expansion
Facilities Water (acre-feet)

Project Participant

City of Chino 5,000 5,000
City of Chino Hills 4,200 4,200
City of Norco 1,000 1,000
City of Ontario 5,000 8,533
Jurupa Community Services District 8,200 11,733
Santa Ana River Water Company 1,200 1,200
Western Municipal Water District 0 3.534

24,600 35,200

A-1

DOCS0C/1428583v5/024429-0030

P133



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P134



EXHIBIT B

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Water Purchase Agreement]
_.2010

Chino Basin Desalter Authority

Western Municipal Water District of Riverside County
450 E. Alessandro Blvd
Riverside, CA 92508

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as [special] counsel to the Western Municipal Water District of Riverside
County (the “Purchaser”) under the Water Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2010 (the
“Agreement”), between the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (the “Authority”) and the Purchaser, and
have acted as general counsel to the Purchaser in connection with the matters referred to herein. As
such counsel we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence,
organization and operation of the Purchaser provided to us by the Purchaser, (ii) certifications by
officers of the Purchaser, (iii}all necessary documentation of the Purchaser relating to the
authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the
Agreement. Terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in
the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Purchaser, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Purchaser is a general law city, duly created, organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California and duly qualified to furnish water service within its boundaries.

2. The Purchaser has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Purchaser has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Purchaser, is
in full force and effect as to the Purchaser in accordance with its terms and, subject to the
qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority has
all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize, execute and deliver
such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Purchaser .

B-1
P135

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



4. The obligations of the Purchaser to make payments under the Agreement from the
Revenues of its Purchaser Water System or other lawfully available funds as provided in Section 10

of the Agreement is a valid, legal and binding obligation of the Purchaser enforceable in accordance
with its terms.

5. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Purchaser of the Agreement.

6. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Purchaser, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Purchaser is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which the Purchaser (or any of its
officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the laws of the State of
California relating to the Purchaser and its affairs.

7. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Purchaser or any entity affiliated with the Purchaser or any of its officers in their respective
capacities as such, which questions the powers of the Purchaser referred to in paragraph 2 above or
the validity of the proceedings taken by the Purchaser in connection with the authorization, execution
or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would
materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement, or which would
adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraphs 3 and 4 above are qualified to the extent that the
enforceability of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application
of equitable principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the
limitations on legal remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no
opinion is expressed with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Chino Basin Desalter Authority and the

Purchaser . No other person is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection
with any transactions other than those described herein.

Very truly yours,

B-2
P136

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



EXHIBIT C

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Water Purchase Agreement]
_ 2010

Chino Basin Desalter Authority

The Project Participants Listed on
Exhibit A attached hereto

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are general counsel to the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (the “Authority”) and are
familiar with those certain Amended and Restated Water Purchase Agreements and that certain
Water Purchase Agreement, each dated as of November 1, 2010 (each, an “Agreement”), between
the Authority and each of the water contractors identified on Exhibit A attached hereto (each, a
“City”) in connection with the matters referred to heretn. As special counsel we have examined and
are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and operation of the Authority
provided to us by the Authority, (ii) certifications by officers of the Authority, (iii) all necessary
documentation of the Authority relating to the authorization, execution and delivery of the
Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms used herein and not otherwise
defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Authority, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Authority is a joint exercise of powers agency duly created, organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California.

2. The Authority has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Authority has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Authority, is
in full force and effect as to the Authority in accordance with its terms and, subject to the
qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that each City has all
requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize, execute and deliver
such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Authority.

4, No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Authority of the Agreement.

5. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument

C-1
P137

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030



relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Authority, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Authority is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or, to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to
which the Authority {or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any
provision of the laws of the State of California relating to the Authority and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Authority or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers
of the Authority referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the
Authority in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein
any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability
of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptecy, insolvency, reorganization,
arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable
principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal
remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed
with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Authority and the Project Participants. No
other person is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any
transactions other than those described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

DOCSOC/1428583v5/024429-0030
P138



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for August 1, 2010
as of August 25, 2010




6 3o | abeg

gL8LY sayddng salO JoWo - £'1E09  Spood Jaded eoos ‘syullp - saliddns oo oSt yrIZ000L60S2800,  OLOZ/ORMLO inga

By o |,ues BopaWY JO HURE - 210 P¥LZ-000L-60EL-€00L SNOILNTOS §S3NISNE DdSH pPESHL  OLOZ/PO/B0 yasyg- ud g
00'sZL TwloL™
00°5Z1 uonesuaduiod Jaquapy pleog - L1ES Bunesy paeoq cl/gelL Bupjeay plecd Zg/L  OLDZ/TZ/LO IE]

Byg uag eopewy Jo yueg - 2101 Bupsa plecs 01/221L WOL ‘AZHSNYH €6EPL  0LOZIFO/B0 Hoay - Jud g
no'sel WIOL
—m—
0052k uonesusdwc) Jequaly pleog - L1e9 Bupesi preog c1/Ze/L Buneepy pieogd 22/L  0LOZ/ZT/L0 ing

637 1,udgy ealiswy JO ued - ZLOL Buneal pieog g1zl 904 “vYLSNaad Z&EPL  0LOZIP0/R0 yaayg- ud g
60°LTe'L IWLOL
B0'LELL a|qeded sJUN0DY - O0BOT suojonpaq jusWalay L5k SHEIS 13TYLSHID OLPZILO-0L/LLILD  OLOZAPE/LO [BLUNAL [BJaUSS)

By |,ues eapsuwy Jo yueg - ZLOL OLYZIL0-DLILIILD 10} SBXRL pue jorked 133H1SILID Legkl  0LDZ/FO/S0 yNaeyo-ud g
00°5.8
00°5Z1 uopesuadwo) Jequsy pieoq - LLE9 Bunes wad 0L/0E/L Bupesly vgD 08/Z  CLOZ/OE/L0
00°5ZL uogesuadwag Jaquiapy pieog - LLED Bupssi UIWPY OL/6E/L DI wpy 6272 0LOZ/EZ/L0
00'5Z1 uoyesuadwos Jaqualy preog - |Les Bupean vao oLEz/L Bupse vaD €2/L  OLOZ/ET/LO ik
00°5Z1 uojesuadwoy Jequealy pieog - LLgg Bupes|y pieod 0172214 Bunesiy pieogd g2/ GLOTTT/LO e
00'sZl ucnesuadwoy jaguisiy pleoq - LLEg Bupaew sspwwoD AOSIADY OL/GL/L wwod AeSIAPY GL/L  0L0Z/GLILO0 mg

—

00°521 uonegsuadwog requisiy pleog . L1€o Bupsaly Urupy 01/60/L By uipy B0/ 0LDT/6O/L0 o
00'5Z1 ucnesuadwiog Jaquwsy pJeog . LLES funsew vao oLeoil Bunsay vao go/L  0L0E/20/L0

BAo LUan ealtewy Jo yued - ZLoL TAYHIIN ‘"OHIVINYD 06E¥L  0L0Z/P0/80 %aayD- 3w N9
00°52) TY.LOL
alag-rAl ucpesuedwiod aquwaly pleod - L1eg Bupeapy MosiApY 0LIS1L/L Bun Aosiapy G6L/L 01L0Z/22/40 g

5y |, uen eoyaly Jo yueq - ZL0L Bunoay LoSIApY OL/SLL 1H3808 ‘HO0 MO 88EFL  0L0ZF0/R0 Roayd- Jud Mg
§2°40L'T IVLOL
§z°401'2 louyoa | endwog psyddy - 22609 010z Ainr - saolaeg aseqejed 696  010Z/LE/20 mna

Byp LueD evoyaLry O jUed - ZL0} 6961 SAOOTONHOTL HALNCINOD d31ddY 89ebL  0LOZMH0/80 ¥aays- Jud g
05788128 Jvlol
018.2'l2 lesunod eba P - £ 2069 sesuedxs |gBo - ggesEd gggEsey  01L.0Z/0%/90 e
50°285 JeAly BUY BIUES - b LOED I8AlY BUY BIUBS - LECGEY ZEESEY  01.0Z/08/90 e
§6°ZL9'5E lesunag BB WAA - £2069 sasUadxa (efie - 9geeey geeset  0L02/0£/90 g

By ueg eausury jo yued - 714} MOITYHOS ¥ITHVA LLYAH NIZLSNMOUY 18¢FL  0L0Z/HO/R0 ¥3ayo- Jud [11g
junotly pred JNO00Y owayy aweN wnN aed adA)

AuQ sasoding [euoliEwIO)U]| 104

0402 "z 3snbny - 0102 ‘L 3snBny
PoLad 8U3 10} SUSIBSINGSIA YseD
HILSYINHILYA NISYE ONIHD



g jo g afied

S
00°62 uopesuadwoy Jaquwaly pieog - LLE9 Bupesiy vao 01/0E/2 Bupsely wOo 08/ 0LOTIOE/L0
00's2} uogesuadwod Jeqwaly pieog - LLEY Bunessly Yao 0L/EE/L Bupsew wao g2/l 0L0ZIET/L0 Ing
00°52L uopesusdwoy Jagusiy pieod - LLE Bunsely vao 01/60/L Bupaell va0 60/  0L0Z/B0/AD [TE:]
00°52) uogesuadwo Jaquapy pieod - LLE9 Buneo ¥aD 01/20/2 SunssW vao 2o/2  0LOZ/Z0/L0 g
B9 |,usg) edUdWY Jo yueq - ZLO0) LLES ATHAH0TD “THANTH NIANYA SOPYL  0LOZIPO/B0 Hoay - Jwd
ot /gl WLOL
e gL soljddng @olliC JAUI0 - £'LECY adey ‘00 ‘s1ap|oy ‘suad - seljddns salo *os{W 6EEEO09L0S  CLOZ/FE/L0 g
By | usD eapBWY JO HuUed . ZLO0L 6EEL900L08 JOVLNYAQY SS3NISNE S31dVLS ZoPPL  0LOZ/P0/80 ®I2ya- pud Ing
19'816'e TYLOL
19°815'C [esouaD) - abEISOd - THOO FOMAS 03 o8y pue jjya) sbesod 158891 0006060008  0LOZ/OE/L0 g
Byo |,USS eaLewy Jo yueg - ZLo) 15389L0006060008 HIMOL FSYHIUN LOPYL  0LOZIVOIB0 HosyD- Jwid jrg
08'0%6'9 TviOL
——
06'976'9 alqeded $UNoI%y - 0002 0LAPT/L0-0LILL/20 204 SHAED  WALSAS LNIWIUILIY STIACTIWIT D11and OLYZIAC-0LILLILD  OLOZ/IPEIL0 {2UINOP fRISLID)
Byo |,ueD evLOLLY JO jUESH - TLO) £6peg dofed  NILSAS LNFWAHILIY .SITAOTAINT D118nd 00PPL  DLOZ/YFO/80 Hoau9- Jud |1tg
00°52Z) IVLOL
00°5Z) uopesusdwo) saqualy plecd - LLED Bunesiy pieog 0L/2EL Bupea precg ge/2  0L0T/ET/L0 o
By |, ueD BaMBWY jo Yued - Z10) Busasy pIeog 0LZZIL AHA4TP ‘NOSHH B6SPL  OLOZ/PO/B0 ¥oayg-ud g <k
—
o
00°009't WLOL
00'009'¢ umnjog dwos soRld Ned - {2609 010z Anr - seoimieg || Wb 0LDZ/LE/LD
By7 j,ues eousLy o jued - ZLO0L ¥ ONI‘SNOILNTOS HIALNGIWOS A0V 1d Muyd 86¢klL  0LOZ/H0/E0 Ho8yH- JWid 1Ng
00'531 WLOL
00'52% uopEsuado] Jadqualy piecd - LIED funssi paeog 0L/eesL Buneew psecd €2/.  0LOT/TT/L0 il
%9 |,ua0 eaMaWY Jo Yuegd - ZLOL Buitesiy preost 0L/Z2/L a0 ‘NHN L6E¥L  OLOZ/PO/SO ¥29uD- g g
00'658 wiOL
00'95% asuadxd JBuwsi - £509 0102 AInr - SODIAIDS SUSTIAA G0Z  0LOZ/LE/LD g
By5 \,ueD BoMBWLY JO Yued - TLO} S0T NOLSNHOr S3NVP 968FL  0LDZIFOIR0 ¥93yD- Juwid g
¥12g) TWLOL
¥12Th saliddng soiQ 18UlQ « £ 1ECD afiieyo Bujleeupn 6500 10) 824 8Z.L00008L  0LDZ/OE/L0 1ma
Byo |,usD) EoyBRIY JO Yued - ZLOL 221000081 ADNIOY SAILITILA FHIHNE ONYINI S6EPL  0LOZIMO/B0 %o8yD- jutd jg
glgly TYi0l
Junowny pled unosoy ouisy JuieN uny ajeg adAL

Alug sasodingd JruorewIOL| o4

6102 ‘sz 3snbny - g10Z 1 ysnbny
potled eyj 10) SJUSWASINGSH] USeD
HILSYIWHILYA NISYE ONIHD



g jo ¢ afed

By LuaH eausury Jo Jueg - ZL0L MOAHD 183L AVd FALLISOd :AIOA MIIAHD LSFL 93445 0LOZ/ELI20 AIVUD- Jd [1ig
§9'ZE9'zE
G6°LEP'GE B39 LueD eoyielly Jo yueg - Lol 01/£0/80-01/5¢//0 40} sysodeq 10aiQ
044022 B30 |UeD eIy JO HJuBg - ZLOL 0L/£0/30-01/5T/LC 1o} soxe |, [|loihed
BxD w/d B3y JO jURY - FLOL O0L/L0/RO-DLISZ/LO 0 SaXE], pue ||oafed 01/L0/80-01/52/L0 10} s9xE] pue [[otfed 0L/L0/80-01/G2/L0 0L0Zg/L0/80 [BUINOT [B18USD
00°002
o0'o0e souzisjuoy Buuueld oifarens - L'e6lo WIWEBLIND L JO0D 0LOZ ‘€ 100 Joj $hp ysodaq 0L0E/P0/80 nd
By 1,ueD Bowswy O Yueg - 2101 NI 470D SAMY] VHH3IS (18440 0L0zZI50/80 Naayo- jwud jjig
o000l
00002 aouslajuos Buluue|d 01681eAS - 1°E6LI aolalajuol Buluueld oiBajens |ejues Jo) &a) 0102080 g
By9 |,UsE) eoMBWY JO YUEH . ZL0} 190 @3ualeguoy Buiuue|d siBajeng jeyual oy 933 NOILYANNOd LO3royd JdlLNOdd BObYL 0102/90/80 12U Jud (g
POEPLE
b0 bELE 22Ul ~ $82UBISIU0T - LELD o Buluueld o1Bsiens 10} Jolaped o} Jisodep 0L0Z/70/80 ng
By L ues BoMowy Jo jueq - ZL0L ONMILYD UVLS JAld 8ovrL 0102/50/80 Yoayo- Wid g
88 LLL
88 LLL aoueuajuiel B Jeday Bulping - ¥209 0102 1snbny Jo] #oMeg 6¥8E )¢ £Y-80 0102/e0/80 ma
B3 Luag edeWy Jo yueg - Z10L 6¥8ELZ 24-80 d2IAYAS TVSOdSIa NOMNA LO¥PL 0L021P0/80 HovYo-pud litg
007053
00°SEL uopestedwog Jequisy pleog - |LLEg Bunasy pieod gL/ez/L Bunaey preog zz/2  0LOT/EZILO it
00°5¢l uonesuadwor) JeqUSN preog - L1Es Bunsaly epusly 0L/12/L BN epuely g/t 0L0e/elI Lo na
Byo LuaD eaLewWy JO yued - ZL0L HLINNIN ‘ST 90FtL 0LOZ/70/80 AR08y jwd (g
00'g21
00’52k uonesusdwe) legiey pieog - |L1e9 Bugeeyy pieog 0 1ZZ/L Bunsay preod zz/L 0L0Z/ZE L0 g
fy 1,uag eojlawY Jo qued - ZL0L Bupesly pleoq 0L/ZZ/L TIVHIIW ‘QVIHIALIHM S0Pri 0LozIvoien HIIYD- Il [
61'G65
5¥°951 sguadxg JoUI0-¥3d - 50%. 0102 AInp ~ $891AISS UONEDIUNLLILIOD B0SYLZileglZileselo 0L0Z/e0/80 g
L eey atoyde|al - 2202 DLOZ AP - $901AI9S UONEDILNWILIOD £0LZ6L0569LLELGELD 0L0Z/0E/L0 1=}
637 1,85 BoLIaWY JO Yued - 2101 NOZIEAA Fobil 0LOZ/F0/B0 qaeyd- Jd HiF
00°00S
Jnoly pred JUnooay owapy aweN wnn ayeq adi),

AlUQ sasoding |euoRBWIOM| JOF

pLOZ ‘sz 3snbny - 010Z ‘L 1snbny
pollad 8y} 10} S)UBLLSSINGSI] YSBD

HILSYINEILYM NISYE ONIHD

WIOL

Wi0L

IYLOL

IYLOL

wLl0l

IVLOL

WL0L

WLOL

TYi0L



640 v abed

junocwy pred

AVLOL
By [ uan eopowy o yued « ZLOL MOTHD 1631 AVd SAILISO (dIOA MOFHO L83l vZrbl  0LOTIELISO ¥oayH-1wd 1)1g
IYLCL
Byn | uag eoowy jo qued - ZLoL MOFHD 1831 AvVd FALLISOd :QI0A HO3HI L83k A 4 41 QLOTIE 180 H}oayop-jud g
W10L
By | usgy eousiuy o jued - ZL01 MOIHD LS3L AV JALLISOd dIOA MO3HD 1831 errl 0102/E4/80 ¥o34yo- Jwd jirg
Iv1l0L
By |, uag esuawy jo yueg - ZL0L MOFHO L83L AVd FALLISOd diOA MOZHO LS3al Lerbl 0LOZ/ELIBO ¥oayg- juid (119
. Y101
By5 |,ues eaMawy jo yueq - ZL0L MDIHD L8831 Avd FAILISOd “QloA MOIHO L83l L1144 4% 0LOZ/CLIB0 yoayd- pud ing
IY10L
Byo L ueg eanswy Joyueg - 7101 MDIHD LSAL Avd JAILISOd -aron MOIHO Ls3al [ 15443 0LOZ/CLIB0 Y3815 Juid g
IWLOL
Byo | uap eopawy Jo queg - 2101 MDIHD 1531 AVd SAILISOd *AIOA NOIHO LSHL gL¥rL OLOZIELIBO HoayD-ud g o~
<t
b ol
VgL
By [uas) BopIaLY JO HUBH - ZLOL M¥OFHD 1831 AVd SAIHSOd “dioA AIIHD L5Al L1vvl 0L0Z/ELIZ0 Joeyg- jud g
IWWLOL
Byo [,uex eollaWY JO yued - ZLOL MIIAHD LSEL AV AALLISOd -AIOA HMOIHD LSAL L5042 4% 0LOZ/ELIBO Ya9yd- jwd |ig
IVLOL
By |, ey eDlIBWY JO Yued - ZL0L MIZHD LSTL AVd JAILISOd dION MOAHD LSAL 213543 0L0T/ELI80 HIaHg- 3 (119
IYLi0L
B35 |, uag) eOLIBWY JO jueg - ZLOL MIZHD 1S3L AVd FALLISOd (JIOA MDIHO L8321 rivri 0LOZICLI20 Y33 1 (119
TYLOL
By |, usg) eoLIswWY 10 Jued - ZLOL HIZHD 1831 AVd JAILISOd JIOA ¥OIHO LS3AL Sibbi OLOZ/ELIBD YOO 3 (11
WLOL
B39 |,ua5 eopswy Jo yued - ZL0L MOZHD LSAL Avd FAILISOd -TIOA MO3IHO 1S3 f4 2441 QLOZIC LB NoeLD- Jud (g
owa aulen wnN ajeq QdRL

JUNODY

Alup sasedind |euojielllou| Jod

010z ‘sz 1snbBny - 0LoZ ‘) 3snbny
poltad 2y} 10} SINANBSINGSI(] YSBD

HALSYINMILYA NISYE ONIHO



6Jo g abey

00'G2L IvLOL
05°Z9 isindwan-IoHUON poid « ' L0LL YEPELBTL
08°2% 2Ag Jendwo-ent) NMpIS - 2°¢0LL YEPELBCL rEPELBEL 0L02/1E720 g
B39 1,ueD esuaWwy o jueg - 104 PEPSIEZE  SNOILNTOS JLY1S3 T3d NYIIUINY Lsuld gl 0L0Z/LLIB0 HI94UD- Jeitd HH
Y10l
By o j,uen eapowy joyueq - ZL0) HOIHD LSEAL A¥d IAILISOd QIO M33HD 1831 GevvL 0LOZ/CE/E0 ¥I3yH-wd g
TYLOL
B9 |,ueg eauaury o yued - Z10L MIIHD 1S3L AVd 3AILISOd QIOA WOFHO 183k FErvL 0L0Z/ELIBO #o8y - pud g
V1oL
839 |,ue9 evuaLlY Jo jueq - L0} MOIHD LSTL AVd SAILISOd *QIOA MOAHD 1531 LEtvl 01L0Z/ELI80 A28yD-jud g
IvLIOL
By |,ueD eolisuly Jo yued - ZLO) MOIHO 1S3t AVd FALLISOd :QIOA HMOFHD 1SAL ZEYPE 0102/£1/80 28y o- g Iig
IVLCL
By [,ueD eapaury jo yued - ZL6L MOIHO 1S3L AVd JALLISOd dIOA MOFHD LS3L LEerpE GLOZ/ELIgO Fr9yo-jwid g o
<t
—
ECL
By D |,u9D) eaLaUNY JO jued - ZLOL WMOIHO 1831 AVd JAILISOd ‘AIoA MOIHO Ls3L otkrl 0LOZ/ELIRO ¥aeyo- yud |itg
TYLCL
B9 [,usD BIMSWY JO HueE - Z1LOL MOIAHD LSAL AVd FAILISOd (AI0A MOIHD LS3L B2Prl 0102/1/80 Fo9yg- g g
Tv1lol
B0 1,uag eajleuny Jo jued - 2101 MOIHD LSHL AV¥d JALLISOd (dIOA MOAHD 153l 2zl 0L0Z/ELIBO0 Ha94y0- Jutd tild
101
By ,uag eallewny Jo jueq - ZLoL MOIHO L8321 A¥d JALLISOd QIOA MO3HO 183l LZ¥rl 0LOZ/EL/BO ¥aayd- g g
IvioL
ByD ,uag eauety jo yueg - ZLoL MDIAHO LSIL AVd HALLISOd (IOA HMOIHO 1831 9zl 0LOZ/CLIBO ¥o84yd- Jud {9
Wil
By | U9 edlewy jJo jued - 2101 MO3HD 1831 AVd JALLISOd aIOA MOIHO L83l §Trvl oLozZ/EL/B0 Noeyd- Juid (118
junowy pred Junoooy oway sweN wny areq o)

AUQ 5950dind [EUOIIBWIOMN] 104

0407 ‘gz 3snbny - 010z "} 3snBny
poLad 8y} .Jo} sjuaasIngsig UseD
HALSYIWHILYA NISYE ONIHD



6 40 9 sfied

127628 s|qeded Spunoody - 0002 suofanpsp jUsiualial 16y Jeig LIFHLELLO 0L/20/80-01/52/40 0L0Z/L0/80 |[euinor [elauss
By |, ueg eopaury Jo yued - ZLOL 01/L0/80-0L152/L0 A0} sexe] pue |joifey LIFHLSILIO obPbL  0LOZ/BLIBO yo8ys- nud ng
9b°86L'¢ VLol
9%'8GL'E aoueinsu| fealpaly - 1'ggl09 010z 1oqwadag -« Wniwald acuemnsu [edipajy LrLL 0}0e/LL/B80 litd
By |, uag espswly jo yueg - ZL0L Wik SUddIVO S¥rirl 0LOZ/8L/B0 yasyH-jwd jrg
8FELB'E V10l
8y ELE'S asd 258a7 Yooy - L'Ek09 oL/ LE/B0-0L/LOR0 podad Bullliq - asea] E)oUlA 992188110 0L0Z/21/80
By LL.ues voLewy jo yueg . ZL0L 89216510 ONISYE VOrdINY 0 ONVE eyl 0102/85/80 FI9YD-jud g
80'8e I¥YL0L
S0'BE Suj UoIsIA g JBIIRg - 228108 Dlog Joqusideg - wniwssd [Biueq £8¥200 OLOE/ELIgD mng
By [usn wapawy Jo jued - ZLOL £8Y200 "ONF‘STDIAYIS TY.LNIA NYALSIM gh¥PL  OLOZILLISO yo8Y - juid |1t
00°001L
s—
00°001) apueuguiEly 9 sieday aplyes - L1LS s3oNJ) + Bulysem yoniy DLOZ/ELIB0
By |, ue eanawy Jo Yueq - Z10L 801A10S Sujysem yoniy SNITIY.LIQ OLNY IGO0 LNNOISId "O"M FA 4 4% 0LOZ/L1180 H29yo- Juid g
zl'ele 4(.6.&
gi'eLe sU| UDISIA % [EIUad - £'28109 0102 Jaquusides - wnjwald esuemsul [BUsg 800000.L1€1508) 0LOE/ZLIBG it =t
—
0 |,uagy eopaWY JO qued - Z10) G0000-0LLELS-09) ANYAWOD FONVENSNI QHVAONYLS FH1 34447 0L0Z/L1I80 Jeeyg-wd e
59'v9 TWLOL
5978 saljddng 2010 1280 - L71£09 Joap juoy uo uoperedo Jo sinoy sbueyo yZrie olLoz/Z1ig0 g
fiyo |, uegy vOLBWY O Yued - ZLOL verys AZIMLIATHLS ovbrl 0LOZILLIBO Yaeyy- jwd g
L6°L WLOL
[2:33 SU| UoisiA g fejuag - 2'28L09 010 Isnbny Jop wniwald jeuag FAAR=L:TAN QL0Z/LE/L0 g
By Luas eauswy Jo Yueg - 210} [AA%: 144 NOISIA ® T¢LNIA UYNSIAYS 344 0 010/ 21180 Hoayo- juid 1ty
GZ'95L'L WIOL
SZ°9% siajoiy aull-Ul - L2024 slejey aul-ul - 206¢
000yl sl g qyed - euw-ul - 2201 J88] g qIED - 3UIT-U[ - E06E Z06e oloe/le/lo litd
6y ,uen oy Jo yued - ZLOL Z06¢ WOTHO dINNd = 448 DLOZ/LLISO Hoagd- 1ud (g
cu's5e
z0°88E SQ0IMBS [I0IAEd - 2109 olLoz Ane £06Z.00L0Z  OLOZ/LE/L0
63D |, uaD espswy Jo jued - ZLOL 0062200102 XFHOAV Fa540 0LOZILLIBO HIOHD- JWd [lid
JUNCITY owe IweN wnp ajeq adi),

Juncwy preg

A|uQ sasodind |euojlewiiogu| 1o

0102 ‘52 ¥snbny - LOT °§ 3snbny
poltad SU} .10} SjUsdSIBgSIg YSeD

YILSVINUILYA NISYE ONIHD



6 jo £ obed

BLATOTIgN

WICL

ITvLlOL

TYLOL

)9 |, uaD eslIatly Jo jueq - ZL0L T AYYIN VINVLS S9F¥lL 0L0Z/81190 Haayd- Jud fig
05'GEE'6
05296 SO1BR0ssy 3 g ueld - L78P8 sa0lnas 12697 jood By - 816021
ooeLe'e ssolAIeg (EojUYSe L ¢ jefa By - Lobe saolales [ebaT] jood By - 816041 gL60LE 0L0Z/LE/L0 [if=]
B ,ueD eIy JO Yued - Z1.0) 8L60LE HIATTEH 2 ATy Syl oLOZ/BLIBO0 29 I NG
£5°056'9
£6°056'0 2|gefed $)UNoIdY . pOOZ fluslAed Juowamel s1a4leD  WILSAS LNIJWIHILIH SIFAOT4NI 0179Nd 04/20/30-01/52/L0 0102/40/80 [euInor [elsued
By U8 BIMAWY JO YJued - ZLoL ¢ebtd Jofed  WIALSAS INIJWIHILIY STIAONLING D1NEnd cabpl 0lLog/elig0 asyo- Jwd g
8L LGE'}
566 oucyds|s] . ZZ09 eay Appuowl
967200 asuadx3 Bugeoy - ZIGR {len Gunasy (004 [2inynou By UeN Lo/
Zlaly sBuneei dINFO - $'6069 2 WIAS 04/2 180 09D 8072 ‘e uohone Isjem Lo/L
§l'eln soiddng-6'9e3d - 082 L2/ 'al/L 'PiL/L '80/L T 20/L°E0/L 0SS UO SIBD V(D LELZBZED 0L0Z/LEfLD ng
B30 U9 BOMBWY jO Yuegd . ZLO0L LEL28TE0 SI0IANAS TYEOTD TUIINTLd Z5¥rl 0L0Z/8LI80 Hoayo-Jud 1Ha
0Ll
S —
0L LL souelnsu| esfoldwz 9UI0 - 6109 0LOE Ishbny 208111 0L/ L1180 g
B9 |,ueD eIMeWY jo jueqd - Z10L Z081LL “ONI “SIDIANES TVOAT AlVd-3dd. LS¥FL 0LOZ/8LIBO ¥oayn-jud ing
08'6eT't
08'5¢2'L asuadxd JauBIY| - £509 golal9s JauUlslul - 22578099 farasy Jelulale] 0LoT/ L1180
Byo |, U85 eaMswWY Jojury - Z10E 2Z9¥80989 1210 05 L 0102Z/81/80 Aoeyd- jwd g
c0'508
00'598 souzuajuep 3 Jleday Suiping - ¥20g 010Z 1snBny- sojues 28087 0LoZ/LEC g
By 7 Lue BaMAWY Jo Yued - 210 ZEOBE *ON] "BOIAYTS VIHOLINYT GIILNYHYND erbrl 0102/34/130 HoaYyo- Jwd liig
00'Z6L's
00'e6L's sy pledald - g2yl 0102 'L Jequwaidsg anp ssea’ 0LCE/oL/80 [lis=]
Byo Luag eopawy Joyued - ZLOE 01.0Z '} Jaquizydag anp aseo] LOIELSIT HALYM ATTIVA YONOIWYOND 4 aa! 0L02/84I80 HI0Y - JUid Nlg
eE'LY
EE LY asempley Jendwo] - 5508 yopms pod £9162 aLozieligo na
B39 U929 PoaWY JO yuey - ZL0L gaL6L MHOMIIN HIINdNOD Lyprl 0LOZ/gL/B0 F2IYD- Jwie g
L8628}
oS awen wnN ajeq adAj

unouwly pled

Junoasy

Aup sasoding [BUOBULCIU| 404

0102 ‘sz 1snbny - 010z ‘1 3snbny
pouad 8y} .10f sjuswasingsiq yseo
HILSVINEELYM NISYE ONIHO

WLOL

TYLOL

Tv10L

WVLOL



6 4o g abed

ZE'COL'POL IVLOL
aall. JaMong BUY BJURS - 9871069 Iayong Buy BlUBRS - /GE5EY 2595¢E% 0LOg/Le/L0 g
092y 02 ION Jueweeiby afes  sseldind - 62°L069 uopouw L¢ yderbeied -~ GGty 95958Y 0LOZ/LE/LO g
S8'vZ2'62 suonenoBap Jejesaq « ££°L069 suofjegofisn Jeyesad - §GO5ET S505EY 0LOE/LEILOD g
25'210'62 awnd Hodiiy otIyd « Z8'L068 awn(d podity 0wy - $GSEY Feo5ey 0L0e/LElLD ng
06°9¢) auin|d vodiy oD - L L0BS SN[ Hodlly oUBUQ - €595E Y £595¢P 0LOE/LELLD g
64°0lE Janty euy BIURS - PETLOGY uopeollddy Jeary EUy BJUES - Z5B5EY Z2695¢F oLoZ/LeILD e
0D L4 aunid Jody oulyD - 7' L068 awmn|d podiy oulyd - Lgesey
55'¢es’t 1ON Juewealby ajeg p osBYIINd - §E7L069 uopow ¢ ydeiBeled - G958
00'920°L 1syong euy BIURS - 987L069 JaNong BuY EJUBG - | 595EY
00°902°L stopenoben Jayesad - £¢°L069 suopejobau Jajesaq - L5958%
96'2¢L'0L tesunod [e5a |AAA - £/089 BsULedXs [BIBUAD) - |S95ET LGOGEY 0L0Z/LE/LD liig

By |,uU9D) eMAUNY JO Yueq - ZLOL HOTHHOS HIEHVYS L1VAH NIFLSNMOUE Loty 0LOZISZI80 Haaly-juwd g
o0a’'Loz IYLOL
oz senQ diysisquiepy - LL19 olzuney *q - sanp diyseqguew ¥ROGGZ000L  CLOZ/EETI80 na

BY5 |, ua9 BaMSWY JO uRg - ZLO) 7959520004 NOILLVIDOSSY SHHOM HILYAM NYITHIINY 09¥pl 0102/52/80 Faau Q- jwid (g
6L%29'L IY1CL
ﬂm.wlll esuadxy Buneay - £).Z9 Bupasy preoq 19ISEWRIBAA O/ET) L Jol Houn) w©
08 LZL' L |eiausn) - s@0Ual8IL0D) « LG9 sed uag o) 5a5Usdxa PARk -t
0o'ose 2lEMYOS JSINGLI0Y - $509 alemyos ShiA jUE 1o} sasuad|| eseyaind o N
002l sa||ddng 2010 JaUi0 - L'1E09 gnpo sBuines L PEBEGLO00ZFFL0Y 0102/LE/L0 na

By |, ueD eanaury Jo yues - ZL0L LPEB-26L0-00ZFvZOV vOIN3NY 40 MNVYE 63PPL  010Z/LTIB0 a8y - Jud (g
06°8C% IVLOL
ﬂ%ﬂi auoydsfel - 2209 221488 Ajyjuo 85CFE0¥H80 01L0Z/L1/B0 ng

Byo [ua espawy Jo yueq - ZLOL 95ZF60¥E80 SSIT1IUIM NOZIM3A gsvbl  0L0Z/BLIB0 339y d-Juid Iig
F2'e0l vLoL
ﬂm.mﬂ.’. |elausD) ~ abeysod - ZH09 souaptodsailod shoaueR|1aosiw OXLgXT CLOZ/LE/LD ng

ByD usD eauawy Joyueq - Z1oL 0X18XZ FIIAHIS T9DuVYd QILIND 28¢¥1 010Z/8L/80 Naayo- W |lig
[:13+]:31 IYLOL
al[. ond ePIUsA - 6L1L9 010Z AN - asuadxe jond 686Z£L00€ 0L0Z/LE/L0 e

B9 LueD esuey jo yueg - ZL0L 686-2£4-00€ 9L NOINN 95l OLOT/BLIS0 JISHD- Jd [11d
1991
all..l [eoipaly aadley - ¥'28109 wniwsid [esipaly salney 0L0Z/1€/80
Junowy pied junoasy IR ] Iwen wny areq adAL

0102 ‘52 31snbny - pLoT °; 3snBny .
pouad a4} 10 sjuaitasIngs|qQ Ysen

Alug sasodind [ELONELLIOJ] JOS HILSYINHILYM NISYS ONIHD



640 6 sbed

I~
<
-
o
oF LOY'Z9Z 18JUDLISSINGSIT |BJOL
86 ¥ IVY10L
86'%9 SU| UCISIA g (eiuad - 2'28109 0102 Jequisidag - wniueld eouBINsy} UOISIA 10006810400 0108/£2/80 g
By L, ueD eonewy jo yueg - ZL0k L000-68L1L01-00 NY1d 32IAY3S NOISIA rorrl 0102/52/80 AIYD~ W [l
L#el GY.Ll0L
080 a4 aouBUSIUIE YOOIy - Z'EF09 abieys Jeidoa - eyouly YOLE9FGIZ  0L0Z/ETRO mg
jelou B 234 ajueualulel Yooly - Z'ER09 atiteys serdoo - ejjoully £0.LE9¥51LE 0408/£2/80 g
510 9984 soususiulely oY - €09 abieys Jsidoo - elou|y 20.9%5LE 0LOg/eZ/80 g
Byo |,uen eauslly Jo jueg - ZL0L SNOILNTOS $53NISNE VLIONIN YOINOM £9b¥L 0L0Z/92/80 AA0UD Yk IIg
88'6ZL'e TYLOL
88'621'¢ atempiel isindwoD - §608  Woolpleog-1apioosy olpny [BYBIg-enp sour(eq ZHELG  0LDZIEZTIA0
B30 |,ues eauawy jo yued - ZLOL F44:15:) INOO™HILNIS T TVEOTO [4:144% QL0Z/a2/80 #034D- JuId (118
unowy pled UN0ITY owsjy sweN wnpy sl adAl

0102 ‘5z 3snfiny - gLoZ ‘1 3snBny
pollad By} 10} SJUBLBSINGSI] YSED

>_CO sasoding |BUCIIELIION | JCS YILSYINHALVAA NISVE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P148



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

2, Newspaper Articles




R.C. group goes on tour of state water project - DailyBulletin.com

R.C. group goes on
tour of state water
project

By Wendy Leung Staff Writer

Pasted: 08/18/2010 11:00:00 PM PDT

The Cucamonga Valley Water District -
through its publications, water bills and
public meetings - hammers out the message
of water conservation ad nauseam.

But just in case the message isn't fully
absorbed, the agency that brings water to
Rancho Cucamonga and portions of its
neighboring cities invites a group of
business and community leaders every two
years to Northern California for a tour of the
State Water Project.

Thirty people representing businesses and
local government agencies recently returned
from a three-day journey to the Sacramento
region to learn just how far water has to
travel from the Delta to the tap. The lesson
surprised many.

"This experience was really eye-opening,”
sajd Planning Commissioner Frances
Howdyshell. "l didn't realize how rich and

critical the Delta is."

Howdyshell said most residents just aren't
aware of the long journey their water travels
before ending in their Southern California
homes. About half of the water supply from
the district comes from Northern California.

"All we know is we turn our faucets on and
it's there," she said.

Since 2006, the water district has led a
group of community leaders on a cross-
state tour in the hopes that more people will
understand the fragile system that
transports one of California most precious
and rapidly depleting commodity.

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra, assistant general
manager of the water district, said the goal is
to turn people

in community leadership roles into
"ambassadors of water conservation."

The tour, a sort of field trip for adults,

started on May 21 at the Oroville Dam, some
500 miles north of the water district where
much of the water used in Central and
Southern California originate.

The dam, the tallest in the nation, looked a
lot less full than it did to those visiting in

Advertisement

Save *26 a month

and lock in your price for ONE YEAR!

DIRECTV.

SATELLIFE TELEVISION

Switch today! 1-877-866-8603

P149
http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_15826881?TADID=Search-www.dailybulletin.com-www.... 8/20/2010

Print Powered By @ FoicnaiDypamies

Page 1 of 2




R.C. group goes on tour of state water project - DailyBulletin.com

Page 2 of 2

years past. Thanks to the years-long
drought, the dam was only 65 percent full.

Also on the agenda was a visit to a salmon
hatchery, a tour of a water pumping plant in
Tracy and a farm in Los Banos. The group
learned about the possible impact of a
massive earthquake and how it could
completely cripple the entire water delivery
system.

They also received an update on legislation
that could bring what many water officials
view as much-needed infrastructure
improvements to the state project.

Last week, the Legislature voied to postpone
the $11 billion water bond until the 2012
ballot. Proposition 18, originally on the

ballot in November, aims to steer funding to
groundwater protection, drought relief and
other water programs.

Rebecca Davies, an Alta Loma School District
board member, said after she took the tour,
she realized there needs to be a "paradigm
shift" in the way we think about the water

supply.

"We can't continue to depend on Northern
California," Davies said. ‘

Another water district-led tour is in the

works for 2012.

Information: 909-987-2591, Www.
cvwdwater.com

wendy.leung@inlandnewspapers.com

909-483-9376

Advrtisement

3.

RV6 RO

[F73[E Home securty [ 1-877-246- 7519

P
http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_1582688171ADI D Search-www.dailybulletin.com-www....

o0

system{ . WonFr] Som - 10pm: - Sat 2am-7gm - Sun 24am - Epm EST 4
gg 5 ﬁ v a‘uﬁ! 43 21 3 le yorded puts end ootk w=h coly o S mutatatian dee ved B prrhas o olom sooteiig RiiEe T k Daidia ol
Print Powered By Bl FoincilDynamies

8/20/2010



Mt. Baldy resident still in dispute with water company - DailyBulletin.com Page 1 of 4

dailybuletin.com

Mt Ba'dy resident But, Ridgeway gaid they hgve rights that date

back to the original owner in the 1930s.

still in dispute with

"They've got lots of resources. They've got

water com pany lots of money," Ridgeway said. "They could
squash me in a moment. I'm an ant faced
Sandra Emerson, Staff Writer with this K]ng Kong."
Created: 08/31/2010 05:34:63 PM PDT San Antonio has offered a license agreement
to both residents in order to allow them to
MT. BALDY - A few times a year, Paul continue to use water. Meters will be
Ridgeway hikes over rocks and fallen trees in installed to monitor their water use, and they
the forest near his home to check the quality will receive a monthly bill.
of his water.
San Antonio's Board of Directors have given
Ridgeway is in a dispute with the San Antonio the residents until the next board meeting
Water Company over the water he has been on Sept. 21 to sign the agreement, buy a
using for years. share of company stock or face litigation.
Ridgeway made $60,000 worth of repairs in San Antonio conducted a water rights
2002 to a water system that feeds two investigation and found a 1941 agreement
homes from a spring just west of San that had been neglected for many years.

Antonio Creek.

The agreement granted two additional
San Antonio claims to be the rightful owner
of water rights associated with the San miner's inches to a previously acquired one
Antonio Creek and San Antonio watershed. miner's inch used to serve cabins. A miner's

inch is roughly 11 gallons per minute.
According to San Antonio, the spring where

Ridgeway and another resident, Blake Slater, By 1953, the agreement was basically
get their water contributes to the San ignored as the Forest Service did not convey
Antonio Creek. any water rights with the special-use permits
for cabins.
Advemsement

B OURHOME R n
ﬁig Hmm,c,,[i;‘;m, 7 1-877-246-7519
Sy EAl

system' 7 L WoreFrl Bam - 10pm - Sat Sam-7pm - Sun 110 - Epm EST *3' Sarviens n
ga E & va l e ! 4 2t e yan o partt end ety wesk refy o 577 maiofintion fee oxd she prackast of cloms sondfaning serviies. Berms K Domdtions seely
Print Powered By ‘Fdl FormmatRDynamics

http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_15955 20'9?IADFI,I3§§earch-WWW.dailybulletin.com~www.d.. . 9/2/2010



Mt. Baldy resident still in dispute with water company - DailyBulletin.com

 dalybullefin.com

In the early 1990s, the Mt. Baldy Home
Owners Association did a land exchange
with the Forest Service that privatized the
association's lots with no transfer of water
rights.

"l know we were looking at maximizing the
water company'’s rights in the basin,
especially when we're all struggling to
maximize our water supply," San Antonio
General Manager Charles Moorrees said.

"Most of our rights are in the canyon, so it is
important that we make sure we do just that
and make sure we secure those rights.”

Ridgeway contends San Antonio lost their
diversion rights in Mt. Baldy after neglecting
them for many years.

The agreement would give San Antonio
rights, opening the door to installing meters
at every cabin, he said.

So far, neither resident has signed the
agreement. Ridgeway is refusing to sign
because he fears the agreement will make his
neighbors vulnerable to monthly water bills.

If the agreement is signed, San Antonio "now
has diversion rights in the canyon. That's
what they need and they're hammering Blake

and me on a daily basis," Ridgeway said. "So
then what happens is everybody else loses
the status they did have. They're going to
have meters."

Ridgeway, a real estate agent, had several
listings in Mt. Baldy and worries that signing
the agreement could hurt business as well.

"These agreements do not issue water
rights, it just allows them to legally continue
to take this water as long as they comply
with the terms of the agreement,” Moorrees
said.

Before taking on the pricey water system
repair, Ridgeway said he made sure he had
the right to use the water.

Ridgeway, who used to own Slater's
property, has letters to the owners of both
properties from San Antonio.

In the letters, San Antonio said they will
install a water system once they sell an
sufficient number of lots along Mt. Baldy
road as well as issue a share of stock with
the San Antonio Canyon Mutual Service
Company.

However, Karen Sked, president of the San
Antonio Canyon Mutual Service Co., said
Ridgeway does not have stock in the

Advertlsernent

Give us a call today!

1-877-294-3988

Own a new cemputer for just $29.99* per week*

And improve your credit score at the same time!

‘Prices slart at
229,09 but
may vary by medel,

http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_1595 5209‘?IA[ﬁﬂ)égearch-www.dajlybulletin.com—www.d...

Print Powered By il —ormalDynamies

Page 2 of 4

9/2/2010



Mt. Baldy resident still in dispute with water company - DailyBulletin.com Page 3 of 4

daiybulefincom

company. Baldy Village and about 150 recreation
cabins owned by the Forest Service, said

The Mutual Service Co. was created by San Marty Dumpis, deputy forest supervisor.

Antonio in the early 1900s to monitor water

use in Mt. Baldy. They are separate agencies. The Forest Service permits the conveyance
of water via water tanks and water pipes,

Moorrees said the letters were to the Dumpis said.

individual owners and would not apply to

Ridgeway. "One solution (San Antonio)is proposing to
all this is they would have to meter

"It was just a letter, not an assignment of everybody that's using the water," he said.

water rights," Moorrees said. "From what | recall they're only allowed to
issue so many shares, so then they have to

The dispute is boiling down to a difference in tier it by using meters."

interpretation of the letters as well as other

documents. Dumpis said this could include the
recreational cabins under supervision by the

"We all have the same documents, only their Forest Service as well as Mt. Baldy Village

reading comprehension is somewhat cabins.

different than mine," Ridgeway said.
Ridgeway and Slater will be charged 1.07 for

There are five to seven private cabins that every 748 gallons used.

the water company intends to propose a

license agreement to after the dispute with The license agreement would limit use to

Ridgeway and Slater is resolved, Moorrees 578 gallons per day which is equivalent to a

said. current quarter shareholding entitlement.

San Antonio is working with the Forest Ridgeway's home is connected to a 2-inch

Service to determine how to meter and water pipe. Should San Antonio install a

charge other cabins in the Mt. Baldy area. meter, they will use a 5/8-inch meter and
box at a cost of $10 a month. There will also

There are just over 600 water users at Mt. be a one-time installation fee of $185.

Baldy, including private cabin owners, Mt.

Advertisement

Eat Great, &
Lose Weight!

:*’?ﬂd
@ 200% eDets. conm. fnc. All rights resensed. epleurious is a Th of Conda Mast prepg red
Digital Redbeak is a T of Hearst Communication, Ine. |

Cal 1-888-378-3151

and get a FREE week of meals plus
a BONUS $25 gift!

e ] el ary

Print Powered By |l FoirmalDynamics

http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_1 5955209‘?IAIﬁﬂ)§§earch-www.dailybulletin.com—www.d. . 9/2/2010



Mt. Baldy resident still in dispute with water company - DailyBulletin.com Page 4 of 4

dailybulletin.com

However, Ridgeway said San Antonio could
not decrease his water flow due to county
building codes.

Mt. Baldy residents would not be
shareholders. San Antonio can only have 15
percent of their income come from non-
shareholders in order to comply with their
tax-exempt status.

Tom Thomas, president of the San Antonio
Board of Directors, said the agreement being
offered to Ridgeway is the best deal available
to him.

"He's basically been getting water he doesn't
have the right to for many years for free,"
Thomas said. "We're trying to enforce the
fact we have the water rights and the rate
we're giving him is lower than any city in the
area has to offer. We think we're being more
than fair."

Advertisement
Help people in need.
Donate your car, boat or RV
Free Tawmg B Tax Ueductlhle

FREE At " - -
Idayvacatlon (o ov er Clll Toll Fﬂ'

&)  1.877-325-9384 Wi

Print Powered By [F@l ' FoimalDynamics

P
http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_1595 5209?1ADI€)§§emch-Www.dailybulletin.com—www.d... 9/2/2010



